HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 11, 2019
7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
OAKLAND, CA

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
CONSENT ITEMS

a. Board Minutes for Approval, March 14, 2019
b. Board Minutes for Review, March 7, 2019

OPEN FORUM
OLD BUSINESS
a. Discussion of Ad Hoc Committee
b. Revisions to Regulations for the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance
To Eliminate Exemption Procedure for Owner-Occupied Duplexes
and Triplexes .
C. Staff Recommendation Re Board Attendance Policy
NEW BUSINESS
a. Appeal Hearings in:
i. T17-0446, Martin v. Dang/Do
ii. T17-0376, Cordes v. Park
iii. L17-0177, Dichoso et al. v. Tenants
SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

a. Information Regarding Board Meetings and Procedures

ADJOURNMENT

000001



Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request
disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or
Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-
3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a
courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunion es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espariol,
Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electrénico a sshannon@oaklandnet.com o llame al (510) 238-3715 o0 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunién. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos. Gracias.

EBAESWHAEARE. SEREHRE, F55, AVFE,

BRI EARTE, B EATRE T X EE sshannon@oaklandnet.com
L E (510) 238-3715 = 711 California relay

service; EEREREFRER - SMEUREHEER D B,

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals: The City of Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animals.

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence
of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably
establish that the animal does, in fact, perform a function or task that you cannot
otherwise perform.

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related
disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care.

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave
properly in public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or
aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will
be removed.

000002



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
Full Board Meeting
March 14, 2019
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB was called to order at 7:10 p.m. by Board Chair Jessie Warner

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
T. Hall Tenant X
E. Lai Homeowner Alt. X
R. Stone Homeowner X
J. Warner Homeowner X
K. Friedman Landlord X
B. Scott Landlord Alt. X
T. Williams Landlord Alt. X
Staff Present
Kent Qian Deputy City Attorney
Barbara Kong-Brown Senior Hearing Officer
Kelly Rush Acting Program Analyst

3. CONSENT ITEMS
None

4. OPEN FORUM SPEAKERS
James Vann

5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Appeals Hearings
L17-0062, Kahan v. Tenants

000003



This case will be re-scheduled

ii. L17-0212, Shen v. Tenants

Appearances: Julie Helm, Tenant Appellant
Quan Phan, Owner Appellee Representative

The tenant appealed from a hearing decision which granted an exemption for new
construction. A certificate of occupancy was issued in 1988. No tenant appeared at the
underlying hearing.

The tenant contended that there was prior residential use of the subject property,
that the building has been there since the 1920s, and is not new construction.

The owner appellee representative contended that the petition was untimely, that
it was filed 21 days after the hearing decision was issued. He stated that there are two
buildings on the lot, and one building is old and the second building, for which the
exemption was claimed, was a new building, consisting of six units, built behind the old
building on an empty part of the lot.

After arguments made by the parties, questions and Board discussion, J. Warner
moved to affirm the hearing decision with a correction to reflect that the subject building
isnot on an empty lot. K. Friedman offered a friendly amendment to reflect that the
certificate of occupanc was issued in 1988. T. Williams seconded. The Board voted as

follows:

Aye: T. Hall, R. Stone, E. Lai, J. Warner, K. Friedman, T. Williams
Nay: O
Abstain: 0

The motion was approved by consensus.

iii. L17-0155, Fox v Tenants

Appearances:  Greg McConnell Owner Appellant Representative
No appearance by tenants

The owner appellant representative contended that the subject building was vacant
and dilapidated, and the owner bought the building in 2014 and r incurred over $320,000
to rehabilitate the building, which exceeds the 50% threshold for new construction. He
had to file for the exemption before June 30, 2017, due to the change in the law. The
hearing officer denied his petition for an exemption because he did not have a “finaled”

permit”.

000004



He could not obtain a “finaled” electrical permit befcause he was waiting for P.G.E.
to do its final inspection. This was outside his control. He had completed everything within
a two year period and contends that his inability to obtain the “finaled permit” constitutes

Appeal Decision

After questions to the owner appellant’s representative and Board discussion J.
Warner moved to affirm the hearing decision without prejudice based on substantial
evidence. E. Lai seconded.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: J. Warner
Nay: R. Stone, K. Friedman, E. Lai
Abstain: T. Hall, T. Williams

The motion failed.

R. Stone moved to remand the hearing decision to the hearing officer to obtain
evidence to determine whether the owner made reasonable efforts to obtain the final
signoff with P.G.E. that would have allowed him to file and that would consitute good
cause to obtain the finaled permit after the two year deadline from when the building
permit was issued. If one was issued, was there good cause to have the permit issued
after filing the petition?

T. Williams seconded.
The Board voted as follows:

Aye: R. Stone, E. Lai. K. Friedman
Nay: O
Abstain:T. Hall, J. Warner, T. Williams

The motion carried.

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. None

7. SCHEDULING & REPORTS

a. Board Attendance Policy-February 28, 2019 Board Meeting-This item was
tabled to the next full board meeting

b Board Officer Elections-K. Friedman nominated R. Stone for the position of
3

000005



Board Chair. E. Lai nominated J Warner for the position of Board Chair. R. Stone stated
that he would be amenable to serving as Vice-Chair. The Board voted and by consensus
agreed that J. Warner would be the Board Chair and R. Stone will serve a Vice chair.

c.Request for RAP fee increase-This item is tabled to the next full board meeting
d. RAP Annual Report-This item is tabled to the next full board meeting
8. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 9:00 p.m.

000006



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD

PANEL MEETING
March 7, 2019
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB Panel was called to order at 7:12 p.m. by Panel Chair, Edward
Lai.

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
Tanaiia Hall Tenant X
Edward Lai Homeowner X
Benjamin Scott Owner X
Staff Present

Ubaldo Fernandez Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney
Maimoona S. Ahmad Hearing Officer, Rent Adjustment Program
Kelly Rush Acting Program Analyst |, Rent Adjustment Program
3. OPEN FORUM
No speakers.
4. NEW BUSINESS

i Appeal Hearing in cases:

a. T17-0599; Clements v. Vick Enterprises
T17-0600; Brown v. Vick Enterprises

b. T17-0572; Hetelson v. Cleveland Properties

C. T17-0413; Piceno v. Hernandez
T17-0414, Avalos et al. v. Hernandez

000007



a. T17-0599, Clements v. Vick Enterprises
T17-0600, Brown v. Vick Enterprises

Appearances:
Donald Toomer Owner Appellant
Roberta Toomer Owner Appellant
Darryl Clements Tenant Appellee
Tammy Brown Tenant Appellee

The owner appealed the Hearing Decision which granted the tenant petition and
awarded a 75% rent reduction for three months due to a non-functioning bathroom. The
owner appealed on the ground that a 75% rent reduction was excessive because the
tenants were relocated to a hotel during some of the repairs to the bathroom and once
the tenants moved back into the unit they still had use of some of the bathroom while
the repairs were completed.

Board Discussion

After arguments made by the owners and the tenants, questions to both parties
and Board discussion, B. Scott moved to affirm the Hearing Decision based on a
preponderance of the evidence. T. Hall seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: T. Hall, B. Scott

Nay: E. Lai

Abstain: 0

The Motion carried.

b. T17-0572, Lee v. Hetelson

Appearances:
Lee Hetelson - Tenant Appeliant
J. Hickingbotham Owner Appellee

The tenant appealed the Hearing Decision which dismissed the tenant petition
because the tenant was not current on rent. The tenant appealed, stating that he paid
the lower rent for three years without issue, and he contested factual determinations
make by the Hearing Officer. The tenant also believed he was appearing for a
mediation in the underlying case, not a hearing, and therefore was not prepared to
present his case. '

2
000008



Board Discussion

After arguments made by the tenant and the owner, questions to both parties and
Board discussion, T. Hall moved to uphold the Hearing Decision based on a
preponderance of the evidence. E. Lai seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: T. Hall

Nay: E. Lai

Abstain: B. Scott

The Motion carried.

c. T17-0413, Piceno v. Hernandez
T17-0414, Avalos et al. v. Hernandez

Appearances:

Martin Hernandez Owner Appellant
Jackie Zaneri Representative for Tenant Appellees

The owner appealed the Hearing Decision which granted the tenant petitions and
ordered restitution for overpaid rent due to invalid rent increases. The owner appealed,
contesting the tenants’ move-in date and initial rent.

Board Discussion

After arguments made by the owner and the tenant representative, and Board
discussion, B. Scott moved to uphold the Hearing Decision based on a preponderance
of the evidence. T. Hall seconded.

The Board panel voted as follows:
Aye: T. Hall, E. Lai, B. Scott
Nay: 0 -
Abstain: 0
The Motion passed by consensus.
5. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS
None.

6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:34 p.m.

3
000009



CITY oF OAKLAND

ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA « 6TH FLOOR « OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

- Office of the City‘Attorney ' ‘ ‘ : _ - . ~ (510) 238-3601
Barbara J. Parker o a . FAX:(510) 238-6500
| .. City Attorney _ ' | A , TTY/T DD: (610) 238-3254

March 20, 2019

Housmg Residential Rent and Relocatlon Board
Oakland California :

RE: Revisions to Regulatlons for the Just Cause'for Eviction
Ordinance to Eliminate Exemption Procedure for Owner-Occupled
Duplexes and Triplexes

Dear Chalrperson Jessica Warner and Members of the. Board:

_The City Attorney’s Office recommends that the Housing Re51dent1a1 Rent and
~ Relocation Board amend the Regulations for the Just Cause for Evi¢tion Ordinance to
-eliminate exemption procedures for Owner-Occup1ed Duplexes and Trlplexes

The Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (“Ordinance”) tasks _the Housmg Residential
Rent and Relocation Board with the adoption of regulations pursuant to that Ordinance.
On November 6, 2018, Oakland voters approved Measure Y, which amended the.
Ordinance to make owner—occupled duplexes and triplexes subJ ect to just cause for
eviction requirements effective December 21, 2018.'The cuirent Regulations for the Just
Cause for Eviction Ordinance (“Regulations’ ) still reflect procedures for exempting
owner-occupied duplexes and triplexes from the ordinance. The Regulations must be

. amended to conform to.the changes in the Ordinance.

I recommend adoptlon of the following proposed mod1ﬁcations tothe Regulations,
included as Attachment A,
Respectfully submitted,

" /s/ Ubaldo Fernandez

Ubaldo Fernandez
Deputy City Attorney

-1

000010



| CITY OF OAKLAND
'HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
| ~ RESOLUTION o

- RESOLUTION No. R19-001

RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO JUST CAUSE FOR
EVICTION REGULATIONS TO ELIMINATE EXEMPTION FOR UNITS IN
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES DIVIDED INTO A MAXIMUM OF THREE
UNITS, ONE OF WHICH IS OWNER-OCCUPIED

WHEREAS, Oakland voters approved of Measure Y on November 6, 2018 and
the measure became effective on December 21,2018; and -

, WHEREAS Measure Y amended the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance to
eliminate the exemptron for units in residential properties drvrded into a maximum of -
three unrts one of which is owner—occupled and : :

WHEREAS ‘the current Regulatrons for the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance
have not been conformed to the elimination of such exemption and are currently in
conflict with the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance; and -

_ . WHEREAS the Rent Board is tasked with adoptrng new Regulations to require -
*eviction notices to inform tenants of the new relocation requirement and the payments
they are entrtled to; now, therefore be it

RESOLVED: The Just Cause for Evrctlon Regu!atrons are hereby amended as .

- setouti in Attachment A.

APPROVED BY THE. FOLLOWING VOTE

AVES: WILLIAMS, FRIEDMAN, HALL, STONE, AND CHAIRPERSON WARNER
NOES: | |

ABSENT:

| ABSTENTION:

000011



Date:

ATTEST

JESSIE WARNER
Chairperson of the Housing, Residential
Rent and Relocation Board -

#2286258v1

000012



~ Attachment A ‘
Proposed Revisions to Regulations for the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance

8.22.350 — Applicability and Exemptlons [rev 7/24/18]

B Health Facilities,
Where a federal, state, county, or local hcense or permlt is required in order to lawfully
engage in the activity that qualifies for the exemption, the Landlord must plead and
prove that the facility is properly licensed.: o

C. Substance Abuse Treatment Facilities.

1. Where a federal, state, county, or local license or permit is requlred in order to lawfully
engage in the activity that qualifies for the exemption, the Landlord must plead and
prove that the facility is properly licensed.

D. Homeless Transitional Facilities.
1. Where federal, state or local license or permit is required in order to lawfully engage in
the activity that qualifies for the exemptlon, the Landlord must plead and j prove that the
facﬂlty is properly licensed.

000013



000014




' | 000015



HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
ATTENDANCE POLICY RECOMMENDATIONS

. Procedure

a. Staff will send out member availability schedule for each quarter 30 days in
“advance of the next quarter;

b. Board member will respond in writing within one week;

c. Staff will send out the attendance schedule for the next quarter one week
before the next quarter starts;

d. Board member will find a replacement if unable to attend a scheduled board
meeting’

e. If Board member is unable to find a replacement, notify staff one week prior to
next board meeting if unable to attend with reason for absence;

f. Staff will make effort to find replacement.

. Board attendance will be published on a quarterly basis
Additional Policy Recommendations Requiring Changes to Rent Ordinance

. Regular Board Members (REQUIRES CHANGE TO THE RENT ORDINANCE)
a. Regular board members may not miss more than 50% of all regular full board
. meetings in a six month period, regardless of whether they are excused.

. Alternate Board Members (REQUIRES CHANGE TO THE RENT ORDINANCE)
a. Alternate board members must be available to attend 50% of all panel
meetings in a six month period; participation in-a full board meeting counts
toward the 50% panel requirement.

. Removal of Board Member (REQUIRES CHANGE TO THE RENT ORDINANCE
TO MODIFY FOR CAUSE)

a. Removal of a board member for attendance may be recommended by staff to

~ the Board; -

b. Board may recommend removal of a board member for cause to the city
council;

¢. Removal of a board member is governed by Section 8.22.040(B)(2) of the Rent
Adjustment Ordinance Section 601 of the City Charter states that members of
board may be removed for cause, after hearing, by the affirmative vote of at
least six members of the city council.

000016



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.:
Case Name:
Property Address:

Parties:

TENANT APPEAL:
‘Tenant Petition filed
OWner Response filed
Hearing Deciéion mailed

Tenant Appeal filed

T17-0446

‘Martin v. Dang/Do

David Martin

Khiem Do
Tiep Dang

211 Hanover Ave., Unit #5, Oakland, CA

(Tenant)
(Owner)
(Owner)

Date

August 2, 2017
November 6, 2017
August 10, 2018

August 20, 2018

000017



CITY oF OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

P.O.Box 70243 - .
Oakland, CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721

' Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provnde needed information may
result in your petition bemg rejected or delayed.

T13- 0440 ReJim

Please print legibly
Your Name Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone:
David Martin 211 Hanover Avenue #5 510-444- 0633
Oakland, CA 94606 E-mail:
_ dcm3195@aol.com

Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Self

Email:
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Dang & Do PO Box 16178 510-207-6106

Email:
Property Manager or Management Co. | Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
(if applicable) ' o '

\ Email:
Number of units on the property: 9
& e
Type of unit you rent ' e Upaﬂment, Room, or
(check one) d Hiuse (I Condominium Live-Work
Are you current on
=
your rent? (check one) o Y% u YNO
) .

If you are not current on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in

your unit.)

1. . GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I(We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds:

/

V| (a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

(c) Ireceived a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked

Rev, 2/10/17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

1

000018




rent increase.

(d) No written notice.of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of 1ncrease(s) Tam
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

() The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program” at least
6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

() The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems
ith the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and marntenance (Complete
gectron 111 on following page)

v:

/ () The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I recelved previously or is charging me for
services orlgmally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an
increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease i in housing services.)
{(Complete Section III on following page)

(i) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase perrod for a Capital Improvement had explred

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year perlod
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(1) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemptron was based on
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I)

(m) The owner did not glve me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase desprte my written request.

(n) The rent was raised i illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

IL. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: July5, 2005 Initial Rent: $ 1600.00 /month

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: 7/5/2005 . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is

your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes” No

List all rent increases that you want to challengo. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. 'If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program
notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) | 1 From To _ : Notice Of
» . Increase?
May 11, 2017 | June 7, 2017 | ¥ 1600.75 | 1696.80] HYes ONe | YlYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes DONo ‘OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes [ONo.
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes ONo
$ $ "OYes. [ONo O0Yes 0ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes 0ONo
Rev. 2/10117 For mote information phone (510) 238-3721. ' 2

000019




* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have recelved iti in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3

Yes -

Havgyou ever filed a petition for this rental unit?
No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:.

T15-0062, T15-0094. T15-0106, T15-0162
L. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQ‘ UATE HOUSING SERVICES:

Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing servme, you must
complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? : 0,Yes %No
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? /KYes O No
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? O Yes o

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a descrlptlon of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
following: :

1) a list of the lost housmg service(s) or problem(s);

2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and '

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s)
Please attach documentary evidence if available.

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Comphance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:
I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said

in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the
originals. Ve

/Z’///Zl % 'J.uly 31, 2017

Tenant’s Signature Date

. Rev. 2710117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

000020



V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agteement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a

mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.
If you want to schedule vour case for mediation, sign below.

I agreevto have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge). 4

Tenant’s Signature : Date

V1. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review

Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the
Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

YiI. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter -

Rent Adjustment Program web site

Other (describe): 5‘5\91 can ?A"((vn

el

- Rev. 211017 ' For more information phone (510) 238-3721. . 4

000021




David C. Martin
211 Hanover Avenue #5
Oakland CA 94606

~ 510-444-0633

Statement of Facts
Potential Rent Increase of 5/7/2017

On May 7, 2017 Dang and Do (Dang) initiated a rent increase in the amount of $ 96.80 (attached exhibit
“A")l believe that the increase is not valid due to the following:

1) Defective notice: :

1) Dang and Do increased my rent with their effective date 6/7/17. My current lease is a month to
month rent, which starts on the first of every month. With that in mind, one cannon arbitrarily
change the monthly rent within the middle of the month. As such | am requesting a return of excess
rental payment for the month of June.in the amount of $ 76.84 (1677.59 Dang s prorated amount -
1600.75=576.84).

2) The amount on Dang’s Notice to Change Terms of Tentancy contains defective calculatlons and
ambiguity.
a. Dangis using the banking rate of 2006 of 3 30%, the Rent Board information on the
‘public web site suggests that the banking rate has a life of 10 years, thus the rate of
2006 has expired.
b. Dang states that there is 0.06% remaining for 2007 does nat make sense.

im Decrease in Services

1) Loss of Telephone intercom system
’ a. Dang has insisted that the intercom system which had allowed guésts from the front

door to announce oneself to the apartment unit being visited does not work because
the intercom system requires a “land line”. This is not true, | checked with the phone
company and the manufacturer of the intercom who have both confirmed that the
intercom can work with cellular and land line phones. In fact the intercom system
worked with my cellular phone up until at least May 26, 2015, sometime after this, the
intercom system was disabled by Dang for the reason mentioned previously.

2) Loss of Security
a. The front door is continuously being inadvertently left ajar because the door stop keeps
falling down blocking the closure of the front door. Dang left a memo in the common
area in or about September 2015, stating that someone may have tried to pry open the
~ front door to the building." At this time I told Dang verbally about the door stop falling
. down, but nothing has been done it. The carpet even shows wear, where the door stop
has been dragged over the carpet.

3) Loss of Garbage shoot -

a. In 2015 Dang put in a new back stairwell. At thé time of the in the installation, there
was a garbage shoot which carried refuse from the 2 floor to the garbage bins below. |
had asked the contractor if the shoot was going to be removed, he stated no. When the

_ work was completed the shoot was gone.

00%25



David C. Martin
211 Hanover Avenue #5
Oakland CA 94606
510-444-0633

Statement of Facts
. Potential Rent Increase of 5/7/2017

4) Loss of Trash Receptacles
a. Dang has decreased the amount of trash receptacles and recycling receptacles for
apparently no reason. This results in excess recycling refuse and trash overflowing in
the garbage area.
5) Windows have not been cleaned. :
a. My unitis on the second floor of a building with the face of my apartment facing
Lakeshore Avenue and Lake Merritt. Since | returned to the building after a fire in 2013,
the windows have not been cleaned. For me to to clean the outside windows would
create possible pearl for me as it would be at least a 60 foot drop to the concrete.
driveway below should | fall while precariously trying to.clean the outside of my
windows. In 2015, one of the landlords, K. Do, was in my leased unit and commented on
what a great view my unit had. Over the last 2.5 years dirt and grime have accumulated
on the windows panes, thus causing a decrease in the view, and therefore a decrease in
service. | have asked Dang when they were going to clean the windows, and they stated
they were not going to.

In closing | believe that my rent should not be increased due to the defective notice, and that over
the course of the last 2.5 years there have been substantial decrease in services involving building
security, trash removal, and adequate maintenance.

000023,



Addendum T17-0446 Martin V. Dang/Do

The is an addendum to Petition T17-0446. The purpose of this addendum is to clarify my position in
response do Dang & Do’s responses to my petition.

ii Decrease in Services

1) Loss of Telephone Intercom System:

a. Email to RAP employee Margaret Sullivan states that | would not be able to make the
previous hearing, and | requested that the hearing be cancelled. Please see attached
exhibit (Attachment # A). Thus, | do not believe that this concern has been heard before
the rent board.

b. Attachment B is a text to a former tenant Nichola Raia, in which | gave him my
apartment ID code of 0080. Upon entering that code in the telephone intercom system,
- my iPhone would ring, and | could press “7” to buzz him or anyone who calling me from
the front door into the building. He had asked me for my apartment 1D code in case he
ever got locked out without his phone, so he could call me and let himself in. -

c. Attachments C and D show packages to tenants that were left at front perhaps because
drivers were not able to contact the tenants since the intercom system had been
“disconnected. : ’

d. Attachment E shows a separate FedEx ticket for a different tenant. Since the intercom
system has been disconnected | too have had FedEx Tickets for packages left forme
which I had to go and pick up since they could not leave the package. If other tenants
and | could be reached by the telephone intercom system, packages could be delivered
inside the building instead of being allowed to be left outside the front door. This
creates not only a nuisance since we now have to go out and retrieve the FedEx
packages, and also a theft liability for packages left on the front porch unattended.

2) Loss of Security:

a. The issue with the front door, as | have explained to Tiep Dang previously, is that the
arm of the kickdown doorstop is loose from mounting which is affixed to the door.
Many, many times | have come home to see the door stop in the down position and is
lodged right up against the door threshold (Attachment F). This isn’t because someone
left it there, it is because during the normal operations of tenant door use, thée kickdown
doorstop has fallen because it is loose. One can see the drag of the doorstop over the
carpet (Attachment G). ~

b. Regarding my security, the front door to my apartment unit is a vintage French door
with clouded window panes (Attachment H). This is the door that was here when |
moved in. The main door to the outside is more substantial (Attachment I}, thus a
reasonable person would consider the door to the outside to be the secured door to the
outside. [n the past, we have had a memo from the landlord about a possible break-in
in September 2015 (Attachment J). In the memo to tenants, Dang and Do stated that
someone tried to pry.the front door open. After the attempted break-in, the door was
not professionally repaired (Attachment K), and it appears that the door could easily be
pushed open. '

000024



i

¢. In March 2018, directly in front of our building, there was an incident of a woman
murdered and a man drowned directly across the street from my apartment. With that
tragic event and the attempted break-in still in recent memory, it is somewhat
unconscionable to believe that Dang and Do cannot enhance my security by tightening a
kickstand door stopper or having a working telephone intercom system. When renting
an apartment, one has the expectation of security, which one would take into
consideration when renting an apartment. Clearly the lackadaisical manner in which the -
front door lock was unprofessionally “fixed” and the loss of the Telephone intercom .
system, compromises the expectation of security, which results in a loss of service to
me, the tenant,

3) Loss of Garbage shoot:

a. This matter has not been heard because Dang and Do rescinded their Notice to Change
Terms of Tenancy dated 6/2016 on August 8, 2016. This issue was originally petitioned
on T16-0393. Please see pictures (Attachment L) indicating before and after the garbage

. shoot was removed.

4) Loss of Trash receptacles:

a. This matter has not been heard because Dang and Do rescinded their Notice to Change
Terms of Tenancy dated 6/2016 on August 8, 2016. This issue was originally petitioned
on T16-0393.

5) Windows have not been cléaned.

a. Dang and Do advertise their lakeview apartments as having “Stunning and commanding
lake views” [Lake Merritt] (Attachment M). Since | moved back into my unit 3 years ago
(January 2015) after a fire in the building displaced me, the windows have not been
cleaned once. In that Dang and Do specifically advertise the commanding views of the
lake view units when advertising their property, a reasonable person would conclude
that the view of the lake is included in the pricing of the unit. That being said, dirty
windows discount the view. Attachments N & O show a buildup of soot and dust from
the road below, but the full effect of the grime build up can be seen on Attachment P
which is a bedroom window showing just how must dirt grim have accumulated on the
windows within the last 3 years. In that the lease is blind concerning the outside
windows (Attachment Q), the outside of the unit is the responsibility of the landlord.
Since the windows are no longer clean, the view is discounted. Hence, a loss of service
from the when | resumed the lease of the apartment 3 years ago.

My statements and attachments to best of my knowledge are true and correct, should you have
any questions, please call me at my mobile number listed below. I thank you in advance for
your time and consideration in this matter.

fod TP Y aiticy

avud C. Martin
211 Hanover #5
Oakland CA, 94606
510-444-0633

000025



1

CITY OF OAKLAND For date a7, .,
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM | -
P.O. Box 70243 Tl

510) 238-3721 : ‘

RESPONSE |

Please Fill Qut This Form As Completely As You Can, Failure to provide needed information
may result m your response being rejected or delayed.

CasE NUMBER T|/- OL,l,lé Re / LM

Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) - Telephone:

Khiem 19 p.0. oox 6178 (@25 3%-qp99
Tiep Dzﬁ\g/ Colclasd, oft. Pere Bhiemddoss @ ﬁm}oa:x

Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone: cOYY)

Email:

Tenant(s) Name(s) . C‘omplet'e.Address (with zip code) . ~ i - ' <
- | o ;ZH 'WOV&'— /4‘/8 (5/Q>WLF o633

Iavicl /I/?Cu?/’fm /
Oal éjdny—r A Thbos

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses) Total number of units on

2]l HZUUW Q’”fl/ﬁf\c?" P QL/Q% property

1914 Fakeshore Nﬁ 00Lk/ﬂM/ A9k 604

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? = Yes Z/No 01 Lic. Number: @OO 58 73 7
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. Ifit is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. ‘Please provide proof of payment.

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee (368 per unit)? Yes ’E/No O APN: Q | 2%
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. Ifthe fee is not current, an Owner Petition
or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding, Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the burldmg 9_2_/5 / 2. 4’;’05

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes HZ]/ No O.

Type of unit (Crrcle One): House / Condomrmur@aim—e@om or live-work

L JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate Justlﬁcatlon(s)
box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

1

: For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000026



~ Board Regulations. You can get additional mformatlon and copies of the Ordinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified, For each Justlﬁcatlon checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed. :

Date of -

Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing  Improvements Repair Service Return
Increase . annual Service Costs Costs . ' '
L £/ ==/ increases )
‘%Nf | o O O O O O
| [ o m O O Ol
.. (I O O O -1

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet. A

II. RENT HISTORY Ifyou contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank the rent history on the tenant’s
petition will be considered correct _

The tenant moved into the rental unit on

7/ 9005
7 7 22
The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: §_/ ; 6(7(’.7 "/ month..

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
. RESIDEMTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?” (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?

Yes No 1 don’t know
| 7// /2005~

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes l// No

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective NOTICE?” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From of rent ingrease?
5 o | €17 S 100 T I ) e o
I/Ig/?O/cQ 3///520/‘2/3; /6004 28 /5@ },Z]'Yes ONo
v o $ : - OYes ONo
$ | $ (0 Yes O No
b $ O Yes-

0 No

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000027




L EXEMPTION

If you claim that your -property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code
Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds: 3

O The unit is a single farhily_ residence or condominium eXempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prlor tenant leave after being glven a notice to quit (C1v11 Code Section 1946)‘7

Did the prlor tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or bulldmg'?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately’7

Did the petmomng tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building?

N W=

O The rent for the umt is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

i The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983. . . :

() On the day the petltlon was filed, the tenant petmoner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house less than 30 days :

| The subject umt is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

0 The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, cdnvent monastei‘y, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormltory owned and operated by an educational
institution.

O The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

~ Ifthe petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services', state your position regarding the
~ tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto

are true copies of the ori _ '
;ﬂ/ /Zif;bkgtilkb - N/%7EKY7

Properl’if Owner’s Signature Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721. .
Rev. 3/28/17 .

1000028



Response to Mr. Martin’s Petition # T17-0446 RC/ LM
211 Hanover Ave. Apt#5 Oakland, CA. 94606

Mr. Martin filed the petition (T17-0446) on the following grounds:
I. Defective notice

Response: The notice was mailed on May 1, 2017 with the effective date of June 7,2017. The
previous effective rent increase was 3/1/2012. Oakland Rent Control allows one increase each year.

The increase of 6% is per banking guldehnes, the increase includes 2006 & 2007 banking. Dueto
this year banking limit, only 2.7% of the 3.3% CPI for 2007 was applied, the dlfference of .6%
remains in the accrual banking. .

Copy of the letter (Exhibit A) and Banking Calculation worksheet (Exhibit B) are attached.

I1. Decrease in Services

1) Loss of Telephone intercom system '
Response: Mr. Martin filed petition T15-0587 for this matter; the petition was dismissed.:

2) Loss of Security
Response: The door has a doorstop, tenants can push it down as needed, tenants need to pull it
up before closing the door.
Mr. Martin has not reported any issue relating to the doorstop not functioning properly.
Per our maintenance log, tenant in Apt#1 reported an issue regarding the doorstop on
9/27/2015 and we replaced it on 9/28/2015.
We check the doorstop today (11/5/2017); it works properly. Picture is attached as Exhibit C.

3) Loss of Garbage shoot
Response; Mr. Martin filed petition T16-0393 for this matter; the petition was dismissed.

4) Loss of Trash Receptacles
Response; Mr. Martin filed petition T16-0393 for this matter; the petltlon was dismissed.

5) Windows have not been cleaned
" Response This is not part of housing services.

OOOO@ZZ" @



250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, cAa4612  CITY OF OAKLAND.

Housing and Community Development Department | TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program : FAX (510) 238-6181
' TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0446, Martin v. Do, et al.
 PROPERTY ADDRESS: 211 Hanover Ave., Unit #5, Oakland, CA

DATE OF HEARI‘NG: May 10, 2018

DATE OF DECISION:  July 20, 2018

APPEARANCES:  David Martin, Tenant

Khiem Do, Owner
Tlep Dang, Owner

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The Tenant Petition is deniéd.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

On August 2, 2017, the tenant filed a Tenant Petition, contesting a single rent
increase and alleging loss of and/or decrease in housing services.

On November 5, 2017, the owners filed a timely response which alleged that the
- contested rent increase was justified by banking and that the items identified as
decreased housing services were either repaired or addressed in pnor Hearing
Decisions T15- -0587 and T16-0393.

- ISSUES

(1) s the contested rent increase justified by banking, and if so, has it been properly
calculated?
(2) Have the housmg services decreased, and if so, by what amount?

000030



EVIDENCE |
Backg_ round -

The tenant moved into the subject unit on July 5, 2005, at an initial monthly rent of
$1,600.00. The subject unit is located in a residential building consisting of ten (10)
residential units. The current owners acquired the property on February 5, 2003.

Tenant's Current Re-nt

The tenant’s current rent prior to the proposed rent increase was $1,600.75 and it
was set by a prior Hearing Decision in T15-0062 (Martin v. Do). This Hearing Decision
set the tenant's base rent at $1,685.00 with ongoing decreased housing services
relating to the loss of the drop down chairs, by $84.25 (5%) per month, to $1,600.75.
The Hearing Decision was issued on July 9, 2015, and was affirmed by the Board on
Appeal on April 28, 2016. ' o ‘

Rent .Increase and the RAP Notice

On May 1, 2017, the owners served a rent increase notice which proposed to
increase the monthly rent from $1,600.75 to $1,696.80, effective June 7, 2017." The
rent increase notice stated that the increase is based on banking, and included the
banking calculation sheet and the notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notice).2 The tenant has been paying the increased amount of
$1,696.80 per month. v

The tenant testified and stated on his petﬁion that he received the first RAP Notice
‘when he first moved into the unit on July 5, 2005. This evidence was not disputed.

The tenant argued that the fent increase notice was deféctive as it arbitrarily
changed the effective date to the 7t as opposed to from 15t of each month in a month-
to-month tenancy. ' o :

Decreased Housing Services

On his petition and at the hearing the tenant identified the following items as
decreased and/or loss of housing services: (1) disabled intercom; (2) defective entry
door stopper; (3) loss of the garbage shoot; (4) loss of trash receptacles; and (5) no
window cleaning.® The owners submitted response to the tenant’s claims of decreased
housing services.* '

I Exhibit A (3 pages)
2 Exhibit A
- 3 Exhibit B
4 Exhibit C

2

000031



Disabled Intercom: The tenant testified that the intercom system, which allowed
guests from the front door to call the apartment, was disabled after May 26, 2015. The
owner’s testified that this claim was addressed in the prior case T15-0587.

: Door Stopper: The tenant testified that the door stopper of the main entry door

keeps fallmg down when the door is opened and blocks the closure of the front door.
The owner's testified that they received the notice from another tenant about the door
stopper on September 27, 2015 and replaced it on September 28, 2015. They received
a notlce from the tenant's petition, checked the doorstop and it worked properly.

Loss of Garbage Shoot: The garbage shoot that carried trash from the 2™ floor to
the garbage bins on the ground level was removed in 2015 when the new back
staircase was re-built. The owners testified that this claim was addressed in a prior
case T16-0393.

Loss of Trash Receptacles: The tenant testified at the hearing that he mistakenly
stated “trash” bins but meant “recycling” bins, not trash bins. The owners testified that
this claim was addressed in a prior case T16-0393 and that the owners monitor the
recycling bins and the space around the trash and recycling bins.

No Window Cleaning: The tenant testified that since he returned to the building
after a fire in 2013 the windows have not been cleaned and dirt accumulated on the
windows and the tenant’s view of the lake is diminished. The owners testified that they
 never had a regular cleaning service for the windows which they discontinued. The

windows were cleaned by a painting contractor as part of the exterior paint job
sometime in 2008 or 2009 and again after the fire repair in 2015.

Prior Tenant Petitions_in cases T15-058? ahd T16-0393

Prior cases T15-0587 (Martin v. Do) and T16-0393 (Martin v. Do) addressed the
same claims alleged in the tenant petition relating to decreased housing services. The
tenant alleged the loss of intercom in T15-0587 and voluntarily dismissed that petition
on February 29, 2016. The tenant alleged the same decreased housing services again
in T16-0393 but the Tenant Petition was dismissed on October 31, 2016 when the .
tenant failed to appear for the hearing.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Banking

~ An owner is allowed to bank increases and use them in subsequent years,
subject to certain limitations.> However, the total of CPI adjustments imposed in any
one rent increase, including the current CPI rent Adjustment, may not exceed three

5 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(B)(5)
3

000032



times the allowable CPI Rent Adjustment on the effective date of the rent increase
notice. 6

The attached banking calculation table indicates the allowable banking amount of
$101.10 for the tenant’s unit, allowing the rent to increase to the new base rent to
$1,786.10, before the deduction of $84.25 due to ongoing decreased housing services
relating to the loss of the drop-down chairs per Hearing Decision T15-0062 (Martin v.
Do). The Hearing Decision T15-0062 set the tenant’s base rent to $1,685.00 as of
July 9, 2015, and reduced the base rent by $84 25 for ongoing decreased housing .
services. :

Because the proposed rent increase (from $1,600.75 to $1,696.80, which
includes the decrease for ongomg decreased housing services of $84.25, does not
exceed the maximum allowable increase based on banking, the proposed rentincrease
is valid and justified by banking. However, it will be limited to the amount noticed on the
rent increase, $96.05. Therefore, the new base rent prior to any deduction is $1,781.05
($1,685.00 + $96.05 banking). As of June 7, 2017, the current rent including on-going
decreased housing services of $84. 25 is $1,696.80.

The Rent Adjustment Ordlnance and Callforma State Law does not -specify the
effective date of the rent increase. Therefore, it may be any day of the month as long
as the tenant receives sufficient notice for the rent increase. Here the notice of
contested rent increase was served on May 1, 2017, by mail. The owner is required to
give 30-day notice plus extra 5 days for malllng Accordmgly, the effective date of the
rent increase could not be before June 5, 2017.

Timeliness of filing of Tenant Petition for Decreased Housvinq Services

Effective September 20, 2016, for a petition claiming decreased housing
services, the petition must be filed within ninety (90) days of whichever of the following
is later: (1) the date the tenant is noticed or first becomes aware of the decreased
housmg service; or (2) the date the tenant first recelves the RAP Notice.”

The petitioner received the ﬂrst RAP Notice on July 5, 2005, when he first moved
into the subject,unit._ The intercom was disabled in May of 2015, the garbage shoot was
also removed in 2015, and the recycling receptacles were also decreased in February
2016 (per Tenant Petition in T16-0393). These were discrete acts. To be considered
timely, the tenant’s petition should have been filed within 90 days after each of these
acts. Since the tenant petition was filed on August 2, 2017, almost two years later, it is
untlmely filed. Therefore, the tenant’s petition as to decreased and/or loss of housing
~ services relating to the mtercom garbage shoot and recycling bins claims are denied as
untimely.

¢ Regulations, Appendix A, §10.5
TOM.C. §8.22.090A(3)(a)

4

000033



Decreased Housing Services

“Under the Oakland Rent Ordlnance a decrease in housrng services is
considered to be an increase in rent® and may be corrected by a rent adjustment o
However, in order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be
the loss of a service that seriously affects the habitability of a unit or one that was
provided at the beginning of the tenancy and is no longer being provided, or one that
was contracted between the parties. “Living with lack of painting, water leaks and.
defective Venetian blinds may be unpleasant, aesthetically unsatisfying, but does not
come with the category of habitability. Such things will not be considered in diminution
of the rent.”!® The tenant has the burden of proving decreased housing servrces by a
preponderance of the evidence.:

Ina decreased services case, the tenant must establish he has given the owner
notice of the problems and the opportunity to frx the problems before he is entitled to a
relref "

" Door Stopper: The door stopper was replaced within one day after the first
complaint in 2015. The owners checked it again after they received a notice from the
tenant petition, and it worked properly The owners acted reasonably after recelvmg
both notices. Therefore, this claim is denied.

Window Cleaning: There was no prior regular window cleaning service. The
windows were cleaned on two occasions in the last fifteen years. The first time it was
around 2008 or 2009 when the building was painted and the painting contractor cleaned
the windows as part of the exterior paint job. The second time was after the siding was
repaired due to fire damage after the fire that occurred in 2013. Because there was no
regular window cleaning service offered by the owners when the tenant moved into the
unit, the window cleaning is not part of the housing service provided by the owners.
Therefore, there was no loss of service and this claim is denied.

ORDER
1. The Tenant Petition T17-0446 is denied.

2. The rent increase is valid and justified by banking but will continue to be
rreduced by $84.25 due to the ongoing decreased housing service per T15-0062.

3. As of June 7, 2017, the tenant’'s new base rentis $1,781.05 per month and
the tenant's current rent is $1,696.80 ($1,781.05 minus $84.25) for as long as the
decreased housing services relating to drop down chairs continue per Hearrng Decision
T15-0062. :

8 O.M.C. §8.22.070(F)

0.M.C. §8.22.110(E)

10 Green v. Superior Court (1974) 10 Cal. 3d 616 at p. 637
! Hearing Decision T11-0191, Howard v. Smith (2012)

5

000034



5. Upon restoring the loss of service identified in the Hearing Decision T15-0062,
the owner may increase the monthly rent by $84.25 in accordance with the notice
requirements of California Civil Code §827. This will not be considered a rent increase
but restoration of decreased housing services.

6. The tenant's claims for decreased housing services are denied.

. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received
within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on
the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to
file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. '

Dated: July 20, 2018 | /Lé ) %//M/

Linda M. Moroz
Hearing Officer
Clty of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

6

000035



CITY OF OAKLAND
Department of Housing and Community Development P.O. Box 70243
Rent Adjustment Program : _ Oakland, CA 94612
http://www2.caklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/o/RentAdiustment/ (510) 238-3721
CALCULATION OF DEFERRED CPI| INCREASES (BANKING)
Initial move-in date] = . .:[T17:0446 |
_ Effective date of increase|: - MUST FILL IN DS, el CHANGE
Current rent (before increase | -~ - D10. D11 and D14 YELLOW
and without prior cap. improve | - o CELLS ONLY
pass-through) ' i
Prior cap. imp. pass-through{: .0
Date calculation begins 7-Jun-2006 . v
Base rent when calc.begins| -~ $1,600. If the planned increase includes other
' than banking put an X in the box—
ANNUAL INCREASES TABLE
. Deb.t Serv. or Housing Serv. Costs ' .
Year Ending Fair Return N Base Rent Reduction Annual % | CPllincrease Rent Ceiling
increase increase .
et b | . | 7 | 20% |$ 39.68|% 202364
6/7/2016 ' I e e $ 33.16|% 1,983.96
6/7/2015 | e e [ e sl 1.9% $ 36.37 1% 1,950.80
6/7/2014 R T T e I e 3 - $ 1,914.42
6/7/2013 I T s A ol 3.0% $ 557613 1,914.42
6/7/2012 L S el i o 2.0% $ 3644|9% 1,858.66
6/7/2011 2.7% $ 479118 1,82222
6/7/2010 0.7% $ 123318 1,774.31
6/7/2009 3.2% $ 54633 1,761.98
6/7/2008 3.3% $ 5454 |$ 1,707.34
6/7/2007 3.3% $ 52.80|% 1,652.80
- 6/7/2006 Lol - - $1,600

Calculation of Limit on Increase

Prior base rent $1,685.00
Banking limit this year (3 x current CPI and not -
more than 10%) 6.0%
Banking available this year| $ 101.10
Banking this year + base rent| $ 1,786.10
Prior capital improvements recovery| $ -
Rent ceiling w/o other new increases| $ 1,786.10

Revised April 2017

000036



‘%_»?3’“”
W’;

PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0446

I'am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the Residential Rent
Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, California. My business address is
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached documents listedvbelow by placing a true copy of it in a sealed envelope in a Ci_ty
of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite
- 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: '

Documents Included
Hearing Decision

Owner

Dang & Do -

PO Box 16178
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

David Martin

211 Hanover Ave #5
Oakland, CA 94606

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing correspondence for
mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above would be
deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same .day with first class postage
thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is trlie and correct.

Executed on August 10, 2018 in Oakland, CA.

Maxine Visaya
Oakland Rent Adjusfthent Program

000037



CITY OF OAKLAND
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
" Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND , | APPEAL

Appellant’s Name
David Martin

[0 Owner . [X] Tenant

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
211 Hanover Ave. Apt 5

Oakland, CA 94606

 Self

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
211 Hanover Ave. Apt 5 T17-0446
' Date of Decision appealed
‘Oakland, CA 94606 PP
_ July 20, 2018
Name of Representative (if any) . Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

211 Hanover Ave. Apt 5
Oakland, CA 94606

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the llst below As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanatlon

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Declswn to be updated (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.) .

2) Appealmg the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a)

b)

X1 The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

N

O] The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanatzon

" you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent. )

Rev. 6/18/2018

X The decnsmn raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your Javor.).

[J The decision violates federal, state or local law. (/n your explanation, you must provide a detazled
Statement as to what law is violated.) .

[ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanatzon, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record,)

~ For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000038




1] U3 I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/»
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fatr return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) [ Other. (In your explanaﬁon, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must rot exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached:

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. @
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on ___ August 20 , 2018
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name Dang & Do

Address .| POBOX 16178
City, State Zip Oakland, CA 94610

s /’Zz;//

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

1000039



e

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: -

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313,
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file is a
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day.

Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

You must provide all the information requlred or your appeal cannot be processed and

may be dismissed.

Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program
with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal.

The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdiction issues, must have been
made in the petition, response, or at the hearing,

The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre-
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff,

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000040



PROOF OF SERVICE
. Case Number T17-0446
I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. lam not a party to the Residential Rent
Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, California. My business address is
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California 94612, ‘

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy of it in a sealed envelope in a City
of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite
5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: » :

'Documents Included
Hearing Decision

Owner

Dang & Do

PO Box 16178
Oakland, CA 94610

Tenant

David Martin

211 Hanover Ave #5
Oakland, CA 94606

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing correspondence for
mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above would be
deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage
~ thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. -

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the Staté of California that the above is true and correct.

Executed on August 10, 2018 in Oakland, CA.
e P —

Maxine Visaya
Oakland Rent Adjusjthent Program

000041



Martin v Do |
Appeal Case ID T17-0446

Pursuant to Oakland Municipal Code §§8.22.070(F) “A decrease in housing
services is considered an increase in rent.” As I outlined in my original petition
T17-0446, there has been a decrease in housing $ervices provided to me by the
current owners of my apartment unit in the building situated at 211 Hanover
Avenue, #5, Oakland California. These decreased housing services were
enumerated in my petition and subsequently denied by the hearing officer.
Specifically, I refer to items listed in the Hearing Decision regarding the disabled
intercom (page 3) and the inadequate Door Stopper and Window Cleaning cited
(page 5). I believe the hearing officer denials are: 1) Not consistent with prior
decisions by the Rent Board, and 2) The decision raises new policy issue(s) that
have not been decided by the Board. These items are discussed as follows

Disabled Intercom

I put forth in petition T15-0587 & T16-0393 strong concerns regarding the
disabled intercom. However I relied on the fact that landlord, specifically Kheim
Do, stated that a land line was mandatory in order for the intercom to work. No -
further explanation by the landlord was given. During the hearing of T17-0446
Ms. Do verbally stated that the reason the intercom did not work was not because a
“land line being required, but because the intercom would only allow for a seven-
digit telephone number to be encoded into the intercom system, and that with cell
phones being 10 digits, cell phone numbers could not be coded into the intercom
interface. With that in mind, one can reasonable conclude that an upgrade to the
intercom system would need to be provided in order for the intercom to function as
it had when I moved in and for the subsequent for the next 9 years ending in May
2015. In that Ms. Do was not forthcoming with the correct fact pattern in
explaining why the intercom was no longer functional, I the tenant was not able to

- provide a proper complaint to the issue. Now that the pertinent facts have been
discovered through Ms. Do’s own testimony (under oath) during the T17-00446
hearing this issue should now be deemed as current setting aside the timeliness
issues of the original petitions. Ms. Do’s refusal to provide for an upgrade to the
intercom clearly constitutes aloss of service which was previously enjoyed by the
tenant for many years. In addition, the petition should be granted in that the
disabled intercom constitutes a not only a loss of service but also the security of the

000042



building following the theme of Cuello v Horizon Mgt. (case id T09-0082). In that
petition a claim of decrease_d services based on inadequate security was granted.

Der Stopper

The hearing officer denied my portion of the petition concerning the door stopper
situated on the front door of the building. In my petition I stated that: “The front
door is continuously being inadvertently left ajar because the door stop keeps
Jfalling down blocking the closure of the front door.” The hearing officer stated in
the petition denial that: “The owners checked it again after they received a notice
from the tenant petition, and it worked properly.” The fact of the matter is that the
door stop when in the up position is loose, and keeps falling down which causes
the door to stop closing. Clearly the door stop apparatus needs to be tightened or
adjusted such that when the main door to the apartment building closes via the
closing apparatus situated on the top main door of the building, the slam of the
door does not cause the door stopper to fall down and stay in a downward position
such that on subsequent opening and door closures the door stop (now in the down
position) keeps the door open. This also follows the concept of decreased building
security as brought forth by Cuello v Horizon Mgt. (case id T09-0082).

Window Cleaning

One has a reasonable expectation that when an apartment with views of Lake
Merritt is leased with windows that are otherwise inaccessible to the tenant, that
the windows will be cleaned. As stated in the petition, the landlords clearly
capitalize on the wonderful views of Lake Merritt from the apartment windows by
reminding me of the beautiful views and advertising the “commanding” views of
Lake Merritt to prospective tenants. In that the landlords have advertised the views
of the lake and are deriving a source of premium rental revenue from the
advertised views, they have created a standard of service along with an obligation
to maintain the views. Thus, the view is an integral part of the services provided by
the landlord. That being said, by not washing the windows, the landlords are
discounting the views of the lake and subsequently reducing the services originally
provided to the tenant. To date I have not found any ruling regarding this type of
scenario in the Board’s previous cases, but clearly one can reasonably have an
expectation that the windows would be maintained in a manner which would
facilitate the enjoyment of the originally promised views.

000043



With these points in mind I ask that the Board to deny the hearing officers decision

and remand the matter back to the hearing officer requesting that a reduction in

rent be prescribed due to decreased services, and a decrease in building services. I
-thank you in advance for any and all consideration you can give me.

David C. Martin
211 Hanover Ave #5
‘Oakland CA 94606

000044



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

“Owner Response filed
Hearing Decision mailed
Tenant Appeal filed

{

Owner Response to Tenant’s Appeal

Case No.: T17-0376

Case Name: Cordes v. Park

Property Address: 4001 San Leandro Street, #21, Oakland, CA

Parties: Carver Cordes (Tenant)
Jean Cadwell (Tenant)
S. Elizabeth Miller (Owner Attorney)
Daniel O’Connell (Tenants’ Attorney)
Barbara Turner (Owner Representative)
Jason Mauck (Owner Attorney)
Servando Sandoval (Owner Attorney)

'TENANT APPEAL.:
Activity Date
Tenant Petition filed June 27,2017

September 18,2017
August 3, 2018
August 23, 2018

September 2, 2018

000045



1174

CITY OF OAKLAND , Ff)r date stamp. 5 7 ,

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROG - JUN < 2 o

P.O. Box 70243 o . : g .

Ozakland, CA 94612-0243 RENT AISASQH& ROGRAWM
CITY oF OAkLAND 10 2383721 TENANT PETITION

lease Fill Out This Form As Compl As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being reject_ed or delayed. : '

Pie'aseprintlgi_bly; T‘:}’DBTHJ?? qu@@

Your Name = Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone:
Carver Cordes 4001 San Leandro st. #21 510.417.8476
Oakland, CA 94601 — '
A , S , fallfioodfestival@gmail.com
Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:
7 Email:
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Addregs (with zip co&e) Telephone:
901 Jefferson LLC 115 Grand Avenue
: Oakland, CA 94612 =
. : Email:
Property Manager or Management Co. Mailing Address (with zip code) | Telephone; :
(if applicable) : 115 Grand Avenue 044
Madison Park Oakland, CA 94612 | o1 9'452'2 44
: . ; Email:
: .33
Number of units on the property: V¥
Type of unit you rent . e ® Apartment, Room, or
(check one) D House a Condonymum __Live-Work
Are you cutrent on
your rent? (cheek one) E Yes . 0 No

If you are not cilrrent on your rent, please explain. (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitability violations exist in
your unit.) : ’

L _GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all fhat apply. You must check at least one box., For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
~ one or more of the following grounds: ‘ ‘ :
P : .
(a) The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly. '
(b) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

1 A(c) Ireceived a rent increase notice before the property owner received app;byaLﬁom_thQRent.Adjusﬁnenf

__| Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked
Rev. 271017 ' For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 1

000046



rent increase.
/" (d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of mcrease(s) Iam
” | contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

r{e) The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program’” at least

6 months before the effective date of the rent increase(s).
(f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

(g) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious prohlems
with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and mamtenance (Complete

| Section ITI on followmgpage) '

(i) The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I rece:ved prevnously or is charging me for

services ongmally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an

increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services. )

(Complete Section I on followmg_p_ge)

() My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase penod fora Capltal Improvement had expired.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period

begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

V/(l) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on

fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article I)

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: January 15th, 2014 Initial Rent: $ 1400.00 -/month

When d1d the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program‘? Date: Never . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any govemment agency, including HUD {Section 8)? Yes @

List all rent increases that you want to challenge, Begin with the most recent and work backwards, it
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. If you never received the RAP Notice you can
contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challengmg

Date you | Dateincrease Monthly rent increase - Are you Contesting | Did You Receive a

received the . | goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program

notice (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of

. N Increase? -

3/24/2017 | 5/1/2017 |% 1590.00| % 1670.00] ¥¥es ONo OYes  @No

12/27/2015| 3/1/2016 |® 1445.00 | % 1590.00 ¥Yes ONo OYes  #No

Estimate March 2014 | Estimate May 2014| $ 1400.00| % 1445.00f ®Yes ONo DYes  #No

$ $ ' OYes 0[ONo OYes [ONe

$ $ OYes ONo OYes - ONo

$- $ T 0'Yes U ITNG OYes  UNo

Rev. 2/10/17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

1000047




i
e ;

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date yon received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest s rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2) If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase yon are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (0.M.C, 8.22.090 A 3)

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit?

8 Yes
@ No

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:

III. DESCRIPTION Q-F DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:

Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housmg service, you myst
complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? - : OYes 0ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? = OYes INo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? . [OYes 0ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the abave, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a descnptlon of the reduced service(s) and problem(s) Be sure to include the
following:

1) a list of the lost honsing service(s) or problem(s);

2) the date the loss(es) or prablem(s) began or the date you hegan paying for the semce(s)

3) . when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).
Please attach docmnentary evidence if available.

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspeet for any code violation. To make an ,
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381.

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the
originals, .

L 7o / 6-23-2017

enant’s Slgnature Date

Rev. 2/10117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 3

000048



V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching'an »
agreement with the owner, If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints befo@ a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing

before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Heariglg Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make aqaggements. Any fe.es-
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties

requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (aftér both your petition and t].ne owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program), The Rent Adjustment Program will not schgdule a .
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If yoix want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.
I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

“Tepant’s Signature | , * Date

VL. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

RTINS\ TS Yy AT A e

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,‘
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a

petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Qakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot -
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review ' , , : »

Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the
Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a-copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in pergon, please call the
~ Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

VIL. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJU STN[ENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner -
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Rent Adjustment Program web site

Other (describe):

el

Rev. 2110117 . For more information phone (510) 238-3721. ' 4

000049



1

Qakland,

CITY OF OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
P.O. Box 70243

il
CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721

For date stamp

ooy
\ul\l Hlu.: i

P18 P 200

PROPERTY OWNER
RESPONSE

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information

may result in your response being

CaSENUMBER T 1 E03He

rejected or delayed.

Your Name

Ao\ Jelfevion S’\‘(‘CC‘\
a

Complete Address (with zip code)

y &S Greamnghy 9\\:6%‘%50

Telephone:

Qo UWH2 Z“C’\L%Ur

Ooz\anch, CA
Ao 2

Email:

Your Representative’s Name (if any)

A oN\00e TTRACNE Y

Complete Address (with zip code)

Telephone:

) S\D - AS57- 7C\LLL¥

LS Creunc e a5

Email:

B0 0ora@ g f coep-e

Tenant(s) Name(s)
Micne\\e vee
S\ O‘Y C’\,w’& <

Comp]ete Address (with zip code)

BOON S - ecanchcO
SveeN, ¥\

Convnon ch O s\

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses)

Total number of units on

property .
33

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? - Yes D No [ Lic. Number: OO\ % kY o Xe)

The property owner must have a current Qakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner Petition or .

Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes [0 No [ APN:

The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition

or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment

Date on which you acquired the building: _L?_/Z*_/‘_c: )

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [1 No [ﬁ\

Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condominium/ Apartment, room, o

LaThaN

L. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)

box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

Rev. 3/28/17

1

000050

AL



Board Regulations. You can get additional information and copies of the Ordinance and.
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
- Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed.

Uninsured

Date of Banking Increased Capital Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing Improvements  Repair Service Return
Increase annual Service Costs Costs
increases )
O o - O . o O O
O m ull u] O O
0 O O A 0. - a

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s
petition will be considered correct ’

The tenant moved into the rental unit on

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: $ / month.

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?” (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes No: I don’t know

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes No

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet. -

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective NOTICE” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From To of rent increase?
$ $ OYes ONo
3 $ OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes ONo
$ $ OYes ONo
$ $ - DOYes ONo

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

Rev. 3/28/17

000051




I EXEMPTION

If you claim that your lf;roperty is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code
Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds:

O The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questlons ona separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 8§27)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for canse?

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or bu11d1ng‘7

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petmonmg tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building?

NN

n " The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983.

O On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a r651dent of a motel, hotel, or
boardmg house less than 30 days.

O The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
. basic cost of new construction. :

0 The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational
1nst1tut10n

O The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

- IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under pehalty of pei‘jury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all |
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto
e frue copies of the originals. ' ’ :

N o ARSI

ropé) ~t@‘fr’s Signature Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

Rev, 3/28/17

000052



)

f

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA . 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely
mailing as shown by a postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of
Service attached to the response documents mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last
day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open.

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjlistment drop box at the Housing
Assistance Center.. The Housing Assistance Center 1s open Monday through Friday, except
holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

_File Review ‘

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed
by your tenant. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
- response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the
attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to
make an appointment. '

Mediation Program

Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your
tenant. In mediation, the parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute,
discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of the parties’ case, and consider their needs in the
situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints by signing the mediation
section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP
staff member trained in mediation. "

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and
your tenant may agree to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a
written request signed by both of you. If you and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please
call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a non-staff mediator are the
responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or attorney
to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your
response has been filed with the RAP.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to
mediation on their petition, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff member at no charge.

Property Owner’s Signature Date -

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17 ’

000053



e Anchioniud Price .o

lﬂlﬂ "MADISON PARK wistris pyaos

September 15, 2017

City of Oakland

Department of Housing and Community Development - Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank H Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612 -

Re: Case #T117-0376
Cordes v. Madison Park Financial
4001 San Leandro Street, Oakland, CA 94601

To Whom It May Concern:

901 Jefferson, LLC, and Madison Park Financial (“MPF”) are in receipt of the Notice of Hearing
dated August 14,2017, for the petition filed by Carver Cordes—case number T17-0376. In
response, the owner and MPF offer the following defenses:

1) The petitioning tenant’s unit is exempt from Oakland’s Residential Rent Adjustment
Program. The subject unit was issued a certificate of occupancy after 1983 as indicated
in the attached letter from the Oakland Community and Economic Development Agency.
Responding Parties w111 prov1de further evidence in support of the exemptlon as it is

. recovered.

2) The pet1t1oner was never an approved tenant and is not on a lease to the subject unit.

Michelle Lee and Eliot Curtis signed the original lease for Unit 21 at 4001 San Leandro
Street on January 21, 2011. Sometime during the course of their tenancy, Ms. Lee and

- Mr. Curtis apparently took in roommates which included Carver Cordes. The original -
leasing parties have allegedly vacated the unit and the petitioner has taken possession of
the unit without the knowledge or consent of the owner or MPF. Without tenancy rights,
this petitioner has not standing to bring this petition.

3) Related to the above, the petition seeks rent damages and rent decreases for time periods
when he was not a tenant, and therefore there requests for rent reimbursement that cannot -~
be recovered by this pet1t10ner

4) . If any tenancy is found, it is subject to the terms of the original lease and the original
leaseholders received a RAP notice with their original lease. The original 1ease
agreement is attached here.

5) If this unit is found to be subject to the rent control ordmance then the subject rent
increases were properly calculated and applied.

Lake Merritt Tower | 155 Grand Avenue, Ste. 950 | Oakland, California 94612 | 510.452.2944 | fax 510.452.2973 | www.mpfcorp.com

000054



i@‘ °}*

If you have any questions, please contact me at (510) 452-2944.

_ Sincerely,

Barbara Turner
Property Management Associate
For 901 Jefferson Street, LL.C

Enclosures: Tenant lease

Lake Merritt Tower | 155 Grand Avenue, Ste. 950 | Oakland, California 94612 | 510.452.29.44 | fax 510.452.2973 | www.mpfcorp.com

rrrrrrrrrrr

000055



CITY oF OAKLAND

250 FRANK OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND,’CA 94612

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721

Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
‘ ’ TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0376, Cordes v. Park
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 4001 San Leandro Street, #21, Oakland, CA

DATES OF HEARING: November 20, 2017; April 13, 2018; May 14, 2018

DATE OF DECISION: July 17, 2018

APPEARANCES: Carver Cordes, Tenant (all dates)

Jean Cadwell, Tenant (all dates)
"~ 8. Elizabeth Mlller, Attorney for Tenants (4/13, 5/14)

Daniel O’Connell; Attorney for Tenants (4/13, 5/14)
Barbara Turner, Owner Representative (all dates)
Jason Mauck, Attorney for Owner (11/20, 4/13)
Servando Sandoval Attorney for owner (5/14/18)
Douglas Lucchetti, Witness for tenant (by phone, 5/14)

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenant’s petition is denied. The unit is exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program
as new construction. The Rent Adjustment Program does not have jurisdiction over this

unit.
CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

The tenant Carver Cordes filed a petition on J une 27, 2017, contesting a series of rent
increases, on the following grounds:

Y 'The"C'PI"andfOI‘ banked rent-increase -was calculated incorrectly;—-—“- T T T

000056



2, The tenant received the rent increase notice before the owner received approval
from the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) for such an increase;
3. No written notice of the Rent Program (RAP Notice) was given together with the
notice of increase; and,
~ 4. No RAP Notice was given at least six months before the effective date of the
increase.

Additionally, the tenant alleged that he wanted to contest an exemption from the Rent
* Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on fraud or mistake.

The contested rent increases were an increase in approximately May of 2014, from
$1,400 to $1,445 a month; an increase served on December 27, 2015, which was
effective on March of 2016 from $1,445 to $1,590 a month; and an increase served on
March 24, 2017, which was effective May 1, 2017, which increased the rent from $1,590
to $1,670 a month.

Tenant Cordes alleged in his petition that he never received the RAP Notice.

The owner filed a timely response to the tenant petition on September 18, 2017,
claiming that the unit was exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program as new
construction. In an attachment to the response, the owner also alleged that tenant
Cordes was not an approved tenant, and did not have standing to bring this action, and
that the original tenants had been served with a RAP Notice with the original lease.

THE ISSUES

1. Was the tenant given adequate time to provide evidence?
2. Isthe unit newly constructed under the terms of the Ordinance?

PROCEDURAL ISSUES

At the Hearing held on November 20, 2017, the owner produced a Report of Building
Record that had not been provided to the RAP prior to the Hearing date. After taking
some testimony regarding the tenants’ rental history, the matter was put over to allow
the tenants the opportunity to review the owner’s evidence and to provide additional
evidence of their own relating to the rental history of the building. A Notice of
Supplemental Hearing was sent to the parties on November 21, 2017, setting the
Hearing for January 19, 2018.

On January 9, 2018, tenant Cordes filed a Request to change Date of Proceeding,
seeking a continuance because his attorney was not available for the date of the Hearing
and there was new evidence discovered. The matter was continued to March 8, 2018,
and an Order Granting Hearing Date Change was sent to the parties. The order
specified “the tenant may not seek an additional continuance without extraordinary
circumstances.”

2

000057



On March 7, 2018, tenant Cordes filed a second Request to Change Date of Proceeding,
seeking a second continuance because he had found a tenant who lived in the building
before 1983, who currently lives out of state, and he was having trouble getting the
necessary evidence he needed. Again, an Order Granting Hearing Date Change was
sent to the parties, setting the Hearing for April 13, 2018. This notice stated:

“In this case, the issue of whether or not there was a prior residential use of the

. premises is a key question in the determination of whether or not the unit is
exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program. Acquiring the testimony of this newly
found witness is important to this determination. Therefore, there are
‘extraordinary circumstances’ and the tenant’s request is granted.”

On April 6, 2018, tenant Cordes submitted a third Request to Change Date of
Proceeding, claiming that extraordinary circumstances existed for a third date change
because despite the fact that the tenant had been diligent in seeking affidavits from prior
tenants, due to distance and circumstances they “may not be obtained before the
scheduled hearing....” and that the tenants had recently retained legal counsel to assist
them. An Order Denymg Hearing Date Change was sent to the parties. That order
stated that:

“At the Hearing, after the owner’s testimony and documents are considered, the
tenant will be given an opportunity to testify that there is further available
evidence to establish that the unit does not qualify for the new construction
exemption and if “good cause” is found, the Hearing may be continued to consider
further evidence. Any such continuance will be significantly limited in duration as
the tenant has already had 5 months to gather the requested evidence.”

At the Hearing held on April 13, 2018, the tenants requested a further 60 day
continuance. They argued that there was concrete evidence that tenants lived in the
building prior to 1983. They provided information that they had been able to reach
certain tenants who lived in the building in the later 1980s and 1990s, who knew people
who allegedly lived in the building, earlier than 1983. At the Hearing the tenants were
given an additional opportunity to produce evidence related to proof that people lived in .
the building before 1983, by setting an additional day of Hearing on May 14, 2018.

EVIDENCE

Rental History: Tenant Cordes testified that he has been living in the subject unit since -
2014. When he moved in, the unit was already occupied by Elliot Curtis. Curtis moved
out in late 2014. When Cordes moved in, he had many interactions with the building
manager, Delene Hessinger, who approved his tenancy.! Since Curtis moved out, Cordes
has had a series of roommates. He currently lives with Jean Cadwell. Cordes never
received a RAP Notice.

! The tenant produced email communication between h1m and Delene Hessmger In one she attached an “appllcat1on

~ can come after.” See Exhibit 5, page 1

3
000058



The tenant provided several PG&E statements to show that he lives in the unit and has
the PG&E bill in his name.2 ‘ :

The owner produced a lease agreement between the owner and Michelle Lee and Eliot
Curtis, dated January 21, 2011, for the rental of the subject unit.3 Attached to this lease
is an Addendum to Lease, which refers tenants to the Rent Adjustment Ordinance and
states that the “this building does not contain any units subject to this Ordinance.”s

The owner produced three rent increase notices. The first notice increased the rent from
$1,400 to $1,445, effective April 1, 2014. The second notice increased the rent from
$1,445 to $1,590 a month, effective March 1, 2016. The third notice increased the rent
from $1,590 to $1,670 a'month, effective May 1, 2017.5 Each of them are addressed to
Michelle Lee and Eliot Curtis and none of them had RAP Notices attached. The owner
testified that no RAP Notices were served with the rent increase notices.

Tenant Cordes testified that he was living in the unit at the time the first rent increase
notice was served.

The parties agree that the tenants have been paying $1,670 a month since May of 2017.6

Building History: Barbara Turner testified that she represents Madison Park Financial,
which is the management company for 9o1 Jefferson, LLC, which owns the building. A
legal predecessor of 901 Jefferson was High Street Properties. There are 33 units on the
premises. The first 23 (units 1-23) were created into live work units in 1985 by Jim

- Alexander, the owner of the building at the time. The other units are currently
undergoing construction to be additional live work units. According to Madison Park
records, leases for these units began in 1994.

The owner produced a Report of Building Record from the City of Oakland which is a
document that purports to contain all of the documents the City of Oakland has about
this property and is also referred to as a 3R Report.” This document contains a list of
permits received for the building. On November 7, 1984, a building permit was issued to
“convert existing building into lofts.”8 There is no indication on this outline of permits
that this permit was “finaled.” There is indication that electrical and plumbing permits
taken out in 1985 and 1986 respectively, to convert the building into lofts, were finaled.

2 Exhibit 1. All exhibits referred to in this Hearing Decision, other than 2, 4, 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14, were admitted
into evidence without objection.

3 Exhibit 2. The tenant objected to the admission of this exhibit as irrelevant. The objection was overruled.

4 See exhibit 2, page 18

3 Exhibit 3 .

§ The tenant produced a series of money order receipts showing his rental payments testifying that he (or Ms.
Cadwell) had purchased these money orders which were given to the manager for rental payments. See exhibit 4.
The owner objected that the testimony regarding the money orders lacked foundation. This objection was overruled.
7 Exhibit 6. Within this Report of Building Record, are multiple earlier 3R reports.

8 Exhibit 6, page 1 ' o

* See also Exhibit 6, pp 38-41

000059



~ DExhibit6,page 15~

The owner acknowledged that there is nothlng in the record to show that the building
permit was ever finaled.

A November 5, 1984, Building Permit application (number is illegible) is in the City of
Oakland records showing that the owner was seeking to construct interior partltlons in
the building. In that permit, the building is listed as having “no dwelling units.”1 Under

“proposed use of building”, the owner listed “offices, retails, studios, live/work.” On the
following page of the records, there is a “general request form from the Inspectional
Services department.” This form states that on June 21, 1985, the premises were
inspected and the “existing windows changed elevation; raised approx.. 8 ft higher.”
This was signed by a City of Oakland employee on June 26, 1985.

An additional City of Oakland Update/Query Project Information document dated
June 22, 2006, is in the records, in which the owner requested a “minor CUP
(conditional use permit) to legalize ten live/work units in a building already containing
23 live/work units permitted under CU88-482.”11 A similar request was made on
September 12, 2002; when the owner requested “reconsideration of an existing minor
conditional use permit for 23 live work units ...to legahze 10 existing undocumented live
work units, for a total of 33 live work.”:2

The Report of Building Record also shows that in September of 2015, a permlt to
document previously existing live work units” was granted.!3

The owner produced a letter from the City of Oakland to a prior owner, dated October
27, 2000, in reference to the request for a conditional use permit mentioned above. The
letter states: “Your application for a Minor conditional use permit to convert ten (10)
commercial units into joint live/work units. (There are existing 23 live/work space ,
under previous Conditional Use Permit C88-482. The building contains a total of 33 live
/work umts) located at 4001 San Leandro Street in the Housing Business Mix General
Plan.....” The letter granted the owner the right to the conditional use permit provided
certain conditions were met.4

The owner’s attorney stated that the building had been an industrial building, originally
built in the early 20t century. These statements were supported by a report in the
record from the City of Oakland, showing that the State of California Department of
Parks and Recreation had issued a report in 1995, which stated that:

“4001 San Leandro Street is an early 20th Century utilitarian industrial building.
....Foundation is concrete...Present use is work/live space.....”15

10°Exhibit 6, page 36
1! Exhibit 6, p. 113
12 Exhibit 6, p. 101
13 Exhibit 6, page 2
14 Exhibit 7

000060



This report also shows that the building was built in 1925, an addition was added in
1935-1948, and the building was remodeled in 1985.

The owner also produced a declaration of John Protopappas. This declaration states, in
relevant part, that he is the president and CEO of Madison Park Financial, and that in
1985 he toured the subject building with the then owner, Jim Alexander. Protopappas
was interested in the building because he was in the process of converting a different
building into lofts. At the time he toured the building, it was vacant. The declaration also
includes statements made to Protopappas by Mr. Alexander.16

The tenants testified that according to their internet research the band Living Legends
recorded and lived in this unit. They did not testify as.to when this occurred. Official
Notice is taken of the Wikipedia entry regarding Living Legends. See
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Living Legends (group).In that entry it states
“Beginning in the early 1990s, the crew garnered a following by recordlng, promotlng
and performing their music....”

The tenants also produced records from a 1986 phone book (white pages), showing a
listing for Fenton Stained Glass at 4001 San Leandro Street. A similar listing was also
shown in the Yellow pages of the phone book.?7 Tenant Cordes testified that as he
understood it, the 1986 phone books are for listings in existence in 1985.

The tenants also produced a Declaration from Daniel Head dated April 4, 2018. This
document was not a declaration under penalty of perjury. The declaration states that

- Daniel Head lived at 4001 San Leandro Street from the fall of 1989 through the spring of
1996 and that the building was occupied by about 60 people. There is no indication in
his declaration that anyone lived at the building before 1983.18

The tenants further produced a Declaration from Patti O’Doherty-Robin, which was a
sworn declaration. In this Declaration Ms. O’Doherty-Robin stated that she lived in a
live/work studio with her partner Dan Fenton at 4001 San Leandro Street, from 1995-
1998 and that Dan lived in the unit for “many years” before she met him. There is no
indication in her declaration that anyone lived at the building before 1983.19

Finally, the tenants produced a Declaration from S. Elizabeth Miller, one of their
attorneys. In Ms. Miller’s declaration, she stated that she hired a private investigator to

16 See Exhibit 13. The tenants objected to this Declaration as hearsay, and vague and ambiguous. The objection was
overruled except as to the statements claimed to have been made by Mr. Alexander. Generally, hearsay evidence is
admissible in an administrative proceeding as long as there is other corroborating evidence. As to the comments by
Mr. Alexander to Mr, Protopappas, the statements are hearsay within hearsay and are not admissible. But Mr.
Protoppas’ own observations about the building are admissible, since there is corroborating ev1dence that the
building was converted in 1985. (See below.)

17 See Exhibit 9

18 See Exhibit 10. The owner objected to this Declaration on the ground of hearsay. Since hearsay is admissible in
administrative proceedings providing the evidence is corroborated, the objection was overruled. The fact that it was
not a sworn declaration, went to the weight given to the document, rather than its admissibility.

1% Exhibit 11. The owner objected to this Declaration on the ground of hearsay. Since hearsay is admissible in

~ administrative proceedings providing the evidence is corroborated, the objection was overruled.

6
000061



determine whether anyone had lived in the subject building prior to 1983. She attached
the investigator’s report to her declaration. The investigative report (which is not signed
under penalty of perjury) states in relevant part that: '

“The following individuals were identified as possibly residing at 4001 San
Leandro St. Oakland, CA during the years 1978-1984. This determination was
made based on the dates provided in an address history database. The database
identifies when a person was at a particular address based on “credit-header”
information. This is the address associated when a person established credit-
related accounts, such as utilities, credit cards, bank accounts, etc. This database
does not provide any financial information, only the address that was associated
with the individual as a mailing address for their accounts.” (Emphasis added.)

“The dates provided should be used as a guideline. The database is usually reliable
in providing a start date at a particular address, though sometimes there is a lag in
the database recognizing a new address for an individual (the referenced subjects
may have been at the subject location a few months prior to the start date
provided.”....

“John Lawrence Lee, DOB 9/1956, 61 years old; 4001 San Leandro St., Oakland,
1981-2003.” (Emphasis in the original.) .... '

“Jo B. Murray, DOB 10 /1945, 72 years old; 4001 San Leandro St., Oakland,
3/1982-11/2003.” (Emphasis in the original.)

This report lists other people associated with the address all of whom were associated
with the address after 1984.

Ms. Miller represented that the tenants were unable to reach Ms. Murray. They were
able to reach John Lee, but he was not able to remember the dates he resided at the

property. ~

" Douglas Luccetti testified by phone at the Hearing on May 14, 2018. He stated that he

first saw the building in the fall of 1984, when it appeared to be vacant and he does not
remember seeing residences at that point. He moved into unit 8 of the subject property
beginning in the late spring or early summer of 1985. He then left town for a short time
for an overseas trip and then moved to unit 6 in March of 1986. He resided in unit 6
until 1991. The units he lived in were live/work units. At the time he lived at the
property, he was an artist working in flat glass. The owner’s name was Jim Alexander.
During the time Luccetti was living there, other units were being converted into
live/work units.

Luccetti further testified that he knew Mr. Fenton, who was also a glass artist living on
the premises. Luccetti knew Mr. Fenton for about three years before Luccetti moved into
the subject property. Fenton did not live in the subject property before 1983.

000062



Luccetti further testified that he knew Randy Tool and Victoria Reynolds, who were
artists living on the subject premises and were also architecture students. They were
living on the premises before the construction was complete sometime before the late
summer of 1985. He does not know exactly when they moved into the premises.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Was the tenant given adequate time to provide evidence?

On June 27, 2017, the tenant filed a petition contesting a rent increase. The owner
responded to that petition and filed a Property Owner Response on September 18, 2017,
in which the owner alleged that the unit was exempt from the Rent Adjustment
Ordinance as new construction. Official Notice is taken of the file in this case and that

- on October 13, 2017, the tenant was served with the Owner Response form.2e

Additionally, at the Hearing held on November 20, 2017, the owner reiterated its
position and claimed that the unit was exempt as new construction. The owner
produced documents at that Hearing that were not provided to the RAP 7 days in
advance of the Hearing.

In order to provide the tenant adequate time to review the owner documents, the case
was continued to January 19, 2018. Both the tenant and the owner were given the
opportunity to provide further documentary evidence.

After the Hearing was set for J anuary 19, 2018, the tenant was granted two continuances
and the case was set for April 13, 2018. A third Request to Change Date of Proceeding
was filed, and that request was denied. The denial notice stated:

“At the Hearing, after the owner’s testimony and documents are considered, the
tenant will be given an opportunity to testify that there is further available
evidence to establish that the unit does not qualify for the new construction
exemption and if “good cause” is found, the Hearing may be continued to consider
further evidence. Any such continuance will be significantly limited in duration as
the tenant has already had 5 months to gather the requested evidence.”

At the Hearing held on April 13, 2018, the tenant requested a further 60 day
continuance. His attorneys argued that there was concrete evidence that tenants lived in
the building prior to 1983. In order to ensure that the tenant was given every reasonable
opportunity to present evidence that people lived on these premises prior to 1983, the.
tenant was given an additional month to produce such evidence and the Hearing was set
for May 14, 2018.

The tenant was notified as early as October 13, 2017, that the owner was making a new
_construction exemption claim in this matter. He was again informed at the Hearing on
November 20, 2017. From that date, the tenant was given multiple continuances and

~ See proof of service in the file showing that the “Owner Response” was sent to the tenant on that date.

8
000063



" See Bxhibit 6 page 36

multiple opportunities to produce relevant evidence. The tenant was given more than
- adequate time to present evidence in this matter.

Is the unit newly constructed uhd_er the terms of the Ordinance?

The Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance2: states that dwelling units are not “covered
units” under the Ordinance if such units “were newly constructed and received a
certificate of occupancy on or after January 1, 1983.” The dwelling unit must be entirely
newly constructed or created from space that was formerly entirely non-residential.

The tenants attempted to produce evidence that individuals lived in this building before
1984. Their evidence was not convincing. The declaration of Daniel Head shows that he
moved into the building in 1989. The declaration of Patti O’Doherty-Robin shows that
she moved into the building in 1995, and that her partner Dan Fenton lived there for
“many years” before that. There was no information as to what “many years” actually
meant. Additionally, Luccetti testified that Fenton did not live there before 1983.

Even the private investigator’s report attached to Ms. Miller’s declaration does not
establish that anyone lived in the building before January 1, 1983. While that report
refers to two individuals who “possibly” lived there before 1983, “possibly” is not a
sufficient standard. Furthermore, the private investigator was not at the Hearing, was
not available for cross-examination, and his report was not signed under penalty of

- perjury. All these factors affect the weight of the evidence. With no other information
other than the claim that there are two people who may “possibly” have lived there, the
tenant’s evidence is not convincing.

Weighing the references in the private investigator report against the declaration of
John Protopappas, who visited the building in 1984 and saw that it was vacant, along
with the permit records showing that the building had no dwelling units in 1984, and.
the testimony of Luccetti, who also said the building was vacant in 1984, the evidence
clearly establishes that prior to 1984, there were no dwelling units in the building.

In this case, the building in question currently consists of 33 live work units. The first
23, (units 1-23) were built in 1985. To establish this fact the owner produced
documentation showing that a permit was issued on November 7, 1984, to convert the
existing building into lofts.?2 There is no proof in the record that this permit was ever
finaled. Additionally, the owner does not have a Certificate of Occupancy. The permit
request for the live/work space, which was signed on November 5, 1984, notes that no
dwelling units were in the building at the time this request was made.23

The owner did establish that the plumbing and electrical permits associated with the
subdivision were finaled. Additionally, the owner produced a letter from the City of
Oakland, dated October 27, 2000, which states: “Your application for a Minor

2L 0.M.C. Section 8.22.030(A)(5)

%2 See Exhibit 6, page 1 e

9
000064



conditional use permit to convert ten (10) commercial units into joint live/work units.
(There are existing 23 live/work space under previous Conditional Use Permit C88-482.
The building contains a total of 33 live /work units) located at 4001 San Leandro Street
in the Housing Business Mix General Plan.....”. This letter acknowledges that the 23
live/work spaces were granted a conditional use permit.

Official Notice is taken of Case No. T05-0110, et al., Peacock, et al. v. Vulcan Props. LP,
- in which tenants filed petitions contesting rent increases. The owner contended that the
subject building was exempt as “new construction.” In that case, the building was
constructed in the 1980’s and there was reliable evidence that the construction was
inspected and approved by a City Building Inspector (the permit was “finalized”).
However, the records of the Building Department did not contain a Certificate of
Occupancy.

At the Hearing in that case, Ray Derania, who was then the City Code Compliance
Manager, testified that many records of the Building Department were lost in the 1989
earthquake. Also, at times, due to clerical oversight, paperwork leading to a Certificate
of Occupancy is not typed up after a building permit is finalized.

Mr. Derania further testified that, in the normal course of business, final approval by a
City of Oakland Building Inspector would trigger the issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy. There is nothing more to be done. Therefore, a “finalized” building permit
is the practical equivalent of a Certificate of Occupancy.

The tenant petitions in that case were dismissed. It was found that the subject building
was exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance as being “newly constructed” despite
the lack of a Certificate of Occupancy. The tenants appealed and the Hearing Decision
was affirmed by both the Board and in a writ proceeding in the Alameda County
Superior Court.

In the Peacock case, there was no evidence of a Certificate of Occupancy, but there was
evidence of a finalized building permit. Here we don’t have clear evidence of either
document. Nonetheless, the failure to establish the finalized building permit appears to
be an oversight from the City of Oakland. The record is clear that the electrical and
plumbing permits were finaled. The record is clear that the units were vacant prior to
1984, and the record is clear that a conditional use permit was granted for these 23
units. Therefore, even without receiving the Certificate of Occupancy in evidence or the
finaled building permit, the building is new construction and the unit is exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

Since the unit is exempt from the Ordinance, the RAP has no jurisdiction over the
tenant’s claims.

/1

10
000065



ORDER

1. Petition T17-0376 is denied. The RAP has no jurisdiction over this unit because it is
new construction. . S '

2. After the appeal period is over, a Certificate of Exemption for this unit will be issued.

3. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of
service is shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is
closed on the last day to file, the appeal may 2 filed on the next business day.

Dated: July 17, 2018

Barbara M. Cohen
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

11
000066



5, i
g

PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0376

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the Residential Rent
Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, California. My business address is
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California 94612, :

Today, I served the attached documents hsted below by placing a true copy of it in a sealed envelope in a City
of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite
‘5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: '

Documents Included
Hearing Decision

Owner

901 Jefferson LLC
155 Grand Ave #950
Oakland, CA 94612

Owner Representative
Madison Park c¢/o Barbara Turner

155 Grand Ave #950
Oakland, CA 94612

Servando Sandoval, Pahl & McCay
- 225 West Santa Clara, Suite 1500
San Jose, CA 95113

Tenant

Carver Cordes

4001 San Leandro St #21 '
Oakland, CA 94601

- Tenant Representative
Betsy Miller :
Miller Farr and Associates
1300 Clay St, Suite 600
Oakland, CA 94612

- Daniel O'Connell
Law Offices of Daniel J. O'Connell
335 Divisadero Street
San Francisco; CA 94117

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing correspondence for
mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above would be
deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage
thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. -

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct.
Executed on August 03, 2018 in Oakland, CA.

Maxine V1saya 1/
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000067



)

CITY OF OAKLAND AR S PR LTS
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ' -
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Qakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721

| CITY OF OAKLAND 7 7 | | __Apprar|

[Appelant's Name
| Carver Cordes and Jean Cadwell

1. Owxex Tenant

| i Property Addfeéé (Incih-de Unit Nuni'bérj'
4001 San Leandro Street, #21, Oakland Cahforma :

{ 'Appellant’s Maxlmg Address (For recelpt of notlces) ~ bése Number T17-0376
| 490’1»89’(‘1 Lgandro.: Str'e’;et-,i#21v,-’Oak_land,ICaIi,fAciJ'mAiav-- o Date ofDeclsmn appealed July 17 2018
- [ Name of ke;ireéféﬁtéﬁﬁé(if any) .' ““ T Representaﬂve’s Mallmg Address (For notnces)

1 8. Elizabeth Miller-and Daniel J. O'Connell 1 1300 Clay Street, Suite 600 .

: Oakl'and ~CA 94612

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanatxon must
beprovided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal llsted
‘below includes directions as to what should be:included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clencal errors that requlre the Hearmg Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
‘explainthe math/clerical errors,)

'2) Appealing the decision for one-of the grounds below (greqnnred):»

2)
b)
9
d)

€)

Rev. 6/18/2018

I The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior décisnbns
of the Board. (In your explanation, yoi must identify the Ordinance section, regulatton or prior Board
deczszan(s) and describe how the descrzptzon 18 Inconsistent.).

X The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by othér Hearmg Ofﬁcers (In your explandtion,
youmust identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is zncanszstent )

1 The -decis’i‘on" raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explaration,
yoir must provide:a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

1 The decision violates federal, state or local Yaw. (I your explaation, yoi st provide a detailed

statementas-;z‘o what law is violated,)

B The decision isnot: supported by substantial evidence. (Inyour explanation; you st explain why
the decision is not supported by substantiol evidence found in.the case record.)

For more information p’hbne (510) 238-3721.

1000068




) I'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

¢)  [J The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must speczﬁcally state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) '

h) Other.' (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must nof exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22. OIO(A)(S)
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached: _

e You niust 'Serve a copy of your appeéi on the opposing parties or your apj;eal may be dismiésed. @

- Ideclare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20,
Iplaced a copy of this form, and all attached pages; in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,

addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name . (See attached Proof of Service)
. ,

Y7 w/zi/

DATE

S Elrnaocth Luller
lvwﬂﬂﬁxﬁf'ﬁvpdhudﬁ

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000069




IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313,
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to file i isa
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day.

=  Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

*  You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed.

* Anyresponse to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program
with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal.

e The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdiction issues, must have been
made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

e The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

° You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

* The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre-
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff,

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000070



Cordes v. Madison Park Financial, Case No. T17-0376

Attachment to Appeal

THE ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION IS INCONSISTENT WITH OMC CHAPTER 8.22 AND
THE REGULATIONS, IS NOT SUPPORTED BY SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE, AND
DENIED SUFFICIENT OPPORTUNITY TO RESPOND

Appellants Carver Cordes and Jean Cadwell appeal from the July 17, 2018
Administrative Decision of the Hearing Officer.

On June 27, 2017, Appellants filed Tenant Petition T17-0376 asserting that a rent
increase for their rental unit, which is located at 4001 San Leandro Street, Oakland, CA
(hereinafter “the Subject Property”), was incorrectly calculated, the increase exceeded the
allowable CIP Adjustment, and was unjustified, and the tenant did not receive notice before the
owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment Program for such an increase or RAP Notice
with the notice of increase or six months prior. ‘

The Ordinance in its plain language states that an Appeal can be made upon mistake or
fraud. :

L The Administrative Decision was the result of Mistake or Fraud

The Ordinance provides that “For the purposes of obtaining a certificate of exemption or
responding to a tenant petition by claiming an exemption from Chapter 8.22, Article I, the
burden of proving and producing evidence for the exemption is on the owner. A certificate is a
final determination of exemption absent fraud or mistake.” (emphasis added). The exemption at
issue in the instant case states: :

Dwelling units which were newly constructed and received a certificate of occupancy on
or after January 1, 1983. This exemption does not apply to any newly constructed
dwelling units that replace covered units withdrawn from the rental market in accordance
with O.M.C._8.22.400, et seq. (Ellis Act Ordinance). To qualify as a newly constructed
dwelling unit, the dwelling unit must be entirely newly constructed or created from space
that was formerly entirely non—residential. 8.22.030.A.5

“a. The Owner failed to meet its burden that the Subject Property was newly
- constructed and has a Certlficate of Occupancy.

The Administrative Decision relies on T05-0110 et al. Peacock et al. v. Vulcan Props,
LP, which found that despite the fact that no Certificate of Occupancy had been issued for a
property, the Subject Property was still considered “newly constructed”. In Peacock, all the
permits had been finaled, but a Certificate of Occupancy was never issued by the City of
Oakland. It was deemed an oversight. In Peacock the owner provided a City Code Compliance
manager to provide testimonial evidence to back up the owner’s claims that there was an error.
Here, owner took no such steps to prove that this is what happened in their case. Moreover, the
Subject Property permit in this case has not been finaled. It also appears that Owners did not pay

000071



property taxes on 4001 San Leandro as a residential property until approximately 2016. Thus,
this case can be distinguished from this case at issue because Owner failed meet its burden that
the was “newly constructed” and had a Certificate of Occupancy issued.

b. The Owner failed to meet its burden that Subject Property that was fofmerly
entirely non-residential.

The onus is on the owner to show in fact the unit was formerly entirely non-residential.
Appellants made a prima facie showing that residents were living at the Subject Property prior to
any completion of finaled permits and prior to 1983. Owners chose to take NO affirmative steps
contradict the evidence presented. '

First, Appellants’ counsel, S. Elizabeth Miller, presented a signed declaration presenting
a Report from a private investigator that was corroborated by Appellants’ counsel at the Hearing
on May 14, 2018. The Report was shown to be accurate, as it confirmed that Dan Fenton resided
at the Subject Property in the mid-80’s which was consistent with testimony from Doug Luchetti
‘and the declaration of Patti O’Doherty-Robin. Moreover, the Report if anything was shown to be
under-inclusive, showing residents moving in a much later date than a lease indicates, or failing
to find residents all together who were known to live at the Subject Property. ‘

There is nothing in OMC 8.22 Regulations or related decisions that require a tenant
petitioner to find each person on such a report and confirm whether or not each individual
resided at the property. The onus is rightfully put on the owner to show that Appellants evidence
in the Report is false, or at the very least unreliable. Owners could have had the opportunity to
review and contradict the evidence by requesting another hearing, or otherwise, and they chose
not to, thereby giving up the right to prove their case. '

Moreover, OMC 8.22 Regulations clearly puts the onus on the owner to keep up records.

At the hearing Agent for Madison Park, Barbara Turner testified that she only had leases starting
in 1994, presumably because Madison Park and its predecessors failed to keep accurate rental
records. This fact is absolutely clear in this case because Appellants were able to produce leases
prior to 1994 — keeping in mind Appellants are two artists having no relationship to the building
prior 2010. If Appellants are required to show evidence from 35 years ago, and are able to do so,
owners should be held to the same standard. Not requiring this simple level of organization from
owners to ensure their rights is their failing to prove their case. In particular, well-heeled
institutional developers and owners have the means to do 5o, not holding owners to this standard

“means that any owner can omit anything by saying that they simply don’t have the information.
 It’s clear that Owners did not have complete accurate records for rental units, so the evidence
presented was either mistaken or fraudulent. '

Tt is inconsistent with the OMC Chapter 8.22 Regulations and public policy to require a -
petitioner tenant to determine this fact to the standard held in the Decision, when the burden truly
rests on an owner and the owner cannot provide accurate and complete information at a hearing.

Second, the plain reading of statute requires that it be “newly constructed and received a
certificate of occupancy on or after January 1, 1983”. Nothing in the statute says that the

000072



property needs to be “formerly entirely non-residential” prior to 1983. It would be void for
public policy to allow an owner to gain the benefit of an exemption if the owner has been using a
property as a residential unit while it is under construction. Moreover, it makes absolutely no
sense to reward owners who put tenants into homes prior to them being deemed habitable or
having basic services.

In this case, the evidence shows that electrical and plumbing permits were taken out in
1985 and 1986 respectively. Appellants have shown conclusively that tenants were residing at
the Subject Property via testimony from Doug Luchessi and the Report provided by the PI. There
has been corroboration of facts between the evidence presented, and there is no question that
tenants had been living there prior to a point in time when any Certificate of Occupancy would
have been reasonably issued by the City of Oakland. The question is, does allowing owners to
rent out units that do not have, or could not have, a Certificate of Occupancy comport with the
purpose and intent of OMC Chapter 8.22 Regulations, and moreover does City condone the
practice by then offering those owners with the benefit of being an exempt property? The simple
answer is, no. Allowing owners to subversively rent out properties for any indiscriminate amount
of time prior to getting a Certificate of Occupancy is not in alignment with the purpose or intent
of the OMC Chapter 8.22 Regulations. Allowing the City to then give those owners an
exemption to rent control would encourage owners to delay pulling required permits and
obtaining certificates of occupancy until it suits their purpose. This reading is a disservice to
Oakland residents, it puts their safety at risk and it encourages owners not to provide safe
housing as is intended by Oakland’s Ordinances. This is not what was intended, and it should not
be supported by the City. '

c. Appellants were denied sufficient opportunity to present their case.

All tenants have limited time, just 30 days, to file a RAP petition, and in this case, they
were required to dig up records from over 35 years ago, and to confirm them. While it is
conceded that extensions were given to Appellants, it should be noted that Appellants, on their
limited time and salaries, were unable to find counsel until April 2018, and the final hearing was
in May 2018. This is a complex issue requiring an unusual amount of time and expertise given
the complexity of the legal arguments and the fact that they needed to acquire and prove facts
from 35 years ago. The sheer ability to find residents from the ‘80s, who had by and large left the
Bay Area or even passed away, took a lot of time and effort. And in this particular situation,
Appellants were still scrambling to get information in as quickly as possible, and did not have
adequate time to follow up on all points addressed in the Decision.

000073



I Conclusion

For the foregoing reasons, Appellants request that this matter be remanded for a full
vev1dent1ary hearing regarding the exemption status of their rental unit.

Dated: August 23, 2018

M]LLER FARR & ASSOCIATES

UL

Tzabeth Niller
Attorneys Jor Appellants

000074



P

O W X v bW N

- S ® ® 9 o O R ® P o= o

3 8 8 R B8.8

]
S

[y
A

Cordes v. Madison. Park Financial, Case No. T17-036

I, the uridersigned, declare as follows:

T.am employed by Miller Farr & Associates with a business address at 1300 Clay Street,

| Suite 600, Oakland, California, 94612. I am over the age of eighteen (18) years of age and not a

party to the within action.
On August 23, 2018, I served the enclosed doém’n‘ent(s), described as:

0|

1| To:

| TENANT’S APPEAL TO RENT BOARD

BY MAIL: I placed such document(s) in a sealed envelope: addressed as indicated
above, on the above-mentioned date. I'am readily familiar with the firm’s practice of
collection and processing correspondence for mailing. Under that practice, an envelope
containing the foregoing document would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service
with postage thereon fully prepaid, at Oakland, California, on that same day in the
ordmary course of busxness :

BY SLIVERY: I caused such document(s) to be delivered by hand in
sealed envelope(s) addressed to the address(es) indicated.

BY FACSIMILE: From facsimile machine telephone number (510) 464-8002, on the
above-mentioned date, I served such document(s) by facsimile transmission to-the
person(s) at the number(s) indicated above-and sent 4 copy by regular mail.

BY E-MATL,: Pursuant to our pattern of communication by electronic cominiunication
and, by agreement between the Defendant and Plaintiff I caused a copy(ies) of such
document(s) to be transmitted via electronic mail from my email address to the address
on file for opposing counsel. The email transmission was reported as complete and

without error.

Barbara Turner Jason Mauck, Esq.
Madison Park Financial - ERICKSON ARBUTHNOT
155-Grand Avenue, #950 . 2300 Clayton Rd., Suite 350

- Qakland CA 94612 Concord, CA 94520

| 1 declareunder penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
{ true and correct. '

- Executed on August 23, 2018, at Oakland, California.

FloNgfa Larkin

PROOF OF SERVICE
-1-

000075




SRR * DLCPLICHL A0 2oal ARG e wLiadL
A/? Karen K. McCay »y Helene A. Simvoulakis-Panos

e ’ : Fenn C.Horton . John A. List
L : : Catherine S. Robertson Eric J. Stephenson
: mHL&M@g AY Servando R. Sandoval Lerna Kazazic
- . Ginger L. Sotelo -~ Stephanie Drell
| / Professional Law Corporation " Theresa C. Becerra Monisha Oshtory
‘ Sarahann Shapiro
Special Counsel

225 West Santa Clara St., Suite 1500, San Jose, California 95113-1752 * Tel 408-286-5100 ° Fax: 408-286-5722

2530 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 200, Santa Monica, California 9o403-4663 » Tel: 424-217-1830 « Fax: 424-217- 18 54

. Reply to: San Jose Office
Sender's Direct Dial No.: (408) 918-2831
Sender's Email Address: lkazazic@pahl-mccay.com

September 20, 2018

Yia Electronic & U.S. Mail

Margaret Sullivan

The Oakland Rent Adjustment Program ' ' ’

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 SEP 24 2018
Oakland, CA 94612 T

R
MSullivan@oaklandca. gov EFQT ADJA%@&BGGRAM

Re: Owner Response to Tenant’s Appeal
Case No. T17-0376.

Dear Ms. Sullivan:

This office represents Madison Park Financial, Managing Agent for Vulcan Lofts located
at 4401 San Leandro Street, Oakland, California (the “Property”). This response is submitted as a
response to the appeal filed by Appellants Carver Cordes and Jean Cadwell in Case No. T17-
0376.

Although this office appeared on behalf of Owner at the hearings, Appellants’ counsel
did not serve this office with a copy of the Appeal. Following this improper service, this office
did not receive a copy of the Appeal until September 12, 2018. This improper service is
demonstrated by the Proof of Service attached to the Appeal. For this reason, Owner’s response
is being submitted on September 20, 2018.

Appellants appeal the Hearing Officer’s decision on the following grounds: 1) the Owner
failed to meet its burden that the Subject Property was newly constructed and has a Certificate of
Occupancy; 2) the owner failed to meet its burden that the Subject Property was formerly
entirely non-residential; and 3) Appellants were denied sufﬁment opportunity to present their

case.

As is extensively and elaborately described in the Hearing Officer’s Decision, Owner has
gone above and beyond to meet the burden of proof in demonstrating that the Property was
newly constructed after 1983 as defined in the ordinance. In addition to the evidence that was
presented at the Hearing, the Owner is further submitting the following documents to corroborate -
that the building was converted into live/work units affer 1983:

e A Certificate of Occupancy for Building “A” which contains units 1-16 (signed in 1987);

000076



o | )

\

Parr.&McCay

A Professional Law Corporation

Oakland City Hall
September 20, 2018
Page 2

¢ A Certificate of Occupancy for Building “B” which contains units 17-26 (signed in
1987); -

e A Temporary Certificate of Occupancy for Building “C” which contains units 28-49
(signed in April 1987) '

¢ A Notice of Completion, dated June 12, 1987 for all three buildings certifying that the
property was rehabilitated and converted into live/work lofts.

o Hearing Decision in Case Nos. T-05-0110;-0119;-0127 & -0146 dated November 2005.
Appeal Decision dated May 25, 2006 in Case No. T05-0110
California Court of Appeal Decision titled Vidor v. City of Oakland Community and
Economic Development Agency, 2009 Cal. App. Unpub. LEXIS 8016

The failure to present these documents at the time of the hearing was an oversight. In
addition, in August 2018, Owner filed a petition with the City to obtain a Certificate of
Exemption for the Property and is currently in awaiting response from the City as to this petition.
The enclosed documents demonstrate that the Property was an iron foundry (and related office

_and storage space) until the Property was sold on December 31, 1985 when the new owners
applied for building permits and began a major renovation project to convert the previously non-
residential iron foundry into residential live/work units. The Vulcan Lofts conversion project
passed all final inspections and three building permits for Building A, B, and C were finalized on
or around May 1987. A group of tenants attempted to argue that since Building “C” was never
issued a certificate of occupancy, said building and the Property was not exempt under
Oakland’s rent control ordinance. As is confirmed by the attached Court of Appeal decision, the
overwhelming evidence demonstrates that the entire Property was non-residential prior to the
original owners’ acquisition in 1985. While there is no certificate of occupancy for Building C
for some unknown reasons that are addressed in the attached decisions, all three buildings were
renovated and ready for residential occupancy after 1985. For purposes of this response,
~ Appellants’ unit is located in Building B, which has a Certificate of Occupancy that was issued

in 1987.

Appellant’s appeal contains numerous gross misstatements of fact surrounding their
allegations that individuals resided at the Property prior to 1983. First, Appellants allege that
Appellants’ counsel presented a signed declaration containing a Report from a private
investigator, which was corroborated by Appellants’ counsel. The declaration, which was signed
by Appellants’ counsel and not the private investigator, simply declares that Appellants’ counsel
hired a private investigator to determine whether anyone had lived at the Property prior to 1983.
The Report itself is not signed under penalty of perjury and identifies that two individuals
“possibly” resided at the Property between 1978 and 1984. As stated by the Hearing Officer,
“possibly” is not sufficient standard. Second, Appellants’ allege the Dan Fenton resided at the
Property in the mid-80’s; however, the signed declaration of Patti O’Doherty-Robin states that
she lived in a live/work studio with her partner Dan Fenton from 1995-1998 and that he lived
there for “many years” before she met him, with no indication that anyone lived at the Property

000077



ﬁ?E%iIL&dN@é(LKY

| A Professional Law Corporation

Oakland City Hall
September 20, 2018
Page 3

before 1983. In addition, testimony prov1ded by Doug Luchessi further did not establish that
anyone lived at the Property before 1983.

Contrary to Appellants’ allegations in their Appeal, Appellants did not make a prima facie
showing that residents were living at the Property prior to 1983, Owner provided sufficient
evidence to demonstrate that the Property was entirely non-residential prior to 1983; Appellants
were unable to rebut this evidence and now accuse the Owner of presenting evidence that was
either mistaken or fraudulent, again without a single iota of evidence.

Finally, Appellants contend that they were denied sufficient opportunity to present their case.
The first hearing was held on November 20, 2017 and a supplemental hearing was set for
January 19, 2018. The supplemental hearing was set in order to give Appellants further
opportunity to gather evidence supporting their contention tenant previously lived at the Property
prior to 1983. Before the supplemental hearing could be held, Appellants filed a request to
continue the hearing and the matter was continued to March 9. 2018. To again provide
Appellants further time to gather evidence. After that, Appellants filed two additional requests to
continue the matter and the hearing was finally held on May 14, 2018. Appellants represented to
the City that these continuances were necessary to provide them additional time to secure
necessary evidence that they needed. Appellants had nearly a year from the point that the petition
was filed until the final supplemental hearing. Appellants now allege that they were denied
. sufficient time to find residents from the ‘80s and secure this evidence, simply because such
evidence does not exist. This demonstrates that Appellants filed this petition without any
evidence or basis and had after filing the petition, expected to find evidence of their hypothetical
theory, which is untrue. Even as of this date, Appellants have submitted no evidence supporting
their position.

For the foregoing reasons, the Hearing Officer’s Decision should be upheld and this matter
should not be remanded for a further hearing as the Property is exempt from the Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program. :

Sincerely,

PAHL & McCAY |

ional Liaw Corporatlon
“izm
£ \

3

L‘/ r&xakK{azaél \ » /\\}3

LLK/lk
Enclosures

ce: Clients
*4693/001 - 00644995,.DOCX.1

000078



000079



TR ) ——r
(&

BOMmreveamanon o /0 ) v B he ) 1 sroaysue

4y A T W ey

£ which b oW
Artigrs”

Chifs

&

[ 3
4
t
Eia
. .. . . ., ' .
};—-h .o . 1) ;
{ - , . oo . s

E
1

?
:
i
|

‘ TR L.
- Reetp Unins (Y0 01 NO) o vmecsee
Liserws [Ys o1 Na)

L

. Fimtannintivgl

! . ’ — Buitag (Pagowas) —— '

i
Tyl




FROM :Dean Miller FAX ND. 1518 4443392 . Jul. 98 28685 12:14PM P25

ww?m« R rzag-#‘
Mgl 0Ot e _
A Aﬂ*—)’m’y Kot b oo M «:’?«M

‘,r“,_{’mi.?éwmn eV dunea. o

.egj&“"‘a Sin .5 ,
h ... .ﬁﬁ-&: #_3 k.r?eun-' bk Arcn, ﬁmﬂ
i Ltvie s Bl

X rtvry M»,»-A,;y.;;;f
Lo Memkdes- pa frie., Fery
"""_‘Ff“"_ff’/‘x' : :""Varti'r‘?t’#a, Gt .
R N?-n—k;*u-,“,mawm,»oﬁn
ﬁhn‘-"" kl*f‘ph ),'Ss,dh w”‘_ ;.rmea.

e | L h\fl-?v e '?-fdmm RN

A Ahyfﬁ? Wy vic dpao 1 5 P'l.,\,.)

'~ ‘.. M" :“q?‘" "o re (‘ R ' )
i 152 Flogpm™+ : S
e Amé#? Cade r"n"rA,.- p. '_.,..,-, e 4
. ;’J'F'ovr -
u*‘ll* ﬂfl- hl'_‘k‘ Wo'q,k(h'- * ., d‘,,““.‘m’" ,3;,«.;,
) - .. -
F V e ‘L*Ffwv
',L- Un i3 Fpy 9#,#M=m vy & Aved s ?3adl
( WET IR Llf"""j v~ PRedreer ‘
, b pae®Ppa . Jevm & ﬂ’l
: ey jLe F/n,r..-'by-dr/‘(“m.cmﬁ
MRAT" fay, | wer ¥ fived

Wt B Camg s Fry
'u J‘h.’fﬁl':.-;v,r/c‘ﬂv.gm..““
[N /“07' d ) e
- '

S wrmmmw"’a

IS [y (0 T g . e
~ -N-—'—:—-— u 8 TRl - KT et




000082



FA% NO. 1518 4443392

)

Jul. 88 2085 12:12PM P22

FROM :Dean Miller

e s
4 il
ISR 28

\ Ly ."v"fﬂ_‘-r L~ 0 v

umomwuum /?vl/zv-_ e Ve Do £ stonrbullding

")) TM_L_:::MA,,S '7'#'" . wehich iy ol
V_aln#-m "3"*‘/’*”’/*-’ 1 dg.r'i‘u"'/;., L:f*-k/éf/d

P ﬁ'v”‘n . : -

olp

@t/é-rfq)r,'a G vy N
# hﬂ!m-u_._.._..mm_!h_aa_mcwwm

.mmm—M_._mHn’%mm ').a;r/'x 7

trire besn Inspoctvd

“Nmﬂmnwwwuwmmg . mm
Qetuponciea! o , ~.m|'

Doty YOAL

Rertal Units (Yei ot No) ecmmisccce

- : . Lickide (Yus or Ne)

Ll d esar
MWMMMMMMNWI 1 viglofo, umn,olmmmmw.mul the provisions or

. hﬂﬂﬂWﬁmdmc&ydM vd nof shall n:d\lumolhmm gvent teauking somec.
L one of oo e e e 0 Spplcle low s rdinance o e CHy of Gokions pravent e

, mmmuw‘m“mmmmmm|wlwm|mnuem
|

Hmvm

m%“ﬂ. Sy, VTR o

SR AL N




)

FROM :Dean Miller Jul. @8 2805 {2:12PM P23

FAX ND. 1518 4443392

IW—'- J'"'.“c// Wu;qé‘ﬂv"e.g

; - " /‘-:cf’“""‘/ w:ﬂf'fﬂwé r-s‘pa/a
' i S hw?-?. - ]‘I‘;_.,

bep, L um; w Beclrorna, Gid b
B “*‘"’*’?“’"“W'N-"m— Balls ,lory w fiv & <

?;3:—- l~..n.-/ - !.Ld refn-«. ..... A-..--M

o

o

>4

[

; ~k#"r“#"°’ Cuu‘-fcoh,‘ ﬁ‘m‘i wc:.r,e" P oi Y 4
- hﬁ ‘ m:n-*a.a-kn‘ b..-...,,};.,,,. /:'4,,,“.,. ‘- -
¢l

=3

4

=

-

Wt
' +

Abn ) ﬁ.l—'L""ﬂ”’/ Wy p (e /?V'At:

Mo — 'ﬁ”vl‘fha Ltn-;,-ﬁ‘odnv» A’wu f3ﬂr‘h
. '”;‘:4*'5' “”’7 bev r A2 l”?‘xﬁ C?«owrn«.
- . Me':.;_ ﬁc‘ ‘c“w- L "(",’ Pz, a rh
anm*“;-g-” G K PP A o

- Megz- ‘V/‘z’.ﬂhn l-n"-,c 1Pt iy 2 2o IW,. /'3.1/'1 <
Lo Ty ML I R L

ez, A,pr,# M-'ca f".u'&

[4”,,&3"}5‘ /ﬂ.j‘ﬁpy borrd f"wr#'

/ﬁ"hw 2 BReay#oin, ; .?»dhrw--:('-"t-cn ﬂA‘H- -
DY e TRERT 8y ® Iz

w-. Iy av&“-é:‘:" O S H " L '

""" il

» f’?’




BUIL | “C”

000085



- FAX NO. :518 4443392

FROM :Dean Miller

“ : . - ’ v MR . .
2 " GITY v oAmLAED -
ROTLOTHO AHD WWONCNG DRPARTMENT ‘ .,
" Beilftsg Bivisten - | o
cm Mol o WS bankisgten Berese - : ‘
Okl “Iﬂ :

A tqmq cmmem of Oemmy i uquund m'm

ailding nk1 piletitag potioniel &% the

s 0] Sty Lp b0 5T 08 L, wptesto 7|
nnmn nmuu aras by ﬂnr. *iom, or ather unulh%m%as
ﬁ“'l 36, 37 38}3? 4’0 4"1%14‘3]#“, 47, 1 47
— huth nl ‘ﬂm hmn“t__,,_ws

] unl mm tMc hml eo l!u mum luuec ol uu tuuauu and Munlu bes
partmeat séter sppvoval Bes Bdon gromted by ALL ol the n;qnm unnd below and priov
€9 the t—pnu-y Mmmy 4% the um(u) dor wibed abave,

Wema (Plasse 'rnﬂ.ﬂﬂﬁim

Btgnature ot Mqumn
'l'mc ln'nu:: of th (oﬂwh: qucuu Massn nign ud.lu; viara lnd ;::d if .
8 resuant haa boum appreved by you comant approva the rawueit eaen )
why wok, I PRIQEL, wmder "Imth.r“l nuuiml tpade s vosdad under "l-urku
use heck aldo or .ctuh snsthar sheat and 50 nater: * —'-
hasaxy Jhoxe o, Buuacha
Pive Freveation Durssu  173-3851 .
! g ” P ' .3/
, ' ‘ 733 e - '
i Musbing lutlon ) -1 _/('-lf(l/ Yo s f/
( Mecheutonl Sectton  AT-NM ()
; i)
‘ Electrical Bactiom - 173-33M l 7 ?"7
: : 3.3911 . \V i : .
s tantng Divieton 7 Eae IMaie ot ] _ j
' Ysgleaord ' o U ‘ |
' i Usiarareuny 273« 137 NIA
t | P . .
" cdieg Beekd - y e
; o8ian » 17324041 l"'ﬁ ve le /_Z , ¢ “ ‘;/“‘"J‘ »
| Othars ' . A
] 12/3/8% ' ’
:‘ i tg.'wr' e ?sﬁ&‘ [ k;-(;{.,_.;\: e, -.l

000086



FAX ND.‘ ::51_4443392 Jul. @8 2085 12:15PM P27

i ‘m‘""}';\r_\, ' " , .
vl ? AR ccetens QRWERE

Sfear

a 7 O

:- w-ﬁ'qu.-mrw

wr'..m a..:lll‘nmmm
o SeritlTiteg, Myl olon:. ~:

 HRYtg TEARY Vashifyéon Hn
i N‘& \‘“ ﬁ‘l .

[~ '.‘ .! ,!‘1 L.- JL
{f 23 _,m’i_";é( ‘:’{ih;é:‘x:;
antady

AT

: o A w.':-” '
¥ r-ponry- Ccvtutuu u(.'
bnmm uu.. ad ™

'. . .\’,A —.

{2darane)

.' "“’ 's;l;.»,.\‘&u-s.,,k,vm;:l, B
“ﬁ_v. ,.,

..(“'

X AL.A\ ‘:’.ﬁ o, '
s .h o ‘A.th* S "H‘g(l..u? l,‘_’fl"*! :‘ el J;ﬁ 3
3 i::é‘l. wﬁtr&u"‘mm "Fuﬁldtug l‘m:y q ha
i mt-mz . badt m.awm.om
n!: :ha' u:u (s)sdun

;ﬁ%& M*%e& S
“%‘é«”

e, g
”%éai Al

Pkl :. l e hird, |L“'h"...p. g;y‘,'ﬁ ; A
tﬁ-,,;“ W‘" a0 _ea..é‘_wzs i

“lk el

vai “ ‘.*'ﬁ .’,
“ﬁ.," 4

T

i s?é“'a?ien -

wuw o xm‘ Qi ‘5'!'
«,:v:?“‘?..«« R %}y G
(" Wﬁ"l%& ’”’"‘! A.""‘. *’Y Hﬂ; {L‘%\‘;x
f.n

. "J‘ ‘~w‘u1 rﬁ'ﬂ ‘*'m "“‘a" ;
d‘s‘mv.\n&ﬂ 7 Ff’-‘

'v'&' W_i‘,;s&' W“ﬁ_fm‘*%’ X i \y., ‘.‘:.. e ol
I AR L i3 .|-- 0 ) v‘m"'ﬁ
"ty Des --m.iv- Tt e\ "‘ Pm £ “"”%’\‘m S ," . &',L. i

E'WM‘N{'

o A fl

11

4
\ Y l Lty
cem wdy g uno,-..l.‘v-"“ '0 '- !d’h" y

» “‘I-'r
h

el 7 4
h'.' e

!"\p

"
"'l'“‘t".nﬁ.a.w"‘,‘




FRX NO.

FROM :Dean Miller

Sttty g et

CLrYy o
Building

Ctey Rall ~ un
khud.

)

U8 2885 12:17PM P28

1518 4443392 Jul.

QAKZAND -

BOLLDTNG AMD RODEDIG DUPARTMENT

Moision -
Wuhluton Btynac
MG!!

A i‘mnry Covtificatu of Oc-mplnuy h ruqunud fur the' huwtu povr.l.cm(-) of the

buildiag at?
(Addrene) S50 > 'M dre u-mu ro.)égﬂ_;_..,
o Dygagiie uqunnd n'n by tlout. m. or n:hur _P.thodl l/lll 4 )c' o./-f"""-
.d--'-v—q-u—-.'.""
P et

1 will luh!.r. thin fon to l:\u lumuu.
" partwant afewe pproval has baun srentad
o thu tqanry umucy of the urn(l

T e

-

4

shove raquust. hos Baen eppooved By
vhy nor, LN FERCIL, -undax Plaseriind
une bnck ﬂ.&r

Piiw ﬁomﬂm,hﬂfu - 2137?351'

1

Flushing Bection ‘2733291 -

. l;,g-natuu of- hquutu

To tha Farsoeoal ol £ ($o) Loarliy,: -uqmtu!,.

w11, y0U, Gannot’ appry
5 1i7 addictonal ppacy se uu
ram, a:tuh mehqr..n:n: ma 1aa;, nnu. ‘.. g :

Yk ¥4 354

. !-tn;th n! Tre lcqunted'w

heclan o! the xuuam snd Rousing De-
by ALL of the sgmcids liated hnlw nd prior
) dueﬂ.m abave. . .

um mm- ruun i f C f«auﬂ

d dln are t.ndtrnud i
Tloaes simm o9 b c‘v&“ q’uu! tud\nnu
ded' undn “lhmwh. .

/m,'/;'i 3

1273/81

Kechamical t-eunn 3733391 _‘11/' _ &‘“\ol , .
Bisctricsl Baction 273-3341 KK ‘

Lning Plvision m-:m 'Z‘;‘_ 2{ {'AUMJ /J/ﬂ'&?
Dyimaneine - WWN

Butlding Sestson 273341 7 !qu‘é/ :’,’f:!' T

Oghar: - /] ==

000088




co MPLETION -

000089



D )

/
FAX NO. :518 4443392

FROM :Dean Miller Jul. 88 2865 12:17PM P29

BT-16692Yy e
RLCOHUING RRUUESIED BY SUEDIN OFFICIAL FESORYS - . )
£ SLANEDA BOuNTY, oAy, ‘
Mil WILH TECURDED MALL 10 g ‘£, D'-Wnsou. 00, neuunoen : :
o | "IN p o
o B2 Ao, | ONIZ ML |
e 200 [AMORAMIC. URY
Gty &

Py o St

" SPACE AL 1S IR FOR RRRRORS U+

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

ftutice umsuaul tu Givid Codp Se\.lm 3093 mus! be filed wllhln 10 dm e cumplauon (See I¥veise slde for Complele requirements.) ‘
Hotlce 15 heipby given lg); o S

l. The undnmgmd is rannt @ cwpmle alficet of the owner of lhn Inleras)

estale stated below b IM pwpmy harebnallet devcribed;
100 1l mane 0t U awings i 4%%&@7‘%’5,4" Catacesona Gmirep, . ‘&
3 RS0l Sy dennpes S

- 1o 1ult idiess nl Lie owner s X/ SH
KMMD CA__Féns

. The uatre of M mlete&l o eMale ol the vwnes is; In e,

ey

1

m olhu Iha tae, puiive "ia lpe" aad g, lot anwple, “swrchacer under comeac of purchast,” of Mlessee”)
5

The full names and full alid:esses of all petsoms. it any, who hold Htlo with the undersigned o foint tenants or as teoantx in commen ares
HAMES » ’ MIURESSES

U A woek of inprayainesit o the wpdtly hereloallar described was :m»plmg tn ..Mf_’f_.,. /.M_ The work done wam .
éﬂgaz’s. fi. é'_..z.w& VRS BTSN DI LANGED ST @Ak D, L

. The vune of the cunbeaclor, it any, lor such wosk of knprovement was ,QL€ ,Mff_c’% ton STRVCrTTEN,
. Jengeg [, /965
1 ho.conteaclon tor woeh of improvermen) g & wbale, mttr] “momr) " {bat of Cantracl)
The progeity an which saig work of haprovement. was congleted s in the iy of . HPA MLANE

coway of 4 &, o —n. Stale of Calilorely, and Iy described a8 foflows: M&-ﬁ:ﬁ?f.’ﬁ_—_” sk TM
IBTAC QF. A f/ﬂaﬁﬁﬂ‘ﬂs‘gy’ /a—naao TRuAtE TERTT Tloes Aked

3

9. Ihe sheers sdhess ol said property Is > BT LAM 1,

O 4Unet pddrant s Seen siticuliy dtigned, Wanit Traael)
wet, LAY 22 1783 AU£Ex OHOM FRofRIESS
Vesificalion It Indiviceat Ou n ’ ’ ' C:J

Y e

"Timaivee o avhly cosporain oflleet of owner
named in| u Hpaph 2 or bis agant

YERIFIGATION
/ . .

. EL o + eomen. Vit declarsnt of Ihe foregning
{Poesident 1", “Manaper of, "A philnes o, "Oits w1° {[¥] .

wollce ot c?mlllcuun. | have tead sald vatice of conplelion snd know the conlants thereoly tht sawmis trve of my own hiowledgs.
,c‘ ot ned e gt o

I o wdeasipned, say; | M

e - Nncl:ue unfor prestatly:bt pu]my I al lue lougolug I8 true wnd correc),
lxm:uml m o, ... ,{ e e &nlm . Lalifetsta
ki maw (1L S {Gily w 4.} .
wet ety
e Tt . - [Periomal Viyasiure of ik indint
RO M AN B U N A e . . .

sidaal whe 16 sydarin lhll the conlems of
llnullu o completion are frue) l ' taln

— f 000090



FAX NO. :518 4443392

. FROM :Dzan Miller

Certification of Complete
Building Rehabilitation in 1987

. 4401-4437 San Leandro Blvd.

‘ January 17, 1997 '

I hareb{.certify that £rom
1987, Alexander~Ortaon eq,

'ﬁf?@hﬂbilitaﬁad&thﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁéﬁgyrAéol
"CalifOfQia 94601. U

approximately January,

foundry work being done in the

purchase, A use permit amend

The project was done ug

ing & ‘series of buildin
building inspector on the property wag Harry Blow.
codes were met by the -

eonstruation,

" seilsmic coda. As part of the conscruction,
including steel bracing, plywood sheexr walla

reinforcement of parapets, . o :

The conatruo&ion'budget exceeded the

and was a sufficiently large amou
entire premises to the then current code,
- the firat conversio

na to live/work in Oakland,
conaidered a change

of use to R use for bulldin
The Qity of Oakland ha

8 plans and parmits reflec
this certification. S

I certify this ‘e trde and correct,

J. R, Ol"ton.- Iry v i :
President, General Partner Alexander-Orton Properties, LP

Jul.

Propextiem, dba Vulean Prope

98 2985 12:18PM P30

1985 until April,

74437 San- Leandre " 8¢, | Oakland, .

g‘pﬁrmita}"'The

All the ourrent

ineluding the prevailing
melemic upgrading

r

anchoring, and -

purchase price of the building
nt to require upgrade of tha
In addition, as one of
the project was

g ooda purpoasas,
ting the factas in

File:I/Vulseism

000091



HEARING DECISION

000092



CITY oF OAKLAND ~
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 04612-2034

Cbmmunity and Economic Developmeht Agency(510) 238-3721 - ‘ C ' '
Rent Adjustment Program o o . FAX(510) 238-3691

 TDD (510) 238-3254
~ HEARING DECISION
'CASE NUMBERS: T05-0110; -0119; -0127 & -0146 (Peacock, Vidor,
L Mignaud & Cotton-Burnett v. \_’u‘lcal,_l Props. LP)
* PROPERTY ADDRESS:

4401 San Leandro St., #s 45, 29,19, & 54, Oakland, CA
' HEARINGDATES: - June 22,2005 and September 29,2005
APPEARANCES:" . Jason Peacock (Tenant)’ S _,
- 2T T Richard Vidor (Tenant) ' o
~ Philip Mignaud (Tenanf) . ' '
Rebecca Cotton-Burnett (Tenant)
Carrie Orange (Witxi:égs for Tenants)*
-Robert Lavezzo (Witness for '1‘«:nants)3
Janel Lavezzo (Witness for Tenants)4_ ‘
Nancy M. Conway (Attorney for Tenants)
Sandra Kablitz (Agent & Witness for Landlord)’
Troy Peterson (Agent for Landlord)
Dean G. Miller (Attorney for Landlord)
Manuel A. Martinez (Attorney for Landlord)’
- Ray Derania (Witness)7 ‘

INTRODUCTION

This consolidated matter involves petitions filed on April 26, May 2, May 6, and May 23,
2005 by tenants who contest current and prior rent increases that they claim exceed the
Consumer Price Index (CPT) Rent increase authorized by the Rent Adjustment Ordinance
and Regulations. Tenant Jason Peacock also alleges decreased housing services.

! Appeared only on June 22, 2005

2 Appeared only on June 22, 2005
? Appeared only on June 22, 2005
* Appeared only on June 22, 2005
® Appeared only on June 22, 2005

S Appeared-enly onSeptember-29,-2005-— |
! Appeared only on September 29, 2005

000093



The landlord in response to the petmon contends that the tenants’ units are exempt from

. the Rent Ordinance because the units were “newly constructed.”

‘The persons listed above appeared at the hearing and were given full opportunity to

present relevant evidence and argument. All persons other than the attomeys testified
under oath. : :

THE DECISION

'The petttlons are dxsmlssed The tenants umts ire exempt ﬁom the Rent Ordlnance R it

- FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Background The tenants rent live-work umts in adJ acent buildings owned by the

landloid, consisting of a total of 59 units. The tenants moved 1nto thelr umts at vanous ,
tlmes and at vaned rent levels ' -

The landlord contends that prior to the year 1985, the property on whtch the tenants
units are located (“the property”) was used as a metal foundry. In the year 1985, the
landlord purchased the property in order to convert the butldlngs on the property to artist
live-work units. This conversion began in 1985, pursuant to a series of building permits.

The landlord contends that Certificates of Occupancy were either issued or should have
been 1ssued in the years 1987 and 1988.

The tenants contend that the property is not exempt from the Ordinance, since the. 1egal
requirements for exemptton have not been met.

Are the Tenants’ Units Exempt as “New Construction”?: Dwelling units are not
covered units” under the Ordinance if such units “were newly constructed and received

~ acertificate of occupancy on or after January 1, 1983. To qualify as a newly constructed

dwelling unit the dwelling unit must be entirely newly constructed or created from space
that was formerly entirely non-residential.”® “Newly constructed units include legal
conversions of uninhabited spaces not used by Tenants, such as . . . Spaces that were

formerly entirely commerctal 9 A landlord has the burden of provmg that a dwelling
unit is exempt. 10 ‘

Notice Requirements: An owner of any covered unit is required to give a tenant written
notice of the existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) both at the
commencement of the tenancy ' and concurrent with any notice of rent increase.'” Ifthe -
required notices have not been provided, any proposed notice of rent increase is invalid. -

8 - OM.C. 8.22.030(A)(5)

Regulatrons Section 8.22.030(B)(2)(a)(iv) -
""0.M.C., Section 8.22.030(B)(1)(b)
0.M.C. 822 L060(A)

000094



3

- was informed that new

At the hearing, the landlord’s attorney admitied that the tenants were never provided
notice of the RAP. Therefore, if the tenants’ units.are subject to the Ordinance, all
contested rent increases will be disallowed. - . f

THE FIRST DAY OF HEARING

The Landlord’s Evidence:

vTéstimony of Sandra Kablitz: Ms. Kablitz has been employed as thelandlord’s

" 'property mianager sinice September, 2004; and she'is the custodian of records for the < E

property. In approximately May of 2005 she met with Gary Lim, a representative of the

City Building Department, regarding building permits and Certificates of Occupancy for

units on the property. The City file contained neither building permits issued during the

1980°s nor Certificates of Occupancy, and only a document entitled Temporary

.~ Certificate of Occupancy for Units 1 through 26. There appeared to be a significant gap
in the City records for the time during which she believes the live-work conversions
oceurred. - - ces e Lo R

A Foﬂowing this meeting, Ms. Kablitz reviewed the files in her office. These files _
contained Landlord Exhibit No. 1, a group of 13 documents. -She has no knowledge of
how or when these documents came to be placed in the files. Ms. Kablitz then

photocopied these 13 documents and gave them to Mr. Lim, who placed them in the Ci'tyv
file for the subject property, where they remain to dat{e.13 '

Ms. Kablitz also asked Mr. Lim if Certificates of Occupancy could now be issued. She

[inspections and, if necessary, new Building Permits would first be
-required. ' '

Testimony of Troy Peterson: Mr. Peterson is employed as the Project Manager for
Orton Development, 4 legal entity that, for present purposes, is the equivalent of the

landlord. Part of his job is to oversee improvements and repairs in the subject buildings,
and he has met with a number of City officials, including Building Department officials
~and an Assistant Fire Marshall. ' A ' : '

He has asked such officials if Certificates of Occupancy could now be issued, and was
told that a new inspection by the Building Department would be required. An inspection
~ took place in his presence in June of 2005, and several units did not pass inspection due
.to damage and tenant improvements that were made without permits. Mr. Peterson has
since presented a compliance plan to senior officials of the Building Department.

20.M.C. 8.22.070(H)

" Several of these documents were introduced into evidence as Tenant Exhibits, and all were observed by

the Hearing Officer, who reviewed the file following the hearing, in accordance with a stipulation of the
 parties’ attorneys at the hearing.

000095



N LU U §

Relevant Documcnts:_

The landlord’s Exhibit “1” includes the following documents regarding the propertyM:

_ Pages 1 & 2 - Certificate of Occupancy, Bldg “AT Units 1- 16 Bldg. Permit No.
D41469; dated October 12, 1987 '

Page 4 & 5 — Building Certificate of Occupancy, Units 17—26 Bldg. Permit No.
D41760; dated October 12, 1987

* Page 6= Bulldmg Perm1t Appllca’uon No. D41760 Change to wRer Buﬂdmg “B”

Aurtists Studlos 1ssucd 12/20/85; Fmal Inspection, ____, 1987

- Page 7— Temporary Ccrtlﬁcatc of Occupancy, Permit No. D 43830; Bmldlng
“C”; Units 28-49; mgncd on various dates in the year 1987

Pagc 8~ Temporary Certxﬁcate of Occupancy, Permlt No. B 8765362 Units 51 &
52, signed on various datcs in the year 1988

Page 9- Tcmporary Certificate of Occupancy; Pcrmlt No.B87_

; Units
e mgned on various dates i in the year 1988

~ Page 10— Bulldlng Permit Apphcatlon No. D4388O Building “C" Artist Studios;
issued 8/29/85; Final Inspection ___, 1987

Page 11 — Building Permit Apphcatlon No. B8705362 Bu11d1ng “B” Artist
: Studxos filed 10/28/87 Final Inspection

Both the landlord (Exhibit No. 3, p. 1 & 2) and the tcnants (Exhibit No. 14, p. 1 & 2)
introduced a 2-page document entitled 3™ Report Worksheet.” This document, which
- Ms. Kablitz testified is contained in the Building Dcpartment file (but was not provided

. by Ms. Kablitz), lists building permits on file, spanning the years 1934 through 2003.
Includcd in the hst of penmts are the following;

No. B 8765362; Issued 10/29/87; Convert 1 Commercial to 3 Units; Ex 4/15/92
No. B 8800132; Issued 1/14/88; Convert Warehouse to Live/Work; Ex 9/17/90-
No. D 41469; Convert 6 Rms Bldg “A" to Artist Studios; 5/27/87

- No. D 43880; Convert Bldg™C” to Artist Studios (21); 5/28/87

- No. D 41760; Convert Bldg “B” to Artist Studios; 5/27/87

Pursuant to a stipulation at the hearing, the Hearing Officer 'reviewed, and took official
notice of the file of the Oakland Permit Center with regard to the subject property. The

file contained pages 1 thxough ll of Landlord Exhibit No. 1, as well as Landlord Exhibit
No. 3. _

" Certified copies of these documents, which are generally more legible than those introduced as
Landlord’s Exhibit No. 1, were also submitted by the landlord on September 22, 2005.

000096



The Tenants’ Evidence: At the first hearing, the tenants introduced the following
documents from the file of the Building Department concerning the subject property:

- Tenant Exhibit No. 1, p. 2 — Hand-written notations on a typed letter from the
landlord to Mayor Brown and Calvin Wong, the former director of Building Services, .
concerning the subject property. The notations say, in part; “Permits never finaled. No
evidence of CO’s [Certificates of Occupancy] for any units.” It is unknown who made
- these hand-written notations, or when this was done. S

Following the date 5/9/03 is the notation: “Appears that no legal conversion to live/work
was ever permitted. Applications and permits have all expired w/o finals , . .”

4 Tenant Exhibit No. 3 — A Declaration signed by tenant Rebecca Cotton, stating
that a former property manager told her in.the year 1998 that the subject units were not
technically legal residencies, and that she dealt with Sandra Kablitz regarding the
property for at least 3 years, - O

Tenant Exhibit No. 4 - A form entitled “Certificate of Occupancy.” Witness
Jane] Lavezzo testified that during the lunch break she went to the Building Department,
‘requested a sample Certificate of Occupancy, and was given this document. The form is
significantly different from the Certificates of Occupancy introduced by the landlord.

Tenant Exhibit No. 7, p. 1 — A document entitled Update/Query Complaint
Inspection History, generated by the Building Department, cohceming complaints in the
- year 2003. This document states, in relevant part, “live/work w/o permits,” as well as

citing several apparent Code violations.

Tenant Exhibit No. 12 - A Building Permit application from Peter Smith, 4401

San Leandro St., #5, filed 4/13/87 for “construction of storage loft above bathro_om in

existing live-work studio.” The application expired on an unknown date.

Tenant Exhibit No. 13 - A group of 4 blank printed documenté, including

- “Application for Certificate of Occupancy” and “Temporary Certificate of Occupancy.”

In the lower lefi-hand corner of the first document

is the date “7/04,” and on the second
the date “6/02.” . : '

Tenant Exhibit No. 14 - The tenants note the hand writing on the bottom of page
+ . 11 *No CO’s issued for conversions only TCO’s. New CO’s should be applied for.” This
was written by an unknown person at an unknown time. '

Tenant Exhibit No. 15, page 2 ~A documént entitled “Update/Query Project
Information,” dated 6/22/05, concerning Building Permit No. B8800132. This document

states, in part: “Date filed: 1/14/88 ... Ax Appl Expire 9/17/90 . . . Convert Warehouse
to Live/Work Artist Studio.” ‘ '

000097



" landlord’s file-were authentic;

The Parties’ Contentions at the First Day of Hearmg The position of the landlord was

that the presentation of building permits, which appeared to show that the work was

completed and approved on final inspection, together with documents entitled ,

. “Certificate of Occupancy” and “Temporary Certificate of Occupancy,” was enough to
satisfy the standard of “new construction” as required by the Ordinance. The issuance of

Certificates of Occuparicy was a mere formality and, in any case, the landlord should not

suffer due to the Clty s apparent problerns in mamtammg its ﬁles

-The tenants attorney argued t 2 : re was no evrdence that the doc

“all such documerits should be ded by

She fuither believed that the signature on many of the Building Permits,
which appears to be “Harry Blow,” casts further doubt upon the reliability of these
documents Therefore the landlord had not met 1ts burden of proof

“Hearsay Rule.”

' i THE SECOND DAY OF HEARING

Backgrouncl Followmg the ﬁrst day of Heanng, and upon review of the
evidence, it became apparent to the Hearmg Officer that additional evidence was

- necessary in order to render a fair decision. Although many of the documents presented
by-the landlord appeared to be genmne they are dated nearly 20 years ago, and there was

no evidence of their authenticity or significance. Further, both the landlord and tenants

presented witnesses who testified to conversations between themselves and- vanous
employees of the City.

The essence of the tenant witness testrmony 1s that they were told by City employees that > »
the documents presented by the landlord did not appear to be customary forms and that

Certificates of Occupancy were probably never issued. The landlord witnesses related
conversations to the contrary. However, neither the landlord nor the tenants offered the

testimony of a single Clty employee. This is hardly the best evidence upon whleh to
deelde the important issues presented 1n this case.

Therefore, the hearing was re—opened Claudia Cappio, the Director of Development of

the Community and Economic Development Agency, was asked in writing to produce

- the person most knowledgeable concerning the practices of the Building Services
Department in the mid- and late-1980’s to testify at the continued Hearing. In response

to this request, Mr. Ray Derania appeared and testified at the second day of Hearing.

The att'omey for the tenants objected, both in writing and at the Hearing, to the decision

to hold a continued Hearing, and particularly to the testimony of Mr. Derania. She also

- objected to the landlord’s submission of additional documents following the first hearing,
on the ground that they should have been submitted no less than 7 days prior to the first

hearmg, rather than 7 days prior to the second hearmg

Witness Testlmony Ray Derania is an engineer, who has been employed by the
- Building Department since 1990 His current job title is Code Compliance Manager He

000098



is famlhar with the practices of the Department from 1984 through the late 1980’s, and he
has known Harry Blow, a retired Bui lding Inspector with the Department, for many
years. He is also familiar with Mr. Blow’s signature.

At the heanng, Mr. Derama was shown thc following documents and asked questlons
regarding their si gmﬁcance in the mid- and late-1980°s. He testified that all of these

documents appear to be forms used by the Building Department in the mid- and late-
" -1980%s. Many of them were still in use when Mr. Derania began his employment in the

year 1990 Slgmﬁcant portlons of hxs testlmony are as follows

Landlord Exhlblt No 1 pages 1& 2 cntltled “Certlﬁcate of Occupancy 1s

actually a worksheet prepared by a Building Inspector prior to the issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy. The worksheet is then reviewed by a supervisor and, if
approvcd the Certificate is then typed: The worksheet is generally approved, although it
is sometimes revised before approval.’ This exhibit contains the code B-2/R-1, which.
reflects a change of use from commercial space to multi-family residential use. The
document concerns Bmldmg “A” (Umts 1 thrcugh 16), and is 31gned by Harry Blow

Landlord Exhlblt No. 1 pagcs 4 & 5 is an actual Certlﬁcatc of Occupancy for
Units 17 through 26 : _

Landlord Exhibit No 1, pagc 6,isa Buddmg Permit Application/ Bulldmg A
Permit for Building “B.” The document reflects the change of use of an existing building
to residential. The description of the proposed construction, in the upper right corner of
the document, is supplied by the person applying for the permit. Writing in the lower
right-hand corner indicates that there was a final inspection (“finalized”). Thereafter, the
Certificate of Occupancy being Exhibit No.1, pages 4 & 5 was issued.

Landlord Exhibit No. 1, pages 7, 8 &9, are cntitled Tcmpcrary Certificate of
Occupancy. Page 7 covers Buildiig “C,” being Units 28 through 49; page 8 covers Units
51 and 52; page 9 appears to cover Unit 50. This document issued beforc a building
permit is “finalized,” if there are no unsafe conditions. The building can be occupied -
temporarily, pending completion of any remaining work. However, the fact that such a

certificate was issued does not mean that either the Buxldmg Permit was ﬁnahzed or that
a Certificate of Occupancy was 1ssued

Landlord Exhibit No. 1, page 10, is a Building Permit for Building ““C” that has
been “finalized.” The codes reflect alteration of an ex1stmg building, although there is no

' mdlcatlon of the existing use of the buxldmg

‘Landlord Exhibit No. 1, page 11, is a “finalized” building permit for the
conversion of 1 commercial unit to 3 residential units. On the form, the number 59 is
written on the line headed “Number of Units.”

A Building Permit is a two-sided document, and many of the permit copies that are the
above exhibits do not reflect the back of the permits. Therefore, Mr. Derania was also

000099




questioned concerning exhibits attached to the Declaration of Harry J. Blow, submitted
by the landlord on September 22, 2005. Mr. Derania testified that the back sides of
Exhibits No. 1 (Building “A”), No.2 (Building “B”) and No. 3 (Building (“C™) attached
to the Blow Declaration are all signed under the heading “Final OK.” .
Mr. Derania explained that, if a building permiit is signed off (“finalized”), this triggers
~ the preparation and issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for both new buildings and .

~ buildings with a change of use, such as from commercial to residential. There is nothing
élse to be done by the property owner. R ' C

finalized. However, Mr. Derania has known of situations in which the paperwork leading
to a Certificate of Occupancy was not typed up after a building permit was finalized, due

to clerical oversight. Additionally, many Building Department documents were lost in

the 1989 earthquake. In suin, it is more likely than not that Certificates of Occupancy
were issued for Builcl_ings “A” B and ek e

Building Department files were routinely recorded on microfilm prior to the year 1989.

There has been little if any microfilming of records since that time. The witness noted -

that, if there had been residential use of the subject buildings prior to the issuance of the

Building Permits in question, the Department file, including microfilmed records, would

- contain.prior building permits. No such records are contained in the filé, nor are any such -
permits listed in Tenant Exhibit No. 14 (3R Report Worksheet — an itemized listing of all

building permits) prior to the year 1987, - o

The abbreviation “Ex” (meaning “Expired”) is written on Page 1 of Tenant Exhibit No.
14 regarding the status of two of the relevant building permits. Also, hand-written on the
bottom of this page is the notation “No COs [Certificates of Occupancy] issued for

conversions only TCO’s. New C.0.’s should be applied for.” However, it is unknown
when this was written, or by whom.

Mr. Derania stated that, since the Building'Permits were finalized, it is likely that the
Building Department employee(s) who wrote “Ex” and the hand written notation only
checked the computer — which showed that the expiration date had passed - but had not

checked the actual permits. Further, there is no indication on Tenant Exhibit No. 14 that

permits had been issued or approved regarding residential use before the year 1985, when

the present landlord purchased the property.

Finally, Mr. Deranta testified that, if a microfilm record were legible, the Building
Department could issue a retroactive Certificate of Occupancy. This would be
accomplished by a Department representative conducting a “walk-through” of the
premises. If everything were satisfactory, a Certificate would likely be issued.

000100



e amm e

The Tenants’ Contentions at the Second Hearing;

(1) The landlord has the burden of proving that the tenants uni_ts are exempt
from the Rent Ordinance, and this burden was not met on the first day of hearing.

Therefore, it was improper for the Hearing Officer to, in effect, give the landlord a
-second opportunity to prove its case. o
| (2) The second day of hearing should not have been continued at the réquest of
the attorney for the landlord, sincs this enabled the landlord to obtain additional evidence.

"7(3) Only doouments that were filed seven dags priof to he first heating should be ~

considered. This is the intent of the Rent Ordinance, especially in view of the fact that all
of the late-submitted evidence was available to the landlord at the time of the first

hearing. Therefore, the Declarations of Harry J. Blow, Manuel A. Martinez and J. R.
Orton, Jr. - and the documents attached to these Declarations — should be disregarded.

4 1f the lack of Certificates of Oécupancy was merél_y aclericalor
administrative error, the landlord should be have been able to have the Certificates

issued. Since the landlord has not done so, the requirements of the Ordinance have not
‘been met and the tenants’ units are covered under the Rent Ordinance.

(5) The fact that a Building Permit Application was submitted by Peter Smith in
April of 1987 — which proposes work in an “existing live-work studio” — is proof that the
subject premises were residential before the landlord applied for any Building Permits.

"Therefore, the tenants’ units were not “created from space that was formerly entirely non-

residential” prior to the landlord’s construction activities and they are not exempt from
the Rent Ordinance. ' : '

~(6) Much of Mr. Derania’s testimony and many of the landlord’s exhibits should
be excluded as “hearsay.” ' ’

DISCUSSION

Conduct of the“Hearing:

One of the stated purposes of the Rent Ordinance is “encouraging investment in new
residential property in the City.”"* Therefore, claims of exemption based upon “new
construction” must be carefully scrutinized by the Hearing Officer.

A Hearing Decision should be based upon the best available reliable evidence. If the
parties do not present such evidence, it is proper for the Hearing Officer to take - _
reasonable steps to ensure that all available evidence is considered when ruling upon a
claim of exemption. All judges, including Hearing Officers, have the inherent power fo
call witnesses in order to determine the truth. This common law policy was codified as
Evidence Code Section 775, and interpreted by reported cases.

'* 0. M. C. Section 8.22.010(C)

000101



Evidence Code Section 775 states, iri part: “The court, on its own motion . . . may call

witnesses and interrogate them the same the same as if they had been produced by a party
to the action...” - ' o :

Section 775 itself merely codifies traditional case law. Numerous courts

.- . have recognized that it is not merely the right but the duty of a trial
judge to see that the evidence is fully developed . . . and to-assure that
ambiguities and conflicts in the evidence are resolved insofar as possible.'

_ Admissible Evidence:

The rules 'of evidence that gbvem hearings of the Rent Adjustment Program are set forth
in the California Administrative Procedures Act (Government . . o
Code, Section 11513).(17 . Applicable portions of the Act state as follows: -

(¢) The hearing need not be conducted according to technical rules .

- relating to evidence and witnesses, except as hereinafter provided.. Any
relevant evidence shall be admitted if it is the sort of evidence on which
responsible persons are accustomed to rely in the conduct of serious affairs,
regardless of the existence of any common law or statutory rule which might -
make improper the admission of the evidence over objection in civil actions.
Hearsay evidence may be used for the purpose of supplementing or explaining
other evidence but over timely objection shall not be sufficient in itself to
support a finding unless it would be admissible over objection in civil actions . . .

i
)

Hearsay Evidence:

““Hearsay evidence’ is evidence of a statement that was made other than by a witness
while testifying at the hearing and that is offered to prove the truth of the matter stated. . .
- (b) Except as provided by law, hearsay evidence is inadmissible.”® Therefore, although
a writing is “hearsay,” certain writings are nonetheless admissible evidence. Such
exceptions to the “hearsay rule” include a writing made in the regular course of
business'® and a writing made by and within the scope of duty of a public employee.”

Evidence Code Section 1280 states:

“Bvidence of a writing made as a record of an act, condition, or event is not made
A ]

inadmissible by the hearsay rule when offered . . . to prove the act, condition, or eventif
all of the following applies: :

(2) The writing was made by and within the scope of duty of a public employee.

' People v. Carlucci, 23 Cal.3d 249, 255 (1979)

' Regulations, Section 8.22.110(E)(4)

'® Cal. Evidence Code, Section 1200 . o o
* Cal. Evidence Code, Section 1271 . '

20 Cal. Evidence Code, Section 1280

000102



S

(b) The writing was made at or near the time of the act, condition, or event.

~ () The sources of information and method and time of preparation were such as
* to indicate its trustworthiness.” o

~ The Evidence:

The attorney for the tenants objécts to the Declaratiohs of Harry J. Blow, Manuel A.

Martinez, and J. R. Orton, Jr., which were filed by the landlord after the first day of
hearing. This objection is sustained, and these documents are excluded as being untimely
filed, However, some of th

" backs of building permits y s
considered in that Mr. Derania téstified as to their significance.

Mr. Derania’s testimony was based uﬁon his personal knowledge, én,d the documents that
he authenticated and discussed were made by public employees. Therefore, this evidence
is admissible as an exception to the Hearsay Rule, under the legal standards set forth
- above. v oL o e D e e ‘

A The Building Permit Appﬁcaﬁoﬁ' of Peter Smifh, submitted in tﬁé year 1‘98"'/'; pfoves
nothing. The landlord had applied for all relevant building permits (Landlord Exhibits
Nos. 1 thru 10) in the year 1985. ' B ' '

Mr. Derania credibly testified that the Building Department records that he was shown —
as itemized on pages 4, 5, 7 and 8 above — contain no building permit applications, or
reference to such applications, for residential use of the property prior to the year 1985.
This testimony was not contradicted, and therefore the landlord has proven by a

preponderance of the evidence that the tenant units were formerly entirely commercial in
nature. '

The uncontradicted testimony of Mr. Derania is that all building permits for the three
buildings on the property were “finalized.” He stated that, once a building permit is
“finalized,” it was the normal procedure of the Building Department for a Certificate of
Occupancy to be issued. Mr. Derania further credibly testified that, in his expert opinion,
it is more likely than not that the Certificates were issued. :

There is no evidence to prove whether the Certificates were issued but then lost in the
earthquake or otherwise or if, due to clerical oversight, some or all of these documents
were never issued. However, it clear from Mr. Derania’s testimony that a “finalized”
permit is the practical equivalent of a Certificate of Occupancy. Mr. Derania explained
that, in the normal course of business, final approval by a Building Inspector would
trigger the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. Under these cireumstances, it would

be illogical and unfair to penalize the landlord for the result of acts of nature or clerical
mistakes.

Ms. Kablitz and Mr. Peterson testified that they sought to obtain Certificates of .
Occupancy. Once it was determined that Certificates were not in the file of the Building

000103

men Qhﬁd.'..t,q..Mx.,A.nBlQWZ's,.deélaratipn,.bair_;_g_ﬂ. S —
ed by the landlord as Exhibit No. 1, wiil be '



Noppgrstif
L0
o

Department, they requested the issuance of these documents. However, their request was
denied due to the need for further permits, work, and mspectmns

It is clearly in the landlord’s mterest for Certificates of Occupanoy o be issued. If the
landlord could have had the Certificates issued based. upon the building permits from the
1980’s, no one would question the claim of exemption. Ms. Kablitz and Mr. Peterson
testified that, because the Building Department required additionalpermits and C
inspections, they were unable to obtain retroactive Certificates. This testimony is found
to be credible, and is in accord with the testlmony of Mr. Derania regarding the practices-

- ofthe Building Department ‘The law does not require the impossible, and the landlord’s.

T ‘1nab1]1ty to obtam these Certlﬁcates does not in ltself defeat the clatm of exemption, =

Conclusmn The landlord has proven by a preponderance of the evndcnce that the o

tenants’ units were created from space that was formerly entirely non-re31dent1al .and that

the units either did or should have received Certificates of Occupancy after January 1, Cy
1983 T herefore the units are exempt frorn the Rent Ordmance e T

POST-HEARING REQUEST

On November 2, 2005 — more than one month aﬁer the conclusion of the Heanng —the -
tenants FAXed Petition Withdrawal Forms to the Rent Adjustment Program, in which
they sought to withdraw their petitions in this case. These requests followed two full

. daysof heanng and the submission of numerous documents by the attorneys for the '
parties.

Followmg the second day of hearing — and particularly the testimony of Mr. Derania - it
appeared that the subject buildings might be found exempt from the Ordinance as new
construction.” Therefore, it appears that the tenants filed requests for dismissal in

anticipation of such a result. If the tenant requests were granted, they would then be able
to: contest rent increases in subsequent years.

The questlon of when a tenant should be allowed to withdraw a petition is not dlrectly
addressed in either the Rent Ordinance, Regulations or California law. However, a tenant

petitioner is largely the equivalent of the plaintiff i in civil htxgatlon Therefore, the
following legal authontles are helpful in dec1d1ng thls issue:

‘Code of Civil Procedure Section 581 states, in part:

(c) A plaintiff may dismiss his or her complaint . . . with or without prejudice
prior to the actual commencement of trial.
(d) Except as otherwise provided in subdivision (e), the court shall dismiss the

- complaint . . . with prejudice, when upon the trial and before the final
-submission of the case, the plamttff abandons it.

000104



g

(e) After the actual commencement of the trial, thé court shall dismiss the
complaint, . . . with prejudice, if the plaintiff requests a dismissal . . .

~This statute is not, by its terms, applicable to an administrative hearing. However, the -
. policy considerations upon which this statute is based, as set forth in decisions
interpreting C.C.P Section 581, properly govern the result in this case. ’

Prior to 1947, section 581 of the Code of Civil Procedure had been interpreted
to allow dismissal during trial, but prior to submission [citations]. This practice
...1ed to 2 number of abuses, wherein plaintifs, '

‘adverse decision, dismissed the suit after presentation of the case, thereby .
putting defendant to considerable expense and effort and wasting valuable
court time [citations]. In 1947, the section was amended to eliminate such
abuses. Gherman y. Colburn, 18 Cal. App.3d 1046, 1049 (1971)

- California courts have also refused to allow plaintiffs to re- ,
~ other than the start of a “trial.” In the case of Groth Bros, Oldsmobile, Inc. v. Gallagher,
97 Cal.App.4™ 60 (2002) the trial court issued a “tentative ruling” sustaining a o
defendant’s demurrer, which would result in a dismissal of the case. Before the actual
hearing on the demurrer, the plaintiff filed a dismissal without prejudice and then
. essentially re-filed the same complaint, ' o S

file complaints in situations

The appeals court ordered the trial court to sustain the demurrer and dismiss the
complaint with prejudice, stating: “[A]llowing a plaintiff to file a voluntary dismissal
without prejudice in the face of a tentative ruling that the court will sustain the demurrer

without leave to amend waste(s) the time and resources of the court and other parties and
promote(s) annoying and continuous litigation . .-.” (at p. 70). ’

The thread running through all these cases seems to be one of fairness:

Once the parties commence putting forth the facts of their case before some
sort of fact finder, such as an arbitrator . . . it is unfair — and perhaps a mockery
of the system — to allow the plaintiff to dismiss his complaint and refile.

Gray v. Superior Court (Hunter), 52 Cal. App.4™ 165,173 (1977

It would be é;n abuse of the Rent Adjustment Program, and contrary to the frequently
stated policy of the courts, if the tenants were allowed to dismiss their petitions following
two full days of hearing. If the petitions were dismissed, the tenants would then be free

to file new petitions in later years, thereby imposing a burden upon the Rent Program and
the landlord while allowing the terants a second “bite at the apple.” Therefore, the
requests to withdraw the petitions are denied. '

ORDER

Wherefore, all the e

_ vidence having been heard and considered, it is the order of
this Hearing Officer that: '

000105



- 1. Petitions No. T05-0110, -0119;-0127 and -0146 aré dismissed,

2. The tenants’ renta] units are exempt from the Rent Ordinance. »

© 3. Rightto Appeal:

This decision is the final decisi

‘ on of the Rent Adjustment
Cr party may appeal this decisio

n by filinga properly completed

filed on the nextbusinessday, .

. ’ '. | B - . X . / I » \
Dated: November 15,2005 % W | .

Stephen Kasdin
Hearing Officer .
. Rent Adj ustment Program

000106

U SR FE X TS PR a0




Orton, I, ¢/o Vulcan
rerties, LP

9 Research Dr.

imond, CA 94806 -

on Peacock ;
'1 San Leandro St. 45
and, CA 94601

hard Vidor
'1 San Leandro St. 29
and;"CA 94601

nuel A. Martinez

) Montgommery Street, 14™ Flr.

| Francisco, Ca. 94111

Nancy M. Conway
345 Franklin St.

~ San Francisco, CA 94102

" Dean G. Miller

3756 Grand Ave. Unit 306
Oakland, CA 94610

| Philip Mlgn‘\ﬁd :
4401 San Leandro St. Unit19
" Oakland; CA 94601 T P

)

“Sandra Kablitz

3049 Research Dr.
Richmond, CA 94806

Eddie Orton c/o Vulcan Properﬁes
3049 Research Dr.

Richmond, CA 94806 -

' Rebecca Cotton-Bumett ,
_.4401 San Leandro.St. Umt 54
"Oakland CA 94601 ST

000107



' APPEAL DECISION

000108



CITY OAOAKLAND

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 + OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034

Community and Economlc Development Agency

- (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program

FAX (510) 238-3691
TDD (510) 238-3254

Housing, Residential Rent
and Relocation Board (HRRRB)

APPEAL DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T05-0110, Peacock, et al. v. Vulcan Properties

APPEAL HEARING: - May 25, 2006

| PROPERTY ADDRESS: 4401 San Leandro St., Oakland, CA

_ Appearances

Nancy Conway, Esq appeared for the tenants-appellants Manuel Mamnez, Esq
appeared for the landlord-appellee '

‘Procedural Background

The tenant filed the peﬁtien,in this case on March 26, 2005, contesting a prop.osed rent
increase as excessive under Rent Adjustment Ordinance and Regulations. The petitions
also claimed decreased housing services. The landlord filed a timely response to the

petitions. The response alleged that the units are exempt from the Ordinance because it
was newly constructed on or afier January 1,1983.

The De01s1on

On November 15,2005 a Hearing Declslon Was 1ssued denymg the petition. The
Decision concluded that the evidence showed that the subject units were newly .

- constructed. The Hearing Officer based his decision on the factual finding that it was
more likely than not that Certificates of Occupancy were issued for the units at issue. He
also reached the legal conclusion that a "finalized" permit is the practical equivalent of a
Certificate of Occupancy. The Hearing Officer wrote that the lack of finalized permits

can be explained by clerical oversight or earthquake loss, and that it would be unfair to
penalize the landlord for acts of nature’ or clerical mistakes,

000109




Grounds for'Ap‘p,eal

The tenant filed an appeal on December 19, 2005, asserting that the decision was
incorrect because it is inconsistent with the Ordinance, Regulations, and/or priot
decisions of the Board; that it raises a new policy issue that has not been-decided by the
Board; that it is not suppdrted by substantial evidence; and that tenant petitioners were

denied a sufficient opportunity to present their claims. At the appeal hearing, the tenant
- raised multiple objections to the Hearing process and decision

~ Inthe case, the Hearing Officer re—opened the record after rev1ew1ng the evidence -

- | ‘presented at the hearing when he felt that he did niot have sufficient evidence upon Wthh S

to make a fair decision. The Hearing Officer sent a letter to the co-Director of the City
Community and Economic Development Agency, Ms. Claudia Cappio, asking her to
designate a witness to testify to the authenticity and meaning of documents submitted by
the landlord, but which the landlord could not properly authenticate after objection by the
tenants. The tenants objected to the Hearing Officer in writing that the investigation was
improper since it was instigated by the Hearing Officer after the record was closed,

claiming that no additional evidence should be allowed after the close of the record and
that the Heanng Officer cannot call witnesses.

The tenant also argued that the fact that the Hearing Officer rejected tenant's evidence and
accepted landlord evidence, combined with the Officer's independent investigation,
demonstrates that the Hearing Officer was biased in favor of the landlord. The tenants
argued that the Hearing Officer should have allowed the tenants to withdraw their
petitions, without prejudice, after the close of the hearing. Finally, the petitioner
presented new evidence discovered sinice the Hearing, and claimed that additional
“evidence, which had been in landlord's possession, would be available in the future.

" The landlord argued that the Hearing Officer's rejection of some of its evidence disproves
claims that the Hearing Officer was biased. He asserted that the Hearing Officer was
biased in favor of the tenants because he allowed the tenants too much latitude to present
evidence.. He also argued that the Hearing Officer properly reopened the case to receive
new evidence. He finally argued that substantial evidence supported the decision.

The appeal hearmg came before the Board on May 25,2006. The Board rejected clalms
of Hearing Officer bias and did not propose a motion to allow appellant to withdraw the

petition. - The Board affirmed the authority of the Hearing Officer to call witnesses in an

appropriate case. The Board declined to consider the additional evidence not presented at
the Hearing, ' '

i
"
N/
1

000110



Appeal Decision

AThe Board affirms the decision of the Hearmg Officer, ﬁndmg that it was supported by
substantial evidence.

NOTICE TO PARTIES

" Pursuant to Ordinance No(s) 9510 C. M S. of 1977 and 10449 C.M.S. of 1984,
. modified in Article 5 of Chapter 1 of the Municipal Code, the City.of Oakland. has

" ~adopted the ninety (90) day statute of Ilmlta’uons penod of Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1094.6,

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT YOU HAVE NINETY (90) DAYS FROM
THE DATE OF MAILING OF THIS DECISION WITHIN WHICH TO SEEK
JUDICIAL REVI.EW OF THE DEClSION OF THIS BOARD IN YOUR CASE.

: M V\QAAMCMO— RPN A Zook
- . RICKNEMCIKCRUZ - - O . !

BOARD DESIGNEE

CITY OF OAKLAND

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND
: RELOCATION BOARD

DATE

Passed by the followmg vote

Aye: - L Arreola, A Flatt, R Hunter, S. Kennedy, J. Leavntt S Sanger D.
_ Taylor.

Nay: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

000111



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T05-0110

- I am a resident of the State of California and over eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the .
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,

California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5™ Floor, Oakland
Cahforma 94612,

""Today, I'served the attached’ Appeal Decision by plaomg a true copy of it in a sealed envelope T

City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5" Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Dean G. Miller Nancy M. Conway Sandl'_a Kablitz
3756 Grand Ave. Unit 306 345 Franklin St. 3049 Research Dr.
Oakland, CA 94610 . San Francisco, CA 94102 Richmond, CA 94806
J ason Peacock JR. Orton, ITI, c/o Vulecan ~ Manuel A. Martmez
"4401 San Leandro St. 45 ~  Properties, LP '

_ 600 Montgomery St. Unit 14th Flr
Qakland, CA 94601 3049 Research Dr. - San Francisco, CA 94111
g Richmond, CA 94806 . , .

I am readily familiar with the vCity of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing .
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal

Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business. .

I declare under penalty of perJury under the laws of the State of Cahfomla that the above is true
and correct. Executed on Friday, June 09, 2006, jn Oakland, Califo

C}MSHELLMATMAN
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000112



CALIF()RNIA

i ECISION TITLED i
- ~ Vidor V.Cltyof
o l Community
~ and Economic
‘Development Agency

- 000113



Filed 10/6/09 Vidor v. City of Qakland Comm. and Econ, Dév. Agency CAl/5

NOT TO BE PUBLISHED IN OFFICIAL REPORTS

California Rules of Court, rule 8.1115(a), prohibits Sours anvd arties frorﬁ?l?in or relying on opinions not certified for
publication or ordered pdblished. exée%:tpas sreclﬂed by rule g.1115(b). This oglnion asgnot bgen certified for publication

| or ovderad published for purposes of rule 8.1115,

IN THE COURT OF A_PPEAL OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

. FIRST APPELLATE DISTRICT v S ‘

RICHARD VIDOR,

Plaintiff and Appellant, ' !

v. A120973
' CITY OF OAKLAND COMMUNITY ~ (Alameda County -
AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Super. Ct. No. RG06287844)

AGENCY, :
| 'Défe'ndant and Respondeht;
_ VULCAN PROPERTIES, LLP, et al,,

Real Parties in Interest and Respondents.
: /

Appellant Richard Vidor ﬁled a petition for writ of administrative mandamus
challenging a decision by the City of Oakland’s rent board to deny his request for a
decrease in rent. The trial coﬁr.t denied the petition ruling the rent board had not
prejudicially abused its discrqtioh and Vidor had not been denied a'fa'.ir» hearing. Vidor
now appeals contending (1) certain aspects of the rent board’s decision are not supported
by substantial evidencé, aﬁd (2) he was not given a fair hearing. We reject these

arguments and affirm.

000114



I. FACTUAL AND PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND .

In December 1985, J R. Orton and James Alexander purchased what formerly was
the Vulcan FOundry located on San Leandro Street in Oakland. Operating through a
partnership known as Vulcan Properties, L.Pr, Orton and Alexander then con\rerted the
- foundry into 59 residential artist live/work units in three different buildings

‘In March 1998, appellant Richard Vidor rented 2 unit in Bulldmg C of the

” “property In the years that followed Vulcan Propertles 1ncreased Vldor s rent from $900 B -

per month in 1998 to $1,266 per month in 2005. ( .
In May 2005, Vidor filed a petition with the City of Oakland’s rent board alleging
 his rent had been increased illegally. The petition was consolidated with similar petitions -
o that had been filed by three other tenants who lived in units at the Vulcan vproperty.

A hearing on the petitions was conducted on June 22, 2005. The primary issue
was whether the units at the Vulcan property were exempt from Oakland’s rent control
ordinance. Section 8.22.03 O(A)(S) of the ordinance states that the rent restrictions set
forth therein do not apply to “Dwelling units which were newly constructed and received
a certificate of occupancy on or after January 1, 1983. , . . To qualify as anewly
constructed dwellmg unit, the dwelling unit must be entlrely newly constructed or created
from space that was formerly entirely non—resrden’ual ? The parties disagreed whether the

Vulcan property ever recewed a “certificate of occupancy” and whether the property was

' “formerly entirely non-residential,”

‘

The officer conducting the hearing received documentary evidence and heard
‘testimony from wifnesses There was considerable dispute about the authenticity of some
of the documents and whether Oakland’s bulldmg department had provided the parties
with full and accurate records. At the conclusron of the hearing, the parties agreed the
hearing officer could go to the building depamnent and independently review the
documents located there. | _ _ ‘

On August 11, 2005, the hearing officer served notice that a second hearirlg was
needed. The notice stated as follows: “Following a review of the testimony and

documentary evidence presented at the hearing, it has become apparent that, in order to

2

000115



render a proper Decision, further evidence must be developed in two respects: g
. Pertinent history of the subject property, including use and construction projects
undertaken, from 1985 to date; and [] (2) The authenticity and significance, or lack of

~authenticity and significance, of certain Exhibits introduced by the parties at the June [22]

- hearing, as follows: Building Permit Applications, Certificates of Occupancy;

Temporary Certificates of Occupancy, letters and other documents contamed in the ﬁles

of the Oakland Burldlng Services Department ”

Then on August 22, 2005, the hearlng officer sent a letter to the director of the
Community and Economic Development Agency askmg that she “arrange to have the
~ person most knowled'geable concerning the practices of the Building Services |

Department in the mid-and late-1980°s” app'ear to testify at the seconci'hearing.

A second day of hearings was conducted on September.29 2005. Ray Derania,
the interim bulldlng ofﬁc1al for the City of Oakland, appeared as the person most
knowledgeable about practices of the building department. Afier hearing the addltlonal
evidence presented, the hearing officer rendered a lengthy written decision. As is
relevant here, he rejected the rent petitions, ruling Vulcan had “proven bya
preponderance of the evidence that the tenants’ units were created from space that was
formerly entirely non-resrdenual and that the units either did or should have received
Certificates of Qccupancy after January 1, 1983.” _

Vidor and the other tenants filed an appeal to Oakland’s rent board. The- rent
board conducted a public hearing and denied the appeal unanimously.

_ Vidor:alone then filed a petition for a writ of administrative mandamus. He-
- argued the decisions issued hy the rent board and the hearing officer were not supported
by substantial evidence and that he had not received a fair hearing. The trial court
conducted a hearing on Vidor’s petition and denied it. |

Vidor then filed the present ap‘peal.l

1 The briefs Vidor has filed describe the other tenants who filed rent petitions

as “real parties in interest.” In fact, none of the other tenants filed an appeal, and none
3 _

000116



II, DISCUSSION?
A. Sufﬁciency of the Evidence

Vidor contends certain aspects of the ruling 1ssued by the hearlng officer are not
supported by substantial ev1dence _
When a party files a petition for writ of administrative mandamus contending the

administrative record does not support the findings, the superior court reviews the record

using either an independent judgment standard or a substantial evidence standard. (Code

Civ. Proc., § 1094.5, subd. (c); Fukuda v. City of Angels (1999) 20 Cal.4th 805, 811.)

- Where the administrative decision substantiallyaffects a vested fundamental right, the
trial court must apply the independent judgment test, (Goar Hill Tavernv. City of Costa
‘ Mesa (1992) .6 Cal.App.4th 15 1_9, 1525-1526.) When the administrative decision

has made an appearance in this action. The legal rights of the other tenants are not at
issue in this appeal,

‘While this appeal was being briefed, the partles each filed a request for
judicial notice. We deferred ruling on the requests until the merits of the appeal, Having
now considered the requests, we rule as follows:

On December 12, 2008, Vidor filed a request asking this court to take judicial
notice of (1) the administrative decisions issued in Garsson v. Collins--T04-0163, a case
involving different parties that also arose under Oakland’s rent control ordinance, (2) a
printout from a website that allegedly is operated by Orton Development, (3) this court’s
unpublished opinion in Old Mother's Cookies, LLC v. City of Oakland (Nov. 10, 2008,
A117899) and (4) Oakland’s ordinance No. 7248. We decline to take judicial notice of

the first items because many of them are already part of the record on appeal. We decline |
to take judicial notice of the second and third items because they were never presented to
the trial court below. (See Brosterhous v. State Bar (1995) 12 Cal.4th 315, 325.) We
decline to take judicial notice of the fourth item because it is not relevant to any issue that
has been properly presented to this court. (Schifando v. C’zty of Los Angeles (2003) 31
Cal.4th 1074, 1089 fn, 4.) .

'On March 18, 2009, the City of Oakland filed a motion asking this court to take
judicial notice of (1) its rent control ordinance, and (2) the related regulations, The
unopposed request is granted. (See Cal. Rules of Court, rule 8.54(c).)

On March 18, 2009, Vulcan Properties et al. filed a motion asking this court to-
take judicial notice of (1) Oakland’s rent control ordinance, (2) the regulations that
implement Oakland’s rent control ordinance, and (3) a grant deed for the subject property

~ that was recorded on December 31,.1985. Requests one and two are granted.  Request
three is denied. (Brosterhous v. State Bar, supra, 12 Cal.4th at p. 325.)

4

000117



-~ involves primarily economic interests, the trial court must determine if the findings of the
administrative board are supported by substantial evidence. (Concord Communities v.
City of Concord (2001) 91 Cal.App.4th 1407, 1414; Carson Harbor Village, Ltd. v. City
of Carson Mobilehome Park Rental Review Bd. (1999) 70 Cal.App.4th 281, 287.)

The petition here involves Vidor’s request for a decrease in rent, an economic -

mterest that does not involve a fundamental vested right. (Cf. San Marcos Mobilehome

Park Owners’ Assn v, Czty of San Marcos (1987) 192 Cal.App.3d 1492, 1500, holding
the decision of a rent board must be reviewed under the substantial evidence standard ) -
- Accordingly, the trial court’s review of the administrative proceedings below was
governed by the substantial evidence standard. ' _

* ‘When a decision of the trial court applying the substantial evidence standard is
challenged on appeal, the same substantial evidence standard applies. (Desmondv.
County of Contra Costa (1993) 21 Cal.App.4th 330, 334-335.) The issue is whether the
administrative decision is based on substantial evidence in li ght of the entire
administrative record. (Ibid.) When making that determination, the reviewing court must

review the administrative record, apply the suBstantial evidence test, and “begin with the
presﬁmption that the record contains evidence to sustain the [administrative] board’s
findings of fact.” (Carson Harbor Villdge, Ltd, v. City of Carson Mobilehome Park
Rental Review Bd.,, supra, 70 Cal.App.4th atp.287) |

, Here,‘ Vidor challenges the Sufﬁciency of the evidence in two primary respects.
First, he argues the evidence was insufficient to support the hearing‘ofﬁcer s conclusion
that the building in which he lxved (Building C) received a certxﬁcate of occupancy after
January 1, 1983,

-At the hearing, Vulcan presented a building permit that indicated a final inspection
had been completed for Building C in 1987. The hearing officer also heard testimony
from Ray}Derani'a, Oakland’s interim building official, who stated that a final inspection, |

once completed, is “authorization to occupy the building. And, for this particular
building, a change in use, a certificate of occupancy would be following from that.”

Derania explained further, “in Oakland and many jurisdictions., . , the building permit is

5

000118



the last document to be final. So you’re supposed to assure that the electrical permit had
been final beforehand, the plumbing permit, the mechanical permit. If you have a Health |
Department approvals, that’s been done. If you had Public Works approvals. At the
conclusion of that, then, all nght, and the building is okay, you final the building permit.

That triggers the preparation issuance of the certificate of occupancy for new buildings

and bulldmgs of change of uses. ”? Gwen the presumptlon that ofﬁcml duty has been e

regularly performed (Evid. Code, § 664) the hearing officer evaluatmg this evidence
* reasonably could conclude that Vulcan had in fact obtained a certificate of occupancy for
* Building C after January 1, 1983.3 -
" Vidor also challenges the hearing ofﬁcer’s conclusion that Building C was
formerly entirely nonresidential. , o
Vulcan presented testimony that indicated that the property at issue formerly had
been a steel foundry. Vulcan also presented documentary evidence that prior to its.
purchaée, the buildings on the property “had been in use in their entirety asa foundry and
© were converted in their entirety to artist loft and live/work.” In addition, Vulcan . -
presented building permits that described the proposed construction at the property as a
“change to R,” Derania, the. bu11d1ng official, testified that demgna‘uon meant the project
was adding resuiences to “an existing non-re31dent1al use.” Again, the officer evaluating
this evidence reasonably could conclude that prior to Vulcan’s work, the property at issue
was “entirely non-residential,”
None of the arguments Vidor makes convince us the trial court erred.* As to the
_ former i issue, Vidor contends the evidence was msufﬁment because Vulcan never

produced a final certlﬁcate of occupancy for any of the buildings on the property Vidor

¥ Having reached this conclusion, we need not decide whether the hearing

officer was also correct when he ruled that Vidor was not entitled to a decrease in rent

because Bulldmg C “should have received” a certificate of occupancy.

A Vidor scatters what could be interpreted as challenges to the sufﬁcxency of
‘the evidence throughout his briefs, As required by the California Rules of Court, we will

only address those arguments that are presented cotrectly through appropriate headings.

(See Cal. Rules of Court, rule 8.204(a)(1)(B).)

6

000119



argues that the documents Vulcan did produce, certificates of occupancy that did not have
an official stamp, and temporary certificates of occupancy that had expired, were

inédequate as a matter of law. Vidor is correct that the documents he cites do not appear

to be final certificates of occﬁpancy However, this point is not dispbsitive As we have

explamed the record contains substantxal evidence that Vulcan in fact obtained a

certlﬁcate of oceupancy for Bulldmg C “If such substanhal ev1dence be found 1t 1s of _ ,

no consequence that the [hearlng ofﬁcer] behevmg other ev1dence, or drawmg other
 reasonable inferences, might have reached a contrary conclusion. [Citations.]” (Bowers
v. Bernards (1984) 150 Cal.App.3d 870, 874, italics omitted.)
As to prior nonresidential use, Vidor argueé the hearing officer’s conclusion was

‘flawed because it was inconsistent with a document he submitted. that showéd on 'Aprii

13, 1987, a tenant at the property named Peter Smith filed an application for a building
- permit to perform wbrk_ on an “;existing iive—work studio.”” The evidence Vibdor cites
does support an inference th;t on some date prior to April 1987 the property may héve
been used for resmlen’ual purposes. But that is of no consequence. Evidence of
remdenual use prior to April 1987 does not defeat the trial court’s conclusion that the
property was entirely nonresidential before it was purchased and renovated by Vulcan in .

. December 1985 Again, the heanng officer’s conclusion is supported by substantial

- evidence even though there is other evidence in the record that might have supported a

different result. (Bowers v. Bernards, supra, 150 Cal.App.3d at p. 874.)
B. Whether Vidor Received a Fair Hearing
~ Vidor contends the trial court should have granted his petition for a writ because
he did not receive a fair hearing from the rent board.

A petition for writ of administrative mandamus may be granted if a party has not
received a fair trial before an administrative body. (Code Civ. Proc., § 1094.5, subd. (b).)
On appeél, the trial court’s factual findings with respect to whether a pérty received a fair
hearing will be upheld if supported by substantial evidence. However, the trial court’s
ultlmate determination as to whether the administrative proceedings were fundarnentally

falr isa questlon of law that this court reviews de novo on appeal. (Nzghz‘lzfe Partners,

7

000120



Ltd V. Czty of Beverly Hills (2003) 108 Cal.App.4th 81, 87; Clark v. City of Hermosa
Beach (1996) 48 Cal, App 4th 1152, 1169 Rosenblzt 12 Superior Court (1991) 231
Cal.App.3d 1434, 1443.) '

| Here, Vidor presents four arguments when arguing the underlying hearing before :

- the rent board was unfair. First, he contends the decision issued by the hearlng officer -

was unfalr because it was inconsistent with the decision issued in a prior case:. Garsson ... ..o

| W Collzns~—TO4 1063. We reject this argument because Vidor has not cited any authorlty
to support his posmon The issue is forfeited. (Benach v. County of Los Angeles (2007)
149 Cal.App.4th 836, 852.) It is also unpersuasive, In the prior case, the same hearmg
officer who presided over this case 1n1t1ally ruled that a tenant was not entitled to a
decrease in rent even though the landlord had never obtained 4 certificate of occupancy,
The demsmn issued by the hearlng officer states the “landlord credibly testified that he |
did not apply for a Certificate because he was informed by City representatives that the
City grants such certificates only for buildings that are entirely newly constructed, and
not those in which the exterior structure remains essentially intact. “The tenant did not
dispute this te'stimony ” The reeorct in this case stfongly suggests that Oakland city
officials misinformed the landlord in the prior case. The testimony of Derania and the
documentary evidence presented indicates a certificate of occupancy can be issued for
buildings where the extenor structure remains essentially intact. In any event, the mere
fact that the hearing officer in the prior case rendered a different decision in a different
dlspute between different parties and based on different evidence does not demonstrate
unfairness,

- Next, Vidor contends he did not receive a falr hearing because the hearing ofﬁcer
sought and allowed the introduction of addmonal evidence after the conclusmn of the
first day of testimony. Vidor contends that act was inconsistent with the court’s
statement at the end of the first day that “the record is now closed.” 'While the hearing
officer did state the record was “closed,” all parties knew the hearing officer would in
fact receive additional evidence because they had agreed he could go to the building

department and review the records there, It is apparent that after that rev1ew, the heanng

8

1000121



officer believed additional evidence was needed, On August 11, 2005, he sent the parties
notice stating, “Following a review of the testimony and documentary evidence presented
at the hearing, it has become apparent that, in order to render a proper Decision, further
evidence must be developed ....” Thenon August 22, 2005, the hearing officer asked
that the persoxi most knowledgeable with Oakland’s building department appear to _'
- present testimony. Ray Derania, Oakland’s interim building offical, sppearedin .
response to that request _and he testified at the second hearing, We see no unfé.irness in
these actions. It is well settled that a trial court is granted broad discretion to determine
whether it is appropriéte to reopen a case and receive additional evidence. (Roseﬁfeld,
Meyer & Susman v. Cohen (1987) 191 Cal. App.3d 1035, 1.05-2.) It is also settled thata
trial court has the discretion to call and examine a witness in furtherance of justice,
(Travis v, Southern Pacz'ﬁ_c Co. (1962) 210 Cal.App.2d 410, 424-425.) Anofficer
_ conducting an administrative hearing, a much less formal proceeding, (Blinder, Robinson
& Co. v. Tom .('1_986) 181 Cal.App.3d 283, 289) would at a minimum possess similar
- powers. We conclude the hearing officer here did not abuse his discretion or provide an
unfair hearing simply because he sought and allowed the.introduction of additional
evidence that he believed was necessary in order to render a fair decision.
Next, Vidor contends he “should have been allowed to submit additional evidence
. which was not readily available to [him] at the time of the second hearing ... .” Vidor’s
argument on this point is unclear. He tried to present additional evidence to the rent
board and to the trial court and he was rebuffed on both occasions. We cannot determine
whether Vidor is arguing the rent board erred, the trial court erred, or both, However, we =
need not try to sort the issue out because we reject Vidor’s argument on procedural
grounds. Vidor has not cited any authority to support his argument. He has forfeited the
issue, (Beﬁach v. County of Los Angeles, supra, 149 Cal.App.4th at p. 852.)
. Finally, Vidor contends the rent board hearing officer should have concluded the
evidence presented by V‘uiqan was unreliable because it was not the best evidence that
Vulcan could have been presented to show it had obtained certificates of compliance or

that the property formerly had been entirely nonresidential. Vidor bases this argument on

9

1000122 -



~ Evidence Code sections 412 and 413 5 However, the technical rules of evidence do not
apply in administrative hearings. (Big Boy Liquors, Lid. v. Alcoholic Bev. Etc. Appeals
. Bd. (1969) 71 Cal.2d 1226, 1230.) “[N]elther the trier of fact nor the board was requlred

to welgh the evidence in accordance with the provisions of sections 412 and 413 of the
vadence Code.”’ (Ibid.)® '

IIl. DISPOSITION |

~ The judgment denying the petition for writ of administrative mandate is affirmed.

Jones, P.J,

We concur:

Simons, J.

" Bruiniers, J,

> Evidence Code section 412 states; “If weaker and less satisfactory

evidence is offered when it was within the power of the party to produce stronger and
more satisfactory evidence, the evidence offered should be viewed with distrust.”

Evidence Code section 413 states: “In determining what inferences to draw from
the evidence or facts in the case against a party, the trier of fact may consider, among
other things, the party’s failure to explain or to deny by his testimony such evidence or
facts in the case against him, or his willful suppression of evidence relatmg thereto, if
such be the case.”

'In his opening brief, and again in his reply brief, Vidor makes statements
that seem to argue Vulcan was not entitled to any rent increases because its conversion of
the Vulcan Foundry into.residential units violated Oakland’s municipal ordinances. We
declined to address this issue because it is not presented properly through appropriate
head1ngs (See Cal. Rules of Court, rule 8.204(a)(1)(B).)

10

L o o 000123



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.: L17-0177

Case Name: Dichoso et al V Tenants

i)roi)erty Address: | 1172/1174 72" Ave., Oakland, CA
Parties: | Kelly Diéhoso (Owner)
OWNER APPEAL:

Activity Date .

Landlord Petition filed
~“No Tenants Responses filed
Hearing Decision mailed

Owner Appeal filed

July 21,2017

May 7, 2018

May 15, 2018

000124



T 011 e Mk

CITY OF OAKLAND | For date stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM RECEIVED
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 .

Oakland, CA 94612 JuL'21 9\0 ( (I

(510) 238-3721

FOR CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION, 1

(OMC §8.22.030.B) -

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may result
in your petition being rejected or delayed. Attach to this petition copies of the documents that prove
your claim. Before completing this petition, please read the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, section
8.22.030. A hearing is required in all cases even if uncontested or irrefutable.

~ Section 1. Basic Informatiori

Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone

Keﬂ‘g Dicheso 3264 Apams ST, Day: 51 -3%1-8188

Sophion Do AAMEDA, cd Ciyso)

o Sl - 1gt-7t39
-1 Your Representative’s Name Complete Address (with zip code) | Telephone
Day: |
Property Address Totél number of units in bldg
' 1.
N72 72Zad Ave. , o ' aPTE
2. Baklond ; CA veel 7. om+s
Type of units (circle Single Family Residence ‘Condominium Apartment or Room
one) (SFR) vilex
If an SFR or condominjum, can the unit be sold and
deeded separately from all other units-on the property? Yes No
Assessor’s Parcel No, 41 = 4135- €%

Section 2. Tenants. You must attach a list of the names and addresses, with unit numbers, of all tenants
residing in the unit/building you are claiming is exempt.

Section 3. Claim(s) of Exemption: A Certificate of Exemption may be granted only for dwelling units that
are permanently exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

New Construction: This may apply to individual units. The unit was newly constructed and a
certification of occupancy was issued for it on or after January 1, 1983.

Substantial Rehabilitation: This applies only to entire buildings. An owner must have spent a
‘minimum of fifty (50) percent of the average basic cost for new construction for a rehabilitation
project. The average basic cost for new construction is determined using tables issued by the Chief
Building Inspector applicable for the time period when the Substantial Rehabilitation was completed.

- Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 3/21/17 1

000125

QAKLAND RENfADJUSTMENT } _
LANDLORD PETITION “-~—% >~



Single-Family or Condominium (Costa-Hawkins): Applies to Single Family Residences and

condominiums only. If claiming exemption under the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civ. C.
§1954.50, et seq.), please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the pl‘lOI‘ tenant leave after being a notice of rent increase under Civil Code Section 827?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building, housing, fire, or safety codes in the unit or

building?

. Is the unit a single family dwelling or r condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the current tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

. If'the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase
the entire building?

8. When did the tenant move into the unit?

B

N

I (We) petition for exemption on the following grounds (Check all that apply):

>( New Construction

Substantial Rehabilitation

| Single Family Residence or Condominium
(Costa-Hawkins)

‘Section 4. Verification  Each petitioner must sign this section.

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that |
everything I stated and responded in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached
to the petition are correct and complete copies of the originals. :

MD g wor2

Owner’s $fénature Date
_ 1o | 2017
Ownd¥/s Bignature ‘ \Date |

Important Information

Burden of Proof The burden of proving and producing evidence for the exemption is on the Owner. A
Certificate of Exemption is a final determination of exemption absent fraud or mistake.

File Review Your tenant(s) will be given the opportunity to file a response to this petition within 35 days of
notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the tenant’s Response. Copies of
attachments to the Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review any attachments in the
Rent Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment only. For an appointment to review a file,
call (510) 238-3721. Please allow six weeks from the date of filing for not1ﬁcat1on processing and expiration
of the tenant’s response time before scheduling a file review.

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 3/21/17 2

000126



List of +enapts lacated at WIZ 22,0 Ayp

Onkland Ch auczi. Unaix is o Duplex. u7z/ 4y

Top Unit NFZ  Terants!

I

- Rosit o Catorinan Meadoza
- XO"QC An*ém’o Mar+in

- Jose B, Alvorenqon

= Wilkredo A\ vorgugo

Bo t+om Unis 1174 Teaants -

—

Ffmwaig co ES pl.mo'%a

— Frandsco In E s pi 0%
- Cecilion Espiaoza

- Owmor - Cspoza

000127



PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS PRINTED ON 07/14/17

FICE OF ASSESSOR )

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, ROOM 145, 1221 OAK STREET
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-4288

(610) 272-3787 | FAX (510) 272-3803
RON THOMSEN

ASSESS

OR

41-4135-63

Mailing Name:
Location:

C/o Name:
Mailing Addr:

DO SOPHIA & DICHOSO KELLY F

1172 72ND AVE, OAKLAND, CA 94621-3243

3264 ADAMS ST, ALAMEDA, CA 94501-5556

Use Code: 2PLEX/DUPLEX

Nbhrd Code: 251000
' Tax Area: 17-032

2017 Roll Land: $76,394
2017 Roll Imps: $178,253

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS Effective Date: 04/10/2009

Date of Change Rooms 10 Lot Size 5,000 SF Pool
Class D6.0A Studlds 0 L/l Ratlo Amenitles
Bldg Area 2,928 Bedrooms 6 View Elevator
Eff Year 2008 Baths 4.0 Slope
Adds Topo Condition
Stories 2.0 Addt] Area | 0 Remodel
Bldgs 1 Rentable Condo Type ° Hazards
Units % Office Unit Floor -Conformity
Parking G Wall Ht Land

IE-PC-100/Production

Page 1 of 1

07/14/2017 14:13

000128




Case 31 - 0177 8 10/20 frorF
. . S . Page 1
Pf?f?ef’}‘ﬁ Aédqg;s I | b 2 Z7ad Av& |
L =
CITY OF OAKLAND o ' i
Record Detail with InspectionLog S
" Record ID: RB0703732 | |

~ Description: Raise existing home to add new secondary unit on 1st floor. 600 sf;
Add 344 sf to rear of 2nd floor. New unit is 1174 72nd Ave. Save 2 walls per
demo RB0704470 & rebuild.

" APN: 041 413506300
" Address: 1172 72ND AVE
“ Unit #:
¥ Date Opened: 8/9/2007
- Recofd Sfatus’g: Final
¥ Record Status Date: 4/6/2009
* Job Value: $150,000.00
* Requestor: DICHOSO KARINA
W": ‘
" Business Name:
¥ License #:

“Inspection Daté k. | [hghector . Hnspaction Type - ['Siatus [ Result -~ | Resqlt Comment —
INSP CANCELLED CANCEL CALL KELLY WANTS SEW|

DELAGRANGE ~ FTG/SLAB/EMBED 01P APPROVED OK TO POUR

FINAL BUILDING 04P INSP CANCELLED CANCEL

v Address: 1174 72MND AVE -

= Unit #:

For real-time, direct access to information via the Internet, 24 hours a day - https:/aca.accela.com/oakland

000129



Page2

* Date Opened: 8/9/2007

“ Record Status: Final

™ Record Status Date: 4/6/2009
¥ Job Value: $150,000.00

¥ Requestor: DICHOSO KARINA
i

* Business Name:

™ License #:

Jnspe
12/4/2007

12/20/2007 JOSEPH DELAGRANGE ~ FTG/SLAB/EMBED 01P APPROVED OK TO POUR

PARTIAL APPROVAL R/ 381-5155, AFTERNOON/ REQ JRD
8/ 7/2008
_;_i:3/22/2008 - JOSEPH DELAGRANGE  ROUGH 03P APPROVED

JOSEPH DELAGRANGE ~ WALLBRD/SHINGLE 03N APPROVED SHEETROCK OK

For real-time, direct access to information via the Internet, 24 hours a day - https://aca.accela.com/oakland

000130



?E_’ - '. -

250 FRANK H, OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 6313, OAKLAND, cA 94612 CITY OF OAKLAND
Departmenf of Housing and Community Dévelopment - TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program . . FAX (510) 238-6181

B TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

- CASE NUMBER: L17-0177 Dichoso et al v. Tenants

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1172 72 Avenue, Oakland, CA
1174 72" Avenue, Oakland, CA

' DATE OF HEARING: December 21,. 2017
DATE OF DECISION: Marc’h 27, 2018

APPEARANCES: Kelly Dichoso, Owner

SUMMARY OF DECISION

- The Landlord Petltlon is partly granted. 1174 72" Avenue is exempt from the Rent’
Adjustment Program as new construction. 1172 72" Avenue is not exempt from the
Rent Adjustment Program.

_ CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES
On July 21, 2017, the owner filed a Landlard Petition for Certificate of Exemption,
claiming that the subject property is exempt from the Rent Adjustment Program as new
construction. The tenants did not f|le a response or appear at the hearlng
ISSUES

(1) Is the subject property exempt from the jurisdiction of the Rent Adjustment .
Program on the basis of new construction?

EVIDENCE

Exemptlon as New Constructlon

The owner testified that the subject property is a duplex It was orlglnally a single-
family dwelling (SFD). In 2008, the existing house was raised to add a new secondary

000131



unit to the property. The owner submitted a copy of a Record Detail with Inspection
Log.! This document states that Building Permit Number RB0703732 was issued on
August 9, 2007. The project description for the permit states “raise existing home to
add new secondary unit on 15t floor. 600sf; Add 344 sf to rear of 2™ floor. New unit is
1174 72" Avenue. Save 2 walls per demo RB0704470 & rebuild”. The document shows
that the permit was finalized on April 6,:2009. .

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Exemption

The Rent Ordinance exempts certain dwelling units which were newly
constructed and received a certificate of occupancy on or after January 1, 1983. To
qualify as a newly constructed dwelling unit, the unit must be entirely newly constructed _
or created from space that was formerly entirely non-residential. 2 '

According to the Record Detail with Inspection Log, a new secondary unit on the
first floor of the subject property was completed and final permit approval was obtained
in 2009. A final approval by the Building Inspector triggers the issuance of a Certificate -
of Occupancy, and a “finaled” building permit is the practical equivalent of a Certificate
~of Occupancy.® :

The owner testrfred credibly that a single-family dwelllng eX|sted on the property
and it was raised to add a secondary unit on the first floor. The address for the
.secondary unit is 1174 72" Avenue. The secondary unit was created from empty space
and final permit approval was obtained on April 6, 2009. Therefore, the unit at 1174 72nd
Avenue is exempt as newly constructed. However, the upstairs unit at 1172 72nd
Avenue prevrously existed as a single-family dwelling. Since the prior use of that unit
was resrdentlal it is not exempt from the Rent Ordinance as new construction. '

ORDER,
1. The Landlord Petition L17-0177 is partly granted}.

2. The unit at 1174 72" Avenue is exempt from the City of Oakland Rent
Adjustment Ordinance as new construction. - '

3. The unrt at 1172 72 Avenue is not exempt from the City of Oakland Rent
- Ordmance

4. A certificate of exemptlon for 1174 72 Avenue shall be issued upon
expiration of the appeal period.

! Exhibit 1

20.M.C. §8.22.030(AX5) ‘

3 See Housing Residential Rent and Relocation Board decisions in cases T00-01 14 (Clegg v. Mills College)
T04-0163 (Garsson v. Collms) T05-0110 (Peacock et al. v. Vulcan), and T12-0112 (Williams v. Taplin)

2

000132



_Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
- Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal
" using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received
‘within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on '
- the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to
file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. - ' _

Dated: March 27, 2018 S 7 '
' : - Maimoona Sahi Ahmad, Hearing Officer
City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

.3

000133



- PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number L17-0177

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the R.esident,ial Rent
Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, California. My business address is
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy of it in a sealed envelope in
a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa
- Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Documents Included
Hearing Decision

Owner

Kelly Dichoso & Sophia Do
3264 Adams St :
Alameda, CA 94501

Tenants

Jorge Martin

1172 72nd Ave
Oakland, CA 94621

Jose Alvarenga
1172 72nd Ave
Oakland, CA 94621

Rosita Mgndoza
1172 72nd Ave
Oakland, CA 94621

Wilfredo Alvarenga
- 1172 72nd Ave
Oakland, CA 94621

' CecﬂialEspinoza
1174 72nd Ave
~Oakland, CA 94621

Francisco Espinoza
1174 72nd Ave
Oakland, CA 94621

Francisco Espinoza Jr.
1174 72nd Ave
Oakland, CA 94621

Omar Espinoza

1174 72nd Ave
QOakland, CA 94621

000134



I am readily familiar with the Clty of Oakland’s practice of collection ana processing correspondence for
mailing, Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above would be
deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage
thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. '

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct,
Executed on May 7, 2018 in Oakland, CA.

000135



et

CITY OF GARLAND 77
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM™
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

510) 238-3721 , ' :
(510) | APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

Kelly Dichoso

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
1172/1174 72nd Avenue, Oakland, CA 94621

B Owner [J Tenant

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For rec‘eipt of notiéeS) Case Number :
3264 Adams Street, Alameda, CA 94501 L.17-0177 Dichoso et al v. Tenants.
” Date of Decision appealed

March 27, 2018
Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Name of Representative (if any)

Pleaéé select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.) :
2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
' of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Boaid
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.). |

b) [ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

i ¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [ The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
Statement as to what law is violated.) :

€) [ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (I your explanation, you must explain why‘
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record. )

' Fbr more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17

000136



f) O Iwas demed a sufficient opportumty to present my laim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what’
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff r. may issue a
decision without a hearzng if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.) '

g) 0O The decision demes the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlymg petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
demed a fair return and attach the calculations supportzng your claim.)

h) Other (In your explanation, you must attach a detazled explanatzon of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board are limited to 25 pages from each party. Please number attached pages consecutively.
Number of pages attached: i Z

You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing party(ies) or vour appeal mav be dismissed.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on

33 20 1% , Iplaced a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or

deposited it with a commercial carriet, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all
postage or charges fully prepald addressed to each opposmg party as follows:

Name | | /‘an ,\49,4,,.; ‘;Tu':-.e /Muz»fend&. / lzas’rf»« qumdpw/ i) e 4
Address

W72 ?Zn() Avei
Oolelpa X (B ad{]

City. State Zip

Name Ce el Es placz o 4 Fracdsee Cspi 19EA
- Address » “7_,4. ’ I A Ave. .
City. State Zip . L . o

- Ocy leloan & CA g

//// = s/

SIGN ATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17

000137

‘%—"1 t/f-/lgj



05/15/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to appeal the decision regarding Case Number L17-0177 Dichoso et al V. Tenants. The date
of the decision is March 27, 2018; however, | received the letter on May 7™, 2018 as is evident in the
- enclosed copy along with proofof service. | am also attaching a copy of the original letter sent to me.

As per the decision, | have been granted exemption from the Rent adjustment Program for the bdttom
unit (1174) but not the top unit (1172). Enclosed are pictures of the construction sequence showing
that both units are new units. The original plan to lift the house and add a new unit at the bottom was
not feasible due to the dilapidated/rotting'condition of the existing house. As a result, we saved two
walls and everything else in the building was built new with approved permits and inspection.

Based on these facts, please consider granting exemption for the top unit (1172) as well.

Feel free to contact me if you need additional information. Thank you for your help and time.

Regards,
Kelly Dichoso (owner)

510-381-5155

kdichoso@gmail.com

000138



,__;wm:,.:.2?.1*...:..m.m..&%m Hifyy m.«.:«,:?__.? f 2;1,,2:‘ il

EnIen s :

| 10St6 VO ‘epoutely
| I§SUEDY $O7E
ogy erydog 2y osoyoI A1

E¥20-TL9v6 vy anvve
£9207 X0g 0y
: WYIDQyd INIwisniay ANy
, - , INIWLdVdIg _
B102 49 iwtisogorognn o7 g7 LINIWdO13A3g i,___zw:.z_aou__gzﬂ.«_ ONISNoH:

CANVDIVO 40 Ay |

0001395 2



000140




000141

e




AT
PR

2 S, v

NNt

et

1] L R ]

i




000143

A RN




000144




Bt i,




Page| 1

TYPES OF MEETINGS

A.

REGULAR MEETINGS

- ALL LOCAL BODIES-MUST TAKE FORMAL ACTION (BY A MOTION

AND VOTE) TO ESTABLISH A REGULAR TIME AND PLACE FOR
HOLDING "REGULAR" MEETINGS (E.G., THE FIRST WEDNESDAY OF
EVERY MONTH)

- WHENEVER POSSIBLE, REGULAR MEETINGS‘,SHOULD BE HELD ON

WEEKDAY EVENINGS TO BEST ENABLE PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

SPECIAL MEETINGS

ANY MEETING THAT DEVIATES FROM THE USUAL DAY, TIME OR
PLACE OF A REGULAR -MEETING IS A SPECIAL MEETING

> REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS HAVE DIFFERENT
NOTICE REQUIREMENTS (SEE SECTION li)

EMERGENCY MEETINGS

THESE ARE MEETINGS THAT CAN ONLY BE CALLED IN SPECIFIC
EMERGENCY SITUATIONS WHICH ARE VERY RARE ("CRIPPLING
DISASTERS" WORK STOPPAGES") v

> CALL THE CITY ATTORNEY BEFORE YOU TRY TO
SCHEDULE ONE '

AGENDA (PUBLIC NOTICE) REQUIREMENTS

A

REGULAR MEETINGS

1. FOR ALL OAKLAND LOCAL BODIES
(EXCEPT CITY COUNCIL, PORT BOARD, ETHICS
COMMISSION AND THEIR STANDING COMMITTEES)
AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO MEETING:

"~ »  POST AGENDA IN A PUBLIC LOCATION

642284.1

000146



Page|2 =

B.

>

'FILE AGENDA AND ALL AGENDA-RELATED MATERIALS

WITH THE CITY CLERK

2, FOR CITY COUNCIL, PORT BOARD, PUBLIC ETHICS
COMMISSION AND THEIR STANDING COMMITTEES

AT LEAST TEN DAYS PRIOR TO MEETING: * ~

>

>

POST AGENDA ON-LINE AND IN A PUBLIC LOCATION

FILE AGENDA AND ALL AGENDA-RELATED MATERIALS
WITH THE CITY CLERK AND MAIN LIBRARY

CAN SUPPLEMENT AGENDA AT LEAST 72 HOURS
BEFORE MEETING ONLY TO:

>

ADD AN ITEM DUE TO AN URGENCY UPON 2/3 VOTE
(OR UNANIMOUS VOTE IF LESS THAN 2/3 MEMBERS
PRESENT) BASED ON SPECIFIC FINDINGS

DELETE OR WITHDRAW AN ITEM (STILL MUST TAKE
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEM)

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WRITTEN INFORMATION IF
PREVIOUSLY UNKNOWN TO STAFF ORNOT =
CONSIDERED TO BE RELEVANT AT TIME 10 DAY
AGENDA FILED

CORRECT ERRORS, OMISSIONS, OR CHANGE A
STATED FINANCIAL AMOUNT

CONSIDER RECOMMENDATIONS, REFERRALS,

MINUTES, MODIFICATIONS OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY

STANDING COMMITTEES

AGENDIZE MAYOR'S SUSPENSION OF AN ORDINANCE
UNDER CHARTER SECTION 216

CONTINUE AN ITEM TO THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING
(STILL MUST TAKE PUBLIC COMMENT ON THE

‘CONTINUED ITEM)

" SPECIAL MEETINGS

642284.1

000147



Page|3

1.

FOR ALL OAKLAND LOCAL BODIES

AT LEAST 48 HOURS (EXCLUDING SAT., SUN. AND

HOLIDAYS) BEFORE THE TIME OF THE MEETING:

> POSTAGENDA IN A PUBLIC LOCATION (AND ON- LINE
FOR CITY COUNCIL, PORT BOARD, ETHICS
COMMISSION AND THEIR STANDING COMMITTEES)

>. | FILE AGENDA AND ALL AGENDA-RELATED MATERIALS
WITH THE CITY CLERK : :

> DELIVER AGENDA TO EACH MEMBER OF THE LOCAL
BODY, TO EACH LOCAL NEWSPAPER, TO EACH .
AGENDA SUBSCRIBER, AND TO EACH MEDIA
ORGANIZATION THAT HAS PREVIOUSLY REQUESTED
NOTICE IN WRITING :
IF MEETING IS CALLED FOR A MONDAY, ABOVE NOTICE
REQUIREMENTS CAN BE MADE BY 12:00 P.M. (NOON) THE
PRECEDING FRIDAY.

IF SPECIAL MEETING IS HELD AT A LOCATION OTHER THAN
THE REGULAR MEETING PLACE, ABOVE NOTICE

~ REQUIREMENTS MUST BE MADE AT LEAST TEN (10) DAYS

PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE.

C. SUBMITTING AGENDA- RELATED MATERIALS AT A

MEETING -

1

PUBLIC

2,

MATERIALS GENERATED BY STAFF

ALL’AGENDA-RELATED MATERIALS MUST BE FILED WITH
THE CLERK'S OFFICE BY THE AGENDA-POSTING DEADLINES
SET FORTH ABOVE UNLESS THE LOCAL BODY, BY A 2/3
VOTE OF MEMBERS PRESENT, ADOPTS FINDINGS THAT
THE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION WAS NOT KNOWN TO STAFF
OR CONSIDERED TO BE RELEVANT AT THE TIME OF THE
FILING DEADLINE

» STAFF MUST BRING ENOUGH COPIES FOR
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO THE MEETING

MATERIALS GENERATED BY MEMBERS OF THE

642284.1

000148



MATERIALS SUBMITTED AT THE MEETING BY MEMBERS OF
THE PUBLIC MUST BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION
NO LATER THAN THE CONCLUSION OF THE MEETING

3.  AGENDA SUBSCRIBERS

ANY PERSON MAY REQUEST THAT A LOCAL BODY MAIL TO
HIM OR HER A COPY OF THE AGENDA OR AGENDA-RELATED
MATERIALS. THE REQUEST MUST BE MADE IN WRITING AND
MUST BE RENEWED ANNUALLY. A LOCAL BODY MAY
CHARGE FOR THE COST OF ‘DUPLICATION AND MAILING. .

> IF AVAILABLE, ASK I.F THE AGENDA SUBSCRIBER
WILL ACCEPT AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE
AGENDA AND RELATED MATERIAL

» THE FAILURE OF AN AGENDA SUBSCRIBER TO
TIMELY RECEIVE A COPY OF AN AGENDA OR
AGENDA RELATED MATERIAL SHALL NOT
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR THE INVALIDATION OF
ANY ACTION | . |

Page |4

- 642284.1

000149



l.  SUFFICIENCY OF AGENDA DESCRIPTIONS

A. GENERAL RULE:

AN AGENDA SHALL CONTAIN A BRIEF, -GENERAL
DESCRIPTION OF EACH ITEM OF BUSINESS TO BE ,
TRANSACTED OR DISCUSSED

» THE DESCRIPTION SHALL AVOID ABBREVIATIONS AND
ACRONYMS NOT COMMONLY KNOWN OR USED

> THE DESCRIPTION MAY REFER TO EXPLANATORY
DOCUMENTS IN THE AGENDA—RELATED MATERIAL

> THE DESCRIPTION MUST BE SUFFICIENTLY SPECIFIC
TO ALERT A PERSON OF AVERAGE INTELLIGENCE
AND EDUCATION WHOSE INTERESTS ARE AFFECTED
BY THE ITEM THAT HE OR SHE MAY HAVE REASON TO
ATTEND THE MEETING OR SEEK MORE INFORMATION

Page|§

642284.1

000150



V.

EXCUSE OF SUNSHINE REQUIREMENTS

THE OAKLAND SUNSHINE ORDINANCE IMPOSES ADDITIONAL AGENDA
REQUIREMENTS BEYOND THOSE REQUIRED BY THE BROWN ACT, SUCH AS
MINIMUM FILING AND POSTING DEADLINES BEFORE MEETINGS (SEE SECTION
{l). NO ACTION CAN BE TAKEN ON AN ITEM UNLESS THESE ADDITIONAL
REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.

HOWEVER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE WILL ALLOW A LOCAL BODY TO
EXCUSE ITS ADDITIONAL NOTICE REQUIREMENTS AND TAKE ACTION ONLY IF:

Page|6

A.  THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF THE BROWN ACT
HAVE BEEN MET; |

B. THE LOCAL BODY, BY A 2/3 VOTE OF THOSE PRESENT,
DETERMINES IT WAS NOT "REASONABLY POSSIBLE" TO
MEET THE ADDITIONAL NOTICE REQUIREMENTS AND:

1. THERE IS A NEED TO TAKE IMMEDIATE ACTION ON
AN ITEM TO AVOID A "SUBSTANTIAL ADVERSE '
IMPACT" IF THE ITEM WERE.DEFERRED TO A
SUBSEQUENT MEETING; '

-2 THERE IS A NEED TO TAKE IMMEDIATE ACTION
WHICH RELATES TO STATE OR FEDERAL

LEGISLATION OR THE LOCAL BODY'S ELIGIBILITY

FORA GRANT OR GIFT; OR

3. THE ITEM RELATES TO A PURELY CEREMONIAL OR
COMMENDATORY ACTION.

THE MOST COMMON SITUATION REQUIRING AN EXCUSE OF
NOTICING REQUIREMENTS IS THE FAILURE TO TIMELY POST AND/OR
FILE A COPY OF THE AGENDA.

> IT IS IMPORTANT FOR ANY MOTION OR DISCUSSION ON ANY MOTION TO

STATE: 1) WHY IT WAS NOT "REASONABLY POSSIBLE" TO MEET THE
ADDITIONAL NOTICE REQUIREMENTS; AND 2) WHY ACTION ON THE
ITEM CAN'T WAIT TO A SUBSEQUENT MEETING AND WHAT
"SUBSTANTIAL ADVERSE IMPACT" WOULD OCCUR IF ACTION WERE
DEFERRED TO A SUBSEQUENT MEETING.

642284.1

000151



V. WHAT IS A "QUORUM?"

A QUORUM IS THE MINIMUM NUMBER. OF MEMBERS IT TAKES TO CONVENE A
MEETING AND TAKE ACTION

IN THE ABSENCE OF ANY SPECIAL REQUIREMENT, A QUORUM IS USUALLY A
MAJORITY OF THE NUMBER OF POSITIONS OR"SEATS" ON A BODY, E.G..

» A SEVEN-MEMBER BOARD HAS A QUORUM OF FOUR .
» AN EIGHT-MEMBER BOARD HAS A QUORUM OF FIVE
» A THREE-MEMBER SUBCOMMITTEE»HAS A QUORUM OF TWO
A PUBLIC BODY CANNOT MEET OR TAKE ACTION UNLESS IT HAS A QUORUM'

A OPTIONS IF NO QUORUM:

1. CANCEL THE MEETING; PREPARE AND DISTRIBUTE
A NEW AGENDA FOR THE NEXT MEETING

2. ADJOURN THE MEETING TO A DATE WITHIN FIVE
DAYS OF THE ORIGINALLY NOTICED MEETING
. (See Sectioan: "Canceling Or Continuing A Meeting")

3.  CONTINUE TO MEET AS A COMMITTEE OF THE
PARENT BODY: ("COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE')

» UNLESS THERE IS A MATTER OF URGENCY, THE BEST
PRACTICE IS TO CANCEL THE MEETING AND PREPARE AND
: DISTRIBUTE A NEW AGENDA FOR ANOTHER MEETING. THIS
-~ ENSURES MAXIMUM PUBLIC NOTICE FOR THE NEW
MEETING.

» IF THE PARENT BODY CHOOSES TO CONTINUE MEETING AS
A "COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE", BE AWARE THAT NO
ACTION MAY BE TAKEN ON BEHALF OF THE PARENT BODY.

IF A MEMBER DECLARES THAT HE OR SHE CANNOT VOTE ON AN ITEM
BECAUSE HE OR SHE HAS A FINANCIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST, THAT
MEMBER MAY NOT BE COUNTED AS PART OF THE QUORUM PRESENT FOR AS
LONG AS THAT ITEM IS BEING CONSIDERED. E.G.

> ONA FIVE—MEMBER BOARD, THREE MEMBERS ARE PRESENT.
WHEN AN ITEM PERTAINING TO A LOCAL DEVELOPMENT IS

Page | 7

642284.1

000152



CALLED, ONE OF THE THREE MEMBERS DECLARES HE HAS A
FINANCIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN THE MATTER AND LEAVES
THE MEETING CHAMBERS. THE BOARD CANNOT TAKE ACTION
SINCE THE CONFLICTED MEMBER HAS DEPRIVED THE BOARD OF

A QUORUM FOR THAT ITEM.

Page | 8
642284.1

000153



V. WHEN DOES A "MEETING" OCCUR?

ALL MEETINGS MUST BE PRECEDED BY THE TIMELY POSTING AND
DISTRIBUTION OF A MEETING AGENDA TO AVOID VIOLATING OPEN MEETING
LAWS ‘

A MEETING CAN OCCUR.IN TWO WAYS:

A. BY A MAJORITY SHOWING UP TOGETHER

‘A MEETING CAN OCCUR WHENEVER A MAJORITY-OF THE
MEMBERS OF A LOCAL BODY SHOW UP TOGETHER TO "HEAR,
DISCUSS, DELIBERATE OR TAKE ACTION ON" ANY MATTER WITHIN
ITS SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION

» RETREATS, WORKSHOPS, "TEAM-BUILDING" AND "GOAL-
SETTING" SESSIONS ALL COUNT AS "MEETINGS" IF A MAJORITY
ATTEND, EVEN IF NOTHING IS DECIDED OR THERE IS NO
ACTION TAKEN

> EXCEPTIONS EXIST FOR CONFERENCES AND PARTIES
SPONSORED BY THIRD PARTIES; PURELY SOCIAL OCCASIONS
(LE., HOLIDAY PARTIES -- JUST DON'T "TALK SHOP")

B. BY A SERIES OF COMMUNICATIONS

A MEETING CAN ALSO OCCUR.JUST BY A SERIES OF : :
COMMUNICATIONS INVOLVING A MAJORITY OF MEMBERS, EVEN IF
EACH COMMUNICATION TAKES PLACE AT A DIFFERENT TIME OR
LOCATION ' '

1.  "CHAIN" .MEETING‘

. ON A FIVE MEMBER COMMITTEE, MEMBER "A" CALLS
MEMBER "B" TO TALK ABOUT COMMITTEE BUSINESS.
UNKNOWN TO MEMBER "A", MEMBER "B" CALLS
MEMBER "C" THE NEXT DAY TO TELL WHAT MEMBER
"A" TOLD MEMBER "B" -- A MEETING HAS OCCURRED

2. "HUB & SPOKE" MEETING
ON A SEVEN MEMBER COMMITTEE, MEMBER "A"

CALLS MEMBER "B" TO TALK ABOUT COMMITTEE
'BUSINESS. MEMBER "B" THEN CALLS MEMBER "C"

Page|9

642284.1

000154



AND THEN CALLS MEMBER "D" -- A MEETING HAS
OCCURRED

> BE ALERT: SOMETIMES THE "HUB" CAN BEA
CITY STAFF PERSON WHO CONTACTS A
MAJORITY OF MEMBERS

Page | 10

642284.1

000155



VIl. PUBLIC SPEAKER REQUIREMENTS

A. RIGHT TO COMMENT AT A PUBLIC MEETING

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE ENTITLED. TO SPEAK ONCE
BEFORE OR DURING CONSIDERATION OF AN ITEM

> NOT AFTER A VOTE IS TAKEN o
EVERY MEETING AGENDA MUST ALSO PROVIDE AN OPPORTUNITY
FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO COMMENT ON ITEMS OF '
INTEREST TO THE PUBLIC THAT ARE WITHIN THE LOCAL BODY S
JURISDICTION (i.e., "OPEN FORUM")

> THISISIN ADDITION TO THE PUBLIC'S RIGHT TO COMMENT
ON EVERY AGENDA ITEM

> BE SURE TO ANNOUNCE WHEN PUBLIC SPEAKERS ARE
RECOGNIZED TO SPEAK ON AN [TEM

B.  SPEAKER TIME LIMITS

CITY POLICY PROVIDES A M.INIMUI\./I OF TWO MINUTES PER
SPEAKER, PER ITEM, SUBJECT TO THE DISCRETION OF THE
CHAIRPERSON ‘

"THE CHAIRPERSON MAY REDUCE SPEAKING TIME ONLY AFTER
PUBLICLY ANNOUNCING THE REASONS FOR ANY REDUCTION.
ACCEPTABLE REASONS INCLUDE:

> CONSTRAINTS ON THE TIME ALLOCATED OR ANTICIPATED
FOR THE MEETING

» THE NUMBER AND COMPLEXITY OF AGENDA ITEMS
> NUMBER OF PERSONS WISHING TO SPEAK

SPEAKER TIME LIMITS MUST BE REASONABLE AND UNIFORMLY
- APPLIED

» CAN'T FAVOR CERTAIN SPEAKERS WITH MORE TIME,
ALTHOUGH OKAY FOR LONGER STAFF PRESENTATIONS

> SPEAKING RULES CAN VARY DURING SO-CALLED "QUASI-
ADJUDICATORY" PROCEEDINGS (E.G., FORMAL COMPLAINT
HEARINGS, CERTAIN LAND USE DECISIONS, FORMAL

Page| 11

6422841

000156



APPEALS TO THE CITY COUNCIL). CHECK WITH LEGAL
COUNSEL FOR GUIDANCE. o :

C. REGULATING THE CONTENT OF SPEECH

A LOCAL BODY MAY NOT PROHIBIT CRITICISM OF ITS
POLICIES, PROCEDURES, DECISIONS, MEMBERS-OR
STAFF |

HOWEVER, A LOCAL BODY CANRESTRICT (L.E., RULE ouT
OF ORDER) ACTUAL DISRUPTIONS. THESE INCLUDE:

> SPEAKING BEYOND ALLOTTED TIME -

» UNDULY REPETITIOUS

» EXTENDED IRRELEVANT DISCUSSION

» PHYSICAL INTIMIDATION OR THREATS
A LOCAL BODY MAY REQUEST MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO FILL-
OUT A SPEAKERS CARD TO HELP KEEP ACCURATE MINUTES

' HOWEVER A LOCAL BODY MAY NOT REQUIRE MEMBERS OF THE

PUBLIC TO SIGN A REGISTER AS A CONDITION OF ATTENDING A

’ - MEETING
D. NO BARRIERS TO ATTENDANCE

NO LOCAL BODY MAY CONDUCT A MEETING IN A FACILITY THAT IS
INACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES, WHERE THE
PUBLIC MUST PAY OR PURCHASE SOMETHING TO GAIN
ENTRANCE, OR TO WHICH ACCESS IS SO LIMITED AS TO
CONSTITUTE A DENIAL OF THE PUBLIC'S RIGHT TO ATTEND OR
SPEAK AT A MEETING

Page| 12

642284.1

000157



Vill. ROBERTS' RULES OF ORDER
MOST LOCAL BODIES ARE GOVERNED BY THE ROBERTS' RULES OF ORDER

MOSTLY THE RULES DEAL WITH HANDLING "MOTIONS". A"MOTION" IS MERELY
A PROPOSAL FOR THE LOCAL BODY TO DO SOMETHING.

T A FIVE THINGS TO DO WITH A MOTION

1. MAKE A MOTION

a. ANYONE INCLUDING THE CHAIR CAN MAKE A
MOTION

> DONT ALLOW SOMEONE SIMPLY TO SAY "SO
MOVED" AFTER SOMEONE STOPS TALKING;
MAKE THEM STATE EXACTLY WHAT THE
MOTION IS -

> CHAIR SHOULD WAIT TO SEE IF SOMEONE -
WANTS TO MOVE FIRST

b.  AMOTION MUST BE RELEVANT TO THE TOPIC
c. EVERY MOTION REQUIRES A SECOND

> ONCE SECONDED,; THE CHAIR SHOULD RE-
STATE OR REPEAT THE MOTION TO MAKE SURE
EVERYONE UNDERSTANDS WHAT IS BEING '
PROPOSED

d. ONCE SECONDED THE MOTION BECOMES
THE "PROPERTY" OF THE LOCAL BODY AND
CAN BE DISPOSED OF ONLY BY AN ACTION OF
.THE LOCAL BODY

2. AMEND A MOTION

a.. TECHNICALLY, CAN ONLY AMEND BY ADDING
AND/OR STRIKING WORDS, E.G.: :

Motion: "I move we commission a statue of the
President for the town square."

Page| 13 -

 642284.1

000158



Page| 14 ~ -

Proper Amendment: "l move to amend the motion
that it be a bronze statue of the
President for the town square."

b. MOST OF THE TIME, AMENDMENTS THAT ARE
ACCEPTABLE TO THE MAKER AND THE PERSON
SECONDING THE MOTION ARE HANDLED AS SO-
CALLED "FRIENDLY" AMENDMENTS, E.G.:

Member: "Will the maker of the motion be willing to
amend her motion to postpone the

commissioning of any statue until the

town square is renovated next year?"

> If the maker of the motion and the person seconding .
-the motion are agreeable to the "friendly amendment",
the Chair announces that the motion is amended by
"unanimous consent" (see below) and ready to be
considered unless more amendments are proposed.

c. IF AN AMENDMENT IS NOT ACCEPTABLE TO THE
MAKER AND THE PERSON SECONDING  THE MOTION, THE
AMENDMENT IS THEN VOTED ON FIRST, E.G.:

- Chair:"There is an amendment and a second
to postpone the commissioning of any
statue until the town square is
renovated. (Vote taken.)

» IF THE AMENDMENT PASSES, A FINAL VOTE IS |
TAKEN ON THE MOTION AS IT HAS BEEN
AMENDED

> |IF THE AMENDMENT FAILS A FINAL VOTE IS
TAKEN ON THE ORIGINAL (UNDERLYING)
MOTION

3. 'CHALLENGE A‘MOTIION (Two most common ways)
a. Motion to "table:
ONLY MEANS TO SET AN ITEM ASIDE

TEMPORARILY, CANNOT BE USED TO "KILL"
MOTIONS OR DISCUSSION E.G.

642284.1-

000159



.~ _Page[.15

'~ Member:  "Madam Chair, | notice that the Mayor
just walked into the chambers and
would like to make an announcement. |
move we table this discussion on the
motion about the statue to hear from
him." (Motion to table is in order.)

Member:  "Madam Chair, | move we table this
_ discussion on the motion about the -
statue indefinitely." (Motion is not in
order; must dispose of the motion by
vote or withdrawal by unanimous '
consent.)

‘b.  Motion to "call the dwestion":

THIS MOTION CALLS FOR THE IMMEDIATE
TERMINATION OF DEBATE ON A PENDING
MOTION : , - : '
> MOTION IS NON-DEBATABLE; MAY NOT BE
- AMENDED AND REQUIRES A 2/3 VOTE OF
MEMBERS PRESENT

> MOTION APPLIES ONLY TO THE DEBATE OF THE -
LOCAL BODY; THIS MOTION CANNOT BE USED
TO TERMINATE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO SPEAK

4. DEBATE A MOTION

DEBATE ON A MOTION SHOULD ALWAYS FLOW
"THROUGH THE CHAIR" AND NEVER "MEMBER-TO-
MEMBER" : '

ANY TIME LIMITS SHOULD BE AGREED TO IN
ADVANCE '

a. Points Of Order/Points Of Privilege

| POINTS OF ORDER AND PRIVILEGE PERTAIN TO THE
- RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF THE BODY AND ITS
MEMBERS :

THEY ARE NOT RELATED TO PENDING MOTIONS BUT
BECAUSE OF THEIR IMPORTANCE THEY TAKE
PRECEDENCE

642284.1

000160



THE CHAIR DECIDES WHETHER A POINT OF ORDER
OR PRIVILEGE EXISTS

Member:  "Point of order, Madam. Chair, could you
ask the speaker to use the microphone,
| can't hear him."

POINTS OF "PERSONAL" PRIVILEGE ARE OFTEN
RAISED WHEN A MEMBER OBJECTS TO REFERENCES
ABOUT HIM OR HER

> THEY SHOULD BE RECOGNIZED VERY
SPARINGLY AND ONLY WHEN THERE IS A
COMPELLING NEED TO MAKE A CLEAR RECORD
ON AN IMPORTANT MATTER

Member:  "Point of privilege, Mr. Chair, | did not
say | supported taxes and let me explain
why. . ." (This point.of privilege should
not be recognized; have the member
wait his turn to.speak again.)

Member: "Point of privilege, Mr. Chair, City staff
~announced my vote on the motion as a
'no' when in fact | voted 'yes". (This
point of privilege should be recognized.)

5. VOTE ON A MOTION

AFTER PUBLIC COMMENT AND DEBATE, A
MAJORITY OF MEMBERS PRESENT MUST VOTE TO
ADOPT THE PENDING MOTION

> BE AWARE OF SUPER-MAJORITY VOTE .
REQUIREMENTS FOR SOME TYPES OF MOTIONS
AND ANY SPECIAL BY-LAW REQUIREMENTS ‘

» ON A 5-MEMBER BOARD, 3 MEMBERS :
CONSTITUTE A QUORUM; IF 3 MEMBERS ARE
PRESENT, ONLY 2 VOTES ARE REQUIRED TO

- ADOPT A MOTION

Pagell6 . S I B, . .. S . - o

642284.1

000161



Page | 17

VOTING CAN OCCUR IN SEVERAL WAYS:

a. Voice Vote
USUALLY THE MOST COMMON METHOD
Chair:"All in favdr say 'aye"

» ANY MEMBER CAN DEMAND A "ROLL CALL"
VOTE

b. Roll Call/Show Of Handlepen Ballot

A WAY TO PUT PEOPLE "ON RECORD" FOR
- VOTING FOR OR AGAINST AN ITEM

LAW REQUIRES ANY WRITTEN BALLOT TO BE
- RETAINED AND MADE IMMEDIATELY

AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION"

c. Unanimous Consent

MAJORITY SHOWS ITS AGREEMENT BY |
SILENCE

Chair: "Without objectlon the minutes will be
approved.”

> ANY OBJECTION REQUIRES ANOTHER VOTING
METHOD

> UNANIMOUS CONSENT SHOULD ONLY BE

SOUGHT FOR ROUTINE OR NON-
CONTROVERSIAL ITEMS

642284.1

000162



.._-,M:P.age. 118

HOW ARE ABSTENTIONS COUNTED?

> ABSTENTIONS DO NOT COUNT IN TALLYING THE
VOTE; WHEN MEMBERS ABSTAIN, THEY ARE IN
EFFECT ONLY ATTENDING THE MEETING TO AID IN
CONSTITUTING A QUORUM.

642284.1

000163



IX. ACTION ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

A MEETING AGENDA MUST SET FORTH ALL THE ITEMS THAT A LOCAL BODY
INTENDS TO TAKE ACTION ON. HOWEVER, THERE ARE SOME
CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH THE LAW PERMITS A LOCAL BODY TO TAKE
ACTION EVEN IF THE ITEM IS NOT LISTED ON THE MEETING AGENDA

A. THE MATTER IS A "BIG" EMERGENCY

A LOCAL BODY CAN DETERMINE BY A MAJORITY VOTE OF THOSE -
PRESENT THAT A WORK STOPPAGE, "CRIPPLING DISASTER" OR
OTHER ACTIVITY EXISTS WHICH SEVERELY IMPAIRS PUBLIC
HEALTH OR SAFETY

> THE LAW STRICTLY REGULATES THIS EXCEPTION TO
NOTICE REQUIREMENTS AND SHOULD ONLY BE EXERCISED
UPON THE ADVICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

- B. THE MATTER IS "URGENT"

A LOCAL BODY CAN DETERMINE BY A 2/3 VOTE OF THE TOTAL
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LOCAL BODY (OR A'UNANIMOUS VOTE IF
LESS THAN 2/3 OF THE TOTAL MEMBERSHIP IS PRESENT) THAT
THERE IS A NEED TO TAKE IMMEDIATE ACTION WHICH CAME TO
THE ATTENTION OF THE LOCAL BODY AFTER THE AGENDA WAS
POSTED AND THAT THE NEED TO TAKE IMMEDIATE ACTION:

1. IS NEEDED TO TAKE IMMEDIATE ACTION ON
AN ITEM TO AVOID A "SUBSTANTIAL ADVERSE -
IMPACT" IF THE ITEM WERE DEFERRED TO A
SUBSEQUENT MEETING;

2. THERE IS A NEED TO TAKE IMMEDIATE
ACTION WHICH RELATES TO STATE OR
FEDERAL LEGISLATION OR THE LOCAL
BODY'S ELIGIBILITY FOR A GRANT OR '

GIFT; OR
3. THE ITEM RELATES TO A PURELY
CEREMONIAL OR COMMENDATORY
ACTION.
> BE AWARE THAT THE ABOVE EXCEPTIONS CAN ONLY BE

EXERCISED AT A REGULAR MEETING -- ITEMS CANNOT BE
ADDED TO THE AGENDA OF A SPECIAL MEETING .

. Page|l9

642284.1

000164



> IT IS IMPORTANT FOR ANY MOTION OR DISCUSSION ON ANY MOTION TO
STATE: 1) WHY THERE IS A NEED TO TAKE IMMEDIATE ACTION; 2)
WHEN THE MATTER-FIRST CAME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
LOCAL BODY; AND 3) WHAT "SUBSTANTIAL ADVERSE IMPACT"
WOULD OCCUR IF ACTION WERE DEFERRED TO A SUBSEQUENT
MEETING

Page | 20

642284.1

000165



X. 'CANCELING AND ADJOURNING MEETINGS TO A SUBSEQUENT DATE.

SOMETIMES A REQUIRED.NUMBER OF MEMBERS SIMPLY DOES NOT SHOW UP

- FOR A MEETING; OR A MEMBER LEAVES AND DEPRIVES THE BOARD OF A
QUORUM; OR THE NEED FOR A MEETING DISAPPEARS

HOW YOU HANDLE THIS SITUATION OFTEN DEPENDS ON WHEN YOU FIND ouT
ABOUT IT:

A. CANCELING A MEETING

IF YOU KNOW'IN ADVANCE THAT A NOTICED MEETING MUST BE
CANCELLED (E.G., LACK OF A QUORUM OR NO BUSINESS TO
DISCUSS), SEND OUT A NOTICE OF CANCELLATION IN THE SAME
MANNER THAT YOU WOULD SEND OUT AN AGENDA ‘

> |IF LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING, CONSIDER
FAXING, EMAILING OR CALLING FELLOW MEMBERS, AGENDA
SUBSCRIBERS AND LOCAL MEDIA

B. ADJOURNING A MEETING TO A NEW DATE

ALL REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS MAY BE ADJOURNED TOA
FUTURE DATE

1.~ WITHIN FIVE DAYS

A REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING CAN BE
ADJOURNED TO A SUBSEQUENT MEETING WITHOUT
" HAVING TO CREATE A NEW AGENDA

a. Procedure
SIMPLY POST A"NOTICE OF ADJOURNMENT" ON
OR NEAR THE DOOR OF THE PLACE WHERE THE
MEETING WAS HELD WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER
THE TIME OF THE ADJOURNMENT

THE "NOTICE OF ADJOURNMENT" SHOULD =
IDENTIFY WHICH ITEMS ARE BEING CONTINUED
TO THE SUBSEQUENT MEETING AND THE NEW
DATE AND TIME

2. BEYOND FIVE DAYS

IF THE SUBSEQUENT MEETING IS MORE THAN FIVE
DAYS FROM THE ORIGINAL MEETING, THEN CREATE,
POST AND DISTRIBUTE A NEW MEETING AGENDA

Page | 21

642284.1

000166



Page | 22

642284.1

000167



Xl. CURE AND CORRECTIONS

THE ACTIONS A LOCAL BODY TAKES AT A MEETING MAY BE CHALLENGED ON
THE BASIS THAT THE NOTICE PROVIDED FOR THAT MEETING DID NOT MEET
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE BROWN ACT OR THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE

ANY LOCAL BODY WHOSE ACTIONS ARE CHALLENGED MAY "CURE AND ‘
CORRECT" THE ALLEGED VIOLATION BY PLACING THE CHALLENGED ACTION
ON A SUBSEQUENT MEETING AGENDA TO AFFIRM OR SUPERSEDE THE
ACTION AFTER FIRST TAKING ANY NEW PUBLIC TESTIMONY

'A.  PROCEDURE

THE AGENDA SHOULD STATE THAT THE ACTION IS BEING TAKEN
TO "CURE AND CORRECT" THE LOCAL BODY'S ACTIONS TAKEN AT
THE (PREVIOUS MEETING DATE) PERTAINING TO (DESCRIBE
AGENDA ITEM) ' ~

TWO MOTIONS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED: 1) WHETHER TO "CURE
AND CORRECT" THE CHALLENGED ACTION, AND, IF SO, 2)
WHETHER TO AFFIRM OR SUPERSEDE THE CHALLENGED ACTION
AFTER FIRST TAKING ANY NEW PUBLIC TESTIMONY

» CONSULT WITH THE CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE TO ENSURE
THE AGENDA DESCRIPTION IS ADEQUATE

Page | 23

642284.1

000168



	HRRRB 4.11.19 REGULAR
	HRRRB 4.11.19 REGULAR-001



